CASE 6458: COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO.

6458

APPlication, Transcripts, Small Exhibits,

ETC.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
14 February 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Cotton Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

and

Application of Cotton Petroleum)
Corporation for compulsory pooling,)
Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6459

CASE

6458

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the Oil Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel for the

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant:

Conrad Coffield, Esq.
HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD &
HENSLEY

P. O. Box 3580 Midland, Texas

SALLY WALTON BOY
ER PER SHORTHAND REPORT
PER Plant Blanca (001) 471-4
Batta Pa, Now Modified 573,

10

11

12

13

14

15

INDEX

MARK	SCHWE	TNFUR	TH

MARK SCHWEINFORTH	
Direct Examination by Mr. Coffield	3
Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	12
HARRY BLOMQUIST, III	
Direct Examination by Mr. Coffield	16
Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	24
EXHIBITS	

SALLY WALTON BOY CENTIFED SHORTIAMS REPORT (1) FP BARGA (108) 411-3-SAREA F4, New Maxico 815

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Two, Structure Map 11
Applicant Exhibit Three, Cross Section 11

Applicant Exhibit Four, AFE 23

Applicant Exhibit Five, Farmout Agreements

SALLY WALTON BOY:
CERTWED SHORTHAND REPORT
3(12.0 Plaza Banca (6.65) 411-24
Banta Pe, New Mexico 875.0

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

MR. NUTTER: We'll call now Case Number 6458.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6458. Application of
Cotton Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well
location, Lddy County, New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: And Case 6459.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6459. Application of Cotton Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR. COFFIELD: Conrad Coffield, with the Hinkle Law Firm, appearing on behalf of the applicant, Cotton Petroleum Corporation. I have two witnesses.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Will you stand and be sworn, please?

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. NUTTER: These two cases will be consolidated for the purpose of testimony.

MARK SCHWEINFURTH

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COFFIELD:

- Would you please state your name?
- A. My name is Mark Schweinfurth.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

		Page4
	Q.	And where do you live, Mr. Schweinfurth?
	A.	In Midland.
	Q.	And what is your occupation?
	Α.	I'm a geologist, so-called independent, and
I live i	n Mid]	and, Texas.
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Q	And relative to these cases, what is your
position	with	respect to the applicant?
	А.	I have been hired by the applicant to give
expert to	estimo	my of a geological nature.
	Q.	You're a geological consultant?
	A.	Yes.
	Q.	Are you familiar with Cotton Petroleum's
applicat	ions i	n these cases?
	A.	I am.
	Q.	Are you familiar with the property and the
proposed	well	location involved?

I am.

Mr. Schweinfurth, have you previously testified before the Division as a petroleum geologist?

Yes, I have.

And were your qualifications accepted?

They were.

MR. COFFIELD: Is the witness considered qualified?

MR. NUTTER: Yes, he is.

ALLY WALTON BOYD

The shorthand reporte

Plate Blance (665) 471-446

Flate Pc. New Mexico 47301

2

3

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q (Mr. Coffield continuing) Mr. Schweinfurth, generally speaing what does the applicant propose to accomplish by these -- these two applications?

First, there's 6458, what are we seeking there?

A Cotton Petroleum proposes to drill an unorthodox location in the Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian-Cisco
Canyon Field at a location 660 feet from the south and east
lines of Section 24, 21 South, 23 East.

Q. And the purpose of the application in the second case, Number 6459?

A. Cotton Petroleum proposes that in this particular Section 24, of 21, 23, in Eddy County, that they force pool interests of Marathon Oil Company to form a 640-acre proration unit.

Q Mr. Schweinfurth, with respect to the unorthodox location aspect of these particular cases, generally why does Cotton Petroleum Corporation believe this proposed location is more desireable than an orthodox location?

A As we will discuss later on Cotton Petroleum's location appears to be structurally and stratigraphically the optimum location in the section, the section having had some drainage over the years previously, they're reluctant to drill any farther down the structure than the proposed location.

SALLY WALTON BOY CERTIFUL SHORTHAND REPORT 1020 Plant Blanca (845) 471-5 Santa 1ºs, New Mexico 573 2

3

5

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

Q All right. Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit One and explain to the Examiner what that represents.

Exhibit One is a land plat showing a portion of Eddy County which is on the northeastern portion of the Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian-Cisco Canyon Field. It is a land plat showing not only Section 24 in which Cotton Petroleum proposes to drill the requested well, but it also shows surrounding sections, the wells that are in them, and the color code is -- signifies the different operators surrounding that location.

Q Does the plat have a key, then, for this -yes, I see it there at the left side?

A. Yes.

Q For the operators?

A. Yes, Cotton not only has a legend showing the colors of the different operators, it shows on the right side the ownership of the different operators in the section where the well is to be proposed, it also shows the scale of the map, which is one inch equals 2000 feet.

Q Okay, Mr. Schweinfurth, relative to the location as set forth in the application as compared with an orthodox location, what is the relative location of the proposed well?

A The orthodox location, if I understand your

SALLY WALTON BOY CENTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORT SCIPPINE BEREA (SCE) 471-24 Stanta Fo., New Meadon 8730 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

question right, is normally 1650 from the south -- would be a 1650 from the lease lines. The proposed location is 660 feet from the lease lines of the southeast quarter of the section.

Q So then the proposed location is closer to both the south and the east boundaries of the section, is that correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q Please refer to what's been marked as Exhibit Two and explain what that represents.

A Exhibit Number Two is a structure map, quotation marks, it's not a tectonic structure map, but it is a top of the reef map, contoured on the Upper Pennsylvanian-Cisco Canyon pay.

It covers the exact same area of the Exhibit Number One land plat, and it shows the Cisco Canyon reef top relative to the proposed location in Section 24, and also relative to the wells surrounding it. These wells that are now producing from the Cisco Canyon reef are colored in blue, and it can be noted from this map that the proposed location is some 100 feet higher than the Marathon than the Sinclair Well, which is a dry hole in the northeast of the southwest quarter of Section 24.

MR. NUTTER: You said Sinclair, but that's shown there to be Marathon.

SALLY WALTON BOY PERTIPED SHORTHAND REPORT 010 Plaza Blanca (605) 411-34 Hazia Pe, New Meadon 9150 2

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A. Yes, sir, it is an old Sinclair Well. It currently now is -- belongs to Arco, or it would currently be an Arco Well, but Marathon is one of the lease holders in that portion of the section, and that's what the designation Marathon is there.

It was drilled by Sinclair in 1965, as I remember, '64, pardon me.

That well was a dry hole in the reef in 1964 because of the upper portion of the reef being relatively impervious to the transmission of hydrocarbons.

- Q Do you have anything further on Exhibit Two?
- A I would also like to point out that on Exhibit Two there is an A-A prime cross section, which I would like to show at the hearing, next.
- Q. Okay, then go on to Exhibit Three and explain what that exhibit is.
- A. Exhibit Three is that cross section, and its purpose is to show the difference between the reef, productive reef between the Sinclair Well in the southwest quarter of 24 and the Kerr-McGee in the southeast quarter of 30, to the southeast of the proposed location.

If you will note that the so-called top of the Indian Basin-Cisco Canyon pay is noted on the cross section. The proposed location is drawn in and the stratigraphic correlation within the reef is noted on the line

below the sea level datum.

As you can see, the section in the Sinclair Well was approximately 100 feet. That same section builds up or reefs up to somewhere about 400 feet in the Kerr McGee Well to the southeast. That is the section that the Cotton Petroleum Corporation well hopes to tap a portion of in their proposed location.

Q So one of the purposes for offering Exhibit

Three is to reveal and show graphically the fact that there

is more reef prospectively in the proposed location.

- A. Yes, sir.
- Q Is that correct?

A. It appears to be. If we may refer again to Exhibit Two, in Section 19 Penroc had a producing well in the Pennsylvanian reef up until it — it also produced about a billion feet of gas, and is now not producing, so that I would say that if — if you could infer production across the 3600 foot contour interval, you might have a basis for assigning an amount of producing acreage to that particular proposed location.

Q Mr. Schweinfurth, would an orthodox location, drilling this well at an orthodox location substantially diminish the chances of successful completion?

A Certainly would. I feel that it would.

n Do you, in your opinion, do you think that

SALLY WALTON BOY SITTING SHORTHAND MEDONI STATE THE GAST ALL STATE OF THE

11

15

16

17

19

21

22

SALLY WALTON BOY HINTERED SHORTHAND REPORT 010 Plant, Bluden (165), 471-54 Santa Fe, New Maxico 6169 2

10

13

14

15

16

17

20

21

22

23

24

approval of this unorthodox location would necessarily require or dictate the approval of other wells in the general area at unorthodox locations?

A I would say not. As a matter of fact, the reef not only is a -- I think it's been demonstrated that this particular reef does have in fact a partial water drive, in that the higher wells on the structure will get their proportionate share of gas plus, and that the lower wells on the structure will not, especially if they, in this case they've been drained over the period of time that the reef has been producing.

Q Mr. Schweinfurth, what, in your opinion, is the volume of production which could reasonably be expected from a well located at the proposed unorthodox location?

A. Of course, that's a difficult question to answer, but from past performance of other wells, it wouldn't be -- it wouldn't be -- and educated guess would be 3-million feet a day, I would say.

Mr. Schweinfurth, have you considered the risk aspects of this particular prospect, this well that's to be drilled, how risky the prospect will be.

A I would say that the risk of carbonate reefs in the Permian Basin are about the most risky reservoirs to drill for, because not only are you faced with the vagaries of the structure or the top of the reef, but you're also

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

faced with the inhomogenous porositios that are common to reefs, so that you've got two strikes against you, and then the third strike in this particular case is there has in fact been some drainage across this proposed section.

- With all of that in mind, then, Mr. Schweinfurth, do you have a recommendation to make to the Division with respect to a risk penalty which should be assessed in connection with the forced pooling nature of our application?
- It is my opinion that a full 200 percent penalty should be assessed for a well of this high risk.
- Okay, Mr Schweinfurth, were these exhibits prepared by you or under your supervision, Exhibits One, Two, and Three?
 - Yes, sir, they were.
- And in your opinion will the approval of Cotton Petroleum Corporation's application prevent the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights?
 - Yes, sir.

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, I move the admission of Exhibits One through Three.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One through Three will be admitted in evidence.

MR. COFFIELD: And I have no further questions

of this witness on direct.

BY MR. NUTTER:

10 11

13

15

18

21 **22**

Mr. Schweinfurth, which was the well that you mentioned had produced some amount of gas and then was abandoned?

CROSS EXAMINATION

The Penroc well in the northeast quarter of Section 19.

- Okay, was it completed in the Upper Penn?
- Yes, sir, it was.
- And how much did it produce from there?
- About a billion feet of gas.
- And how about the well up here in Section
- 13? Was it dry from the beginning?
 - Yes, sir, it was dry from the Upper Penn. A.
 - And that well in Section 18? Q.
 - Yes, sir, the same.
 - Never produced? Q.
 - Never produced, no, sir.
- Okay, can you give me the cumulative production on the other wells which you show on this exhibit?
 - No, sir, I do not have that information.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Coffield, I think we'll take administrative note of our records to determine what

23

12

13

15

16

17 18

19 20

21

22 23

24

25

the production has been in these other wells.

MR. COFFIELD: Yes, sir.

Do you feel, Mr. Schweinfurth, now tell me the history of this Marathon, or the old Sinclair Well, Mr. Schweinfurth, why it didn't produce.

It was tested in the upper portion of the reef and it had a gas show of approximately 11,000 cubic feet per day, and declined. The pressures indicated that it was tight, a rapid decline, in the drill stem testing it was tight.

And it had the amount of gross section that you show here on Exhibit Number Three, which is only about a fourth of what the Kerr McGee Well has to the southeast?

- Yes, sir, I would say that's correct.
- And what do you anticipate for your proposed location, maybe a couple of hundred, two hundred feet?

Yes, sir. I expect that if we just assign a straight line curve, as you can see from the cross section, it will be some two hundred, two hundred and fifty feet of reef production.

Do you feel that the entire Section 24 is productive of gas?

Since the Sinclair Well was tight, it's difficult to say. As you will note in Section 14 to the northwest, the Arco Well is producing still. I am sorry

SALLY WALTON BOY:
HIMPER BHONTIAND REPORT
BEST BHOND (618) 411-14
BEST Nov Mexico 5150

I do not have the cumulative production, but it isn't just a problem of water table, it's a problem also of porosity in the Sinclair well, and it's difficult to say how great an extent that tight section will be.

The well in -- I would say the well in 13 and 18 were both not only subject to being tight, but also being below the water table, but the other wells around the proposed location, the Marathon, or excuse me, the Sinclair Well is the only one that demonstrated that it was too tight to produce.

- Now what's your feeling, Mr. Schweinfurth, on the prospect of a penalty to be assigned to this well in this prorated gas pool because of its unorthodox location? Do you think it should have a penalty imposed on it because it's 660 feet from the boundaries rather than 1650?
- A. Well, I feel that it has -- the interest owners in Section 24 have already undergone a penalty because they've been drained over the years.
 - Q Well, they tried to produce it and didn't.
- A. I would say that for administrative purposes, if you'll pardon my boldness, I don't know how else you could do it but draw a line between the Sinclair Well and the Penroc well and assign that portion up dip to a productive zone and that portion down dip, because there is

SALLY WALTON BOY CHITTPED SHORTHAND REPORT 30 50 Park Blanca (863) 471-31 Beata Fe, New Mexico 5154 8

10

11

12

13

14.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

not enough -- close enough control to do anything else.

I sympathize with your problem.

- Q Not many wells when they just drill one to the square mile.
 - A. That's exactly right.

MR. NUTTER: What's your other witness going to testify to, Mr. Coffield?

MR. COFFIELD: We have testimony with respect to ownership aspects of the forced pool.

MR. NUTTER: Well costs?

MR. COFFIELD: Well costs and that sort of thing.

Q (Mr. Nutter continuing.) Mr. Schweinfurth, we have received a telegram from Amoco Production Company, and Amoco has suggested that -- or has stated the dry hole located in the northeast of the southwest of Section 24 substantiates the limited productivity of Section 24, and we believe only 160 acres could reasonably be considered productive of hydrocarbons.

We therefore recommend this penalty should amount to at least 75 percent of its normal full allowable (25 percent allowable) in order to protect correlative rights of all parties involved in the Indian Basin Field.

- A If I were to answer to that, I would --
- Q I think the Hanagan Petroleum Corporation

.

LLY WALTON BOYD PRES SHORTHAND REPORTER PRES BERGE (661) 471-346 ate Po, New Mexico 37691 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

has also suggested a penalty, although they didn't specify any particular number, I don't believe.

A. Obviously with a dry hole in the section there is some portion of that section which is not productive, but I think Amoco is no closer to the right number than -- than just picking a number out of a hat. I think that the structure contour lines indicate that there would possibly be 50 percent of the section productive if you just took all that portion up dip of the 3600 foot contour line.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions of Mr. Schweinfurth? He may be excused.

HARRY BLOMQUIST III

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COFFIELD:

- Q. Will you state your full name?
- A. Harry Blomquist III.
- And Mr. Blomquist, where do you live?
- A I live in Midland, Texas.
- Q Who is your employer?
- A I'm employed by Cotton Petroleum Corporation as Division Gandman for the Midland Division.
 - Mr. Blomquist, are you familiar with Cotton

SALLY WALTON BOYE SATIFED SHORTHAND APPORTE SATIS BINDS (1615) ATL-244 SATIS PR. New Mexico 17501 3

10

11

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Petroleum Corporation's application in these cases?

A. Yes, sir, I am.

Q And have you previously testified before the Division as a petroleum landman?

A No, I haven't.

And for the record and for the Examiner's information, would you please give a review of your educational background and employment history?

A. I graduated from the University of Texas in 1975 with a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration, and majored in petroleum land management. I was employed by Tartan Production Company (sic) for one year in Houston, until June of 1977, at which time I went to work for Cotton Petroleum.

I worked in the Tulsa office in Oklahoma for a year and a half and I moved to Micland in October and have been in Midland since then.

MR. COFFIELD: Is the witness considered qualified, Mr. Examiner?

MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir, he's a qualified landman.

Q. (Mr. Coffield continuing.) Are you familiar with the property involved in these particular applications and the land ownership that is involved in this matter?

A. Yes, sir, I am.

Q Would you please refer to Exhibit One, which has previously been introduced, and explain Cotton's interest and position in the 320 acres involved in this case?

A. Cotton owns -- has a lease on the 40 acres shown in yellow in the northeast of the southeast quarter.

The remainder of the acreage is owned, as you can see on the tabulation in the lower righthand corner of the exhibit, and it's undivided split up throughout the section.

Arco owns all of the north half and the remainder of it is split up between Marathon, Arco, and Maralo, and Irmalo.

Q. Okay, Mr. Blomquist, is it correct then that you have by virtue of farm-out arrangements or otherwise control of all of the acreage involved except what's involved with Marathon?

A. That's correct.

Q Would you please tell about your contacts with Marathon and your attempts to make -- get approval --

A. Okay.

Q -- for this matter, then?

A Okay, the initial contact with Marathon was made by Mr. Schweinfurth, and I'll give a little brief discussion of his contacts, as well as my own.

They were first contacted by letter in February, '77, in which Mr. Schweinfurth requested a farm-out

14 15

10

11

12

13

2

16

17 18

19

20 21

22 23

LY WALTON BOYD FIED SHORTHAND NEUGIER Plane Blades (561) 471-4453 its Pe, New Mexico 57561 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

of their acreage. At that time they indicated that they would at some time be willing to deal on their acreage but they wanted to wait and see what kind of deals were made with the other working interest owners, primarily Arco.

They were next contacted in September of '78 after farm-outs were obtained from Arco and Maralo. At this time they indicated that they wouldn't be willing to consider the proposal, and that was all they stated with regard to that -- with regard to their interests.

In January I again contacted Marathon and offered them -- offered to take a farm-out of their acreage based on the same terms as the farm-out we acquired from Arco, and they indicated that they would not make any election until such time as a forced pooling order was issued, and that's the status of our trade with Marathon.

Q What about the overriding royalty interests underlying the area involved? Have they committed or have they agreed --

A. No, they haven't agreed. I'll have to submit a list of the overriding royalty interest owners after I return to Midland because I didn't bring it with me.

Q. So are you in the process of trying to complete the contract with the overriding owners?

A Yes, sir.

a And to the extent that you're unable to ob-

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

tain any approval -- approval by any of these override owners, do you want them also included in this forced pool order?

- A. Yes, sir, I do.
- And you will submit to the Commission when you return to Midland the necessary list of override owners?
 - A. Yes.
- Q Okay. Mr. Blomquist, refer to what has been marked as Exhibit Four and explain what that represents.
- A. Exhibit Four is an AFE covering the estimated costs of the drilling and completing our proposed well.
- Q This AFE is prepared by Cotton Petroleum as a matter of internal control, is that correct?
 - A. Yes, sir.
- Q Because there is nobody else currently involved with respect to the well costs, as far as voluntary approval, is that correct?
- A. That's correct. We currently have 100 percent of the working interests unless Marathon elects to join.
- Q Okay. Mr. Blomquist, would you please just kind of in narrative fashion discuss the estimated economics of this particular prospect?
- A Well, based on the estimated reserves,

 3-billion cubic feet, and based on the cost of the well and

SALLY WALTON BOY CERTIFIED SHORTMAND REPORT 51/50 Plants Blance (3.6.5) 471-54 Senie Pt., Now Maxico 5150

2

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

25

operations, we consider it to be an economic venture.

Q All right, what about -- no, let's go on to Exhibit Five.

- A Okay.
- Q Will you explain what that --
- A. Exhibit Five --
- What those are and what they represent?
- A. This is copies of the farm-out agreements from the other working interest parties in the section, being the Maralo, Irmalo, and Atlantic Richfield, and also copies of letters of extension, which show the commencement date to be March 1st.

MR. COFFIELD: In this connection, Mr. Examiner, we would respectfully request the earliest possible consideration of these cases because of this March 1st expiration date for commencement of the well.

Q. Mr. Blomquist, with regard to administrative costs, and so forth, are you prepared to make a recommendation to the Examiner as to what those amounts should be?

A. Yes, sir. Our standard overhead rates as covered by our operating agreement are normally \$2300 per month for drilling wells and \$300 per month for operating.

Since this is 100 percent owned deal, we don't have any operating agreement covering this well.

Okay, but your standard rates are \$2300

and \$300?

That's correct.

Now with regard to the unorthodox location aspect of it, of these cases, Mr. Blomquist, were you the one who was in charge of contacting the offsetting operators

Yes, I was.

And did you in fact mail out --

10

offsetting operators and I received waivers of objection from Penroc, being the operator of the well to the east of

our location, which has since been abandoned, and also

I mailed out waiver letters to all of the

from Atlantic Richfield.

11 12 13

I also received verbal response from Kerr -McGee and they indicated that they would not oppose us,

14. 15

16

although I didn't receive a signed waiver letter from them.

17

MR. NUTTER: We have some correspondence or something from Kerr McGee and we might get that in the

19

18

okay.

record while we're on it.

20

21

MS. TESCHENDORF: Mr. David Christian was at the hearing today but had to catch a plane, so he left a signed statement. He's representing Kerr McGee Corporation. He states that they own leasehold interests in

23

Sections 19 and 30 in this township.

They have no objection to the proposed un-

22

ILY WALTON BOYD FIED SHORTHAND REPORTER Plate Blance (106) 471-2412 its Fe, New Mexico 57601 2

3

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

orthodox location; however, due to lease obligations or other reasons, should Kerr McGee decide to drill an offset well to protect against drainage, Kerr McGee would urge the OCD to take due notice of whatever action it decides to take in Case 6458.

MR. NUTTER: We'll take notice of the action we take.

Q. (Mr. Coffield continuing.) Okay, Mr. Blomquist, are these two exhibits, Exhibit Four and Five, which are the AFE and the farmouts, true copies of items as taken from your own files and over which you have authority for supervision and control?

A. Yes, they are.

Q. In your opinion will the approval of these applications of Cotton Petroleum in these two cases prevent the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights?

A. Yes, sir, they will.

MR. COFFIELD: I move the admission of Exhibits Four and Five, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits Four and Five will be admitted in evidence.

MR. COFFIELD: I have no other questions of this witness on direct.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Mr. Blomquist, has Marathon actually been offered an opportunity to -- they have been offered an opportunity to farm-out their interest, I appreciate that.

A Yes, sir.

Have they also been offered an opportunity to join in the drilling of the well on a voluntary basis?

Yes, sir, they have. I forgot to mention it, but in my letter in January I requested that they either join or farm-out, and I also told them the estimated costs of the well.

Did you send this particular AFE to them?

No, sir, I didn't have it. I just told them the dry hole and completed well costs.

> Which were similar to what these are? Q.

Exactly.

And what was their response to that? Q

They just told me that they weren't going to do anything.

Neither way?

Right.

But they did indicate to you verbally that they may go ahead and join you or farm-out after the forced

SALLY WALTON BOYT MITTERS SHORTHAND REPORTE SEPARA BLASS (SS) 471-544 SERAL P4, New Mexico 37501

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

pooling action, is that it?

A. That's correct. Well, they told me they would elect under the forced pooling order. That's exactly what he told me.

Q Did they say whether they're going to go consent or nonconsent on it?

A He didn't say, but I understand, you know, I interpreted his meaning they would go nonconsent.

- Q. I see.
- A. And just take, you know, a penalty.
- Q. And Cotton is willing to carry them on this to the --
 - A Yes, sir.
 - Q -- tune of 185 acres out of the 640.
 - A Yes, sir.
- Q Now, as I understand it, Arco owns the north half in its entirety by themselves, maybe with an override, I don't know.
 - A. That's correct.
- Q And then the south half, with the exception of the 40 which Cotton has, is owned by these people listed here, being Atlantic, Marathon, Irmalo, Maralo.
 - A. Yes, sir, that's correct.
- As an undivided interest throughout that 280 acres.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

A. Yes, sir.

- Q. And their net acres are shown on the legend there.
 - A. That's correct.
- Q So apparently ARCO has some portion of the south half, too, then, don't they?
 - A. Yes, sir.
- Q Now what about royalty ownership? Is this all Federal lands, or what?
 - A. Yes, sir, it is all Federal lands.
- Q Is the south half a different lease than the north half?
 - A. Yes, sir, it is.
- Q Has any attempt been made to communitize this, insofar as the Federal government is concerned there?
 - A. No, sir.
- Q And the AFE was prepared by L. G. Langlie,
 I presume.
 - A. That's correct.
- And what position does he occupy with Cotton

 Petroleum Corporation?
 - A. He's our Division Production Manager.
- Q. I see. And he's the one that normally prepares AFE's and well cost estimates?
 - A. That's correct.

13

ment.

14

15

16

17

19

18

20 21

MR. NITTHER: Are there any further questions of Mr. Blomquist? He may be excused.

> Do you have anything further, Mr. Coffield? MR. COFFIELD: No, sir, we haven't.

MR. NUTTER: We did mention both the telegrams. We had a telegram from Hanagan Petroleum Corporation, PanAmerican. We had the correspondence from Kerr McGee. Is that all that we have in these cases? Does anyone have anything to offer in Cases

6458 and 6459?

If not, we'll take the cases under advise-

(Hearing concluded.)

ŽŽ

12 13

14

15

16 17

18

19 20

21 22

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

I do hereby constructed that the foregoing is a complete product Examiner Oil Confervation Division



STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JEHHY APUUACA GOVERNOR

NICK FRANKUN BECRETARY

March 20, 1979

POST OFFICE BOX 2068 BTATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-2434

with the second	Re	: CASE NO.	645	8
Mr. Conrad E.	Coffield	ORDER NO.	R-594	2
Attorneys at I P. O. Box 3580 Midland, Texas	Law O	Applicant:		
•		Cotton Pe	troleum	Corporatio
Dear Sir:				
Enclosed here Division orde	with are two r recently er	copies of the	e above- subject	referenced t case.
Yours very tr JOE D. RAMEY Director	tiney	• • • •		
•				
JDR/fd		•		
Copy of order	also sent to) :		
Hobbs OCC Artesia OCC	X X			
Artesia occ				

Other David Christian, Hugh Hanagan, J. R. Barnett

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6458 Order No. R-5942

APPLICATION OF COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 14, 1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 16th day of March, 1979, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the premises,

FINDS:

- (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.
- (2) That the applicant, Cotton Petroleum Corporation, seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its rederal 24 Well No. 1 to be located at a point 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 24, rownship 21 South, Range 23 East, NMPM, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.
- (3) That all of said Section 24 is to be dedicated to the well.
- (4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.
- (5) That no offset operator appeared at the hearing and bjected to the proposed unorthodox location.
- (6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic

-2-Case No. 6458 Order No. R-5942

loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

- (1) That an unorthodox gas well location is hereby approved for the Cotton Petroleum Corporation Federal 24 Well No. 1 to be located at a point 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, NMPM, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.
- (2) That all of said Section 24 shall be dedicated to the above-described well.
- (3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

SEAL

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY / Director

fa/

RECEIVED

FEB 1 2 1979

Oil Conservation

" su 645'8

IPMFEKA SANA
1-0118885044 02/13/79
TWX AMOCO PROD HOU
001 HOUSTON, TEXAS FEBRUARY 13, 1979
PMS MR. JOE D. RAMEY
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - 2ND FLOOR
SANTA FE, NM 87501

RE: CASE NO. 6458, COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION APPLICATION FOR UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, INDIAN BASIN-UPPER PENN GAS POOL, EDDY /COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORA-TION'S APPLICATION FOR UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION FOR ITS FEDERAL 24 WELL NO. 1 TO BE LOCATED AS FOLLOWS:

660° FSL AND 660° FEL SECTION 24, T-21-S, R-23-E EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY IS A JOINT INTEREST OWNER OF THE MARATHON OPERATED INDIAN BASIN "F" NO. 1 LOCATED IN SECTION 25, T-21-W, R-23-E, OFFSETTING COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION'S PROPOSED WELL TO THE SOUTH. PLEASE BE ADVISED AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY OBJECTS TO THE PROPOSED. UPPER PENN WELL TO BE DRILLED AT THE UNORTHODOX LOCATION. HOWEVER, IF THE OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION DOES APPROVE THE DRILLING OF THE PROPOSED WELL, AND IN THE EVENT THE WELL IS PRODUCTIVE IN THE UPPER PENN GAS PAY, A PENALTY SHOULD BE IMPOSED DUE TO ITS LIMITED PRODUCTIVE AREAL EXTENT. THE DRY HOLE LOCATED IN THE NE/4 SW/4 OF SECTION 24 SUBSTANTIATES THE LIMITED PRODUCTIVITY OF SECTION 24 AND WE BELIEVE ONLY 168 AC. COULD BE REASONABLY CONSIDERED PRODUCTIVE OF HYDROCARBONS. WE, THEREFORE, RECOMMEND THIS PENALTY SHOULD AMOUNT TO AT LEAST 75% OF ITS HORMAL FULL ALLOWABLE (25% ALLOWABLE) IN ORDER TO PROTECT CORRELATIVE RIGHTS OF ALL PARTIES INVOLVED IN THE INDIAN BASIN FIELD.

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY

J R BARNETT REGIONAL ENGINEERING MANAGER

1541, EST

IPMFEKA SANA

Telegr

elegran

IPMFEXA SANA
4-027013E943 02/12/79
ICS IPMMTZZ CSP
5056235053 TDMT ROSWELL NM 83 02-12 1258P EST
PMS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, RPT DLY BY MGM, DLR
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG
SANTA FE NM 87361
REFERENCE CASE NUMBER 6458 - REBRUARY 14 1979 HEARING - DOCKET
NUMBER 6-79

GENTLEMEN

HANAGAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION AS AN OPERATOR IN THE INDIAN BASIN UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN GAS FIELD OBJECTS TO THE UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN WELL PROPOSED TO BE DRILLED IN THE CAPTIONED. HOWEVER SHOULD YOU APPROVE THE DRILLING OF THE PROPOSED WELL AND IN THE EVENT THE WELL IS PRODUCTIVE IN THE UPPER PENNSYLVANIAN GAS FIELD PAY, A PENALTY ON EXTENT

VERY TRULY YOURS

HARAGAN PETROLEUM CORP BY HUGH E HANAGAN (MR HILL P. O BOX

1737 ROSNELL MM 88201)

1300 cc:

IPHFEKA SANA

DAVID CHRISTIAN P.O. BOX 25861 OKIA, CITY OK, 73/25 REPRESENTING KERR-MUGEZ CORPORATION CASE 6458 KERIZ-MCGEE CORPURATION OWNS LEASEHOLD INTERESTS IN SECTIONS 19 & 30 TUS-RZ4E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, WHICH OFFSETS APPLICANT'S PROPOSED LOCATION TO THE EAST & SOUTHEAST. KERR-MIGEE HAS NO OBJECTION TO APPLICANT'S PROPOSED UNDETHODOX LOCATION. HOWEVER, DUE TO LEASE OBLIGATIONS OR OTHER REASONS, SHOULD KERR-MUGEE DECIDE TO DRILL AN OFFSET WELL TO PROTECT AGAINST DRAINAGE, KERR- MCGEE WOULD URGE THE OIL CONSBRUATION DIVISION TO TAKE NE NOTICE OF WHATEVER ALTION IT DECIDES TO TAKE IN CASE 6458 David Christian

February 9, 1979

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

New Mexico Department of Energy And Minerals P. O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

CASE 6458
APPLICATION OF COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION
SECTION 24, T21S, R23E
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Kerr-McGee Corporation received notice on February 5, 1979 of an application by Cotton Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location in the Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool (Case 6458). Please be advised that Kerr-McGee objects to the location proposed by the applicant and its representatives may appear at the hearing scheduled to be held on February 14, 1979, and enter testimony and evidence in opposition to same.

Please give David Christian a telephone call at (405) 270-2129 if additional information concerning this matter is needed.

Very truly yours,

KERR-McGEE CORPORATION

Donald W. Hecker Operations Manager-N.A.

DWH/DC/kb

CASE 6458:

Application of Cotton Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal 24 Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, all of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well.

- Application of Cotton Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying all cf Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, Indian Basin-CASE 6459: Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of said section. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 6460: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order extending certain pools in Rio Arriba, San Juan, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico:
 - (a) EXTEND the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TCWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM Section 26: W/2

(b) EXTEND the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

> TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM Section 16: NE/4

> TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM Section 18: SE/4

(c) EXTEND the Beautiful Mountain-Mississippian Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM Section 32: SE/4 SW/4 and SW/4 SE/4

(d) EXTEND the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM Section 5: S/2 NE/4

(e) EXTEND the Blanco Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juar Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM

Section 8: Section 9: A11

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 3: W/2 A11

Section 4: Section 5: ÁĨĨ

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NEPPM

Section 21: S/2

Section 28: W/2

Section 29: S/2 (Partial)

Section 30: S/2 (Partial)

MANCE 5 MEST, MANY Section 1: W/2

(f) EXTEND the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM

Section 7:

Section 18: W/2

ospect:	Marathon

AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

AFE No.	FEDERAL 24	Wall-No
	Sec. 24, 7-21-S R-23-E	Parish/CountyEddy
State New Mexico Area_		Operator COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION
Project		Prepared by L. G. Langley
		76001 2/2/70

Project	 !	Prepared by L.	G. Langley	
Exploration Development 🕱 Recompletion 🗆 Works	over 🗆 T	D. 76001	_ Date 2/3/79	······································
DRILLING INTANGIBLES	1 Dry dole	, Completed ,	Actual	Over
DRICEING INTANGIBLES	Without Pipe	Well	Cost	(Under)
Location, Roads, Damages	\$ 9,000	s 9,000		
Footage 7,600 ft. 16 ft.	121,600	121,600	<u> </u>	
Day Work 3 days WDP \$/day	10,800	10,800		
days WODP * \$ day				
Rig Move Costs				
Cement, Cementing and Services	10,000	21,000	İ	
Testing and Coring	8,000	8,000		
Logging	21,000	21,000		
Professional Services	3,500	3,500		
Mud Materials, Water	20,000	20,000		
Bits				
Fuel				
Coreheads and Rentals				
Geological	5,000	5,000		
Miscellaneous (Inc. Labor & Transportation)	10,000	10,000		
	218,900	229,900		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Total Drilling				
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES:				
		30 000		
Completion Unit10days/hrs. & \$		<u>\$ 10,000</u>		
Cement and Cementing	ļ 	i		
Floating Equipment, Centralizers, Scratchers	<u> </u>	1— <u> </u>		
Perforating and Logging		6,000 12,000		
Frac and/or Acid		12,000		
Fuel, Water, Power				
Battery Construction - Dirt Work, etc.		3,000		
Completion Tools and Equipment-Rentals		2,000		<u> </u>
Professional Services		3,000		
Miscellaneous Services (Inc. Marine)	I .	3,500		
Other (Including Labor & Transportation)			` -	
Total Completion		39,600		
	218,900	\$ 269,500		
Total Intangibles				
EQUIPMENT:	ļ	, ,		
200 12 270	E 200	F 200		
0 F /O	5,300	5 5,300		
2000 ft. 8-5/8 @ \$ /ft.	17,800	17,800		
7600 fg 4-1/2 @ \$ /ff.		45,600		
		00 000		
Tubing 7600 ft. 2-3/8 @\$ /ft.		22,800		
Wellhead Equipment	2,000	10,000		
Rods ft @ \$ /ft.		1 000		
Subsurfaces Equipment - BH Pump, Pkrs., etc.	·	1,000		<u> </u>
Line Pipeft@ \$/ft.		1,500		
Tanks, Treaters, Separators, etc.		10,000		
Gas Processing Unit		3,500		
Marine - Barges, Platforms, etc.		l ————		
Pumping Unit and Engine		[l		
Other Miscellaneous Equipment		5,000		
	25,100	s 122,500		
Total Equipment Cost		1		
Total Well Cost	<u>\$ 244,000</u>	<u>\$ 392,000</u>		
		1	•	
APPROVALS	1/14-1			
	KILA	Note	ج نہ	
Operator	XCM	WI_		
CompanyBy		wi _		
CompanyBy		W! _	% Date	
CompanyBy		wi	% Date	
Company By -			o Date	
CompanyBy		1) 4 ' 1 ' WID	% Dute	
Company		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
P-25 (REV. 8/77)	OIL CONS	THANK .	24 × 4.2 13 7.3	

CONSULTING GEOLOGIST

December 1, 1978

915/684-7762

Cotton Petroleum Corporation 420 Wall Towers West Midland, TX 79701

> Re: ARCO Farmout Sec. 24, 21S-23E, Eddy County, New Mexico CPC Marathon Prospect

Gentlemen:

In accordance with and pursuant to our letter agreement dated September 13, 1977, this letter shall serve as an assignment of rights granted me in that farmout agreement from Atlantic Richfield Company dated September 1, 1978. By accepting in the space provided below Cotton agrees to fulfill the obligations of the farmoutee as set out in the subject farmout agreement.

Yours very truly,

Mark F. Schweinfurth

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this ______ day of December, 1978

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

By: Allongust =

BEFORE EXAMINER MUTTER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

EXHIBIT NO. _____

CASE NO 6458 6459

Cotton Petroleum Corp _ration
A United Energy Resources, Inc. Company

420 Wall Towers West/Midland, Texas 79701 (915) 683-5211



November 3, 1978

Atlantic Richfield Company P. O. Box 1610 Midland, TX 79702

Attention: Mr. Glenn Zellner

RECEIVED

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY
LAND DEPT.

Re:

Farmout Agreement Section 24, 21S-23E Eddy County, New Mexico CPC Marathon Prospect Lowe Lease #2728

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are two executed copies of our farmout agreement covering the captioned area. As you know, Mark Schweinfurth has assigned this agreement to Cotton Petroleum.

Since it will be necessary to force pool the section in order to acquire the interest of Marathon, Cotton does hereby request that the commencement date set forth in Article II of the farmout agreement be extended to March 1, 1979. If you are agreeable to this extension, please indicate by signing in the space provided below and returning one copy of this letter to our office at your earliest possible convenience.

Yours very truly,

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

H. L. Blomquist III Division Landman

HLB/sp Enclosure

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this day of November, 1978

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

By: Man AZ Ilner

FARHOUT AGREEMENT

Re: Lease No. S-NM-239

& S-NM-251 Eddy Coun New Mexico

Area: Indian Basin

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 1st day of September ,1978 by and between ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY, a Pennsylvania Corporation having a permit to do business as a foreign corporation in the State of New Mexico and whose mailing address is Post Office Box 1610, Midland, Texas, hereinafter called Atlantic and

MARK F. SCHWEINFURTH

501 C & K Petroleum Building

Midland, Texas 79701

hereinafter called Farmoutee;

WITNESSETH: THAT,

_T-

Atlantic agrees to assign to Farmoutee without warranty of title of any kind, either expressed or implied, all of its lesschold interest in the oil and gas for a period of 90 days and as long thereafter as oil and/or gas is produced in commercial quantities, subject to all the terms, conditions, provisions and limitations of this agreement in the following described tracts of land, Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township 21 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M.

TRACT 1: N/2 of Section 24

TRACT 2: S/2 of S/2 of Section 24

-II-

Farmoutee hereby agrees to commence on or before <u>December 1, 1978</u> the actual drilling of a test well to be located at a legal location in the SE/4 of Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E,

and to pursue the drilling of this test well with due diligence and in a good and workmenlike manner until Farmoutee has thoroughly tested the Cisco-Canyon formation as identified by and to the satisfaction of Atlantic, or Farmoutee has reached a total depth of 7700 feet, whichever is the lesser depth. The test is to be completed within 90 days from the date of commencement.

-III-

Within 90 days from the completion of the first well as a well capable of producing oil and/or gas, Farmoutce agrees to conduct a continuous drilling program, with not more than 90 days elapsing between the completion of one well and the commencement of another well, until the acreage subject hereto is developed to a density of one well for each standard sp. ing and proration unit prescribed by orders of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission or if there are no applicable spacing and proration rules, then one well for each 40 acre tract in the event of oil production and one well for each 320 acre tract in the event of gas-production. The second well and all additional wells are to be

Farmout Agreement Between Atlantic Richfield Company and Mark F. Schweinfurth Page 2

drilled to a depth sufficient to test adequately the deepest producing interval encountered in the first well. If Farmoutee fails to conduct the continuous drilling program within the time and in the manner herein specified, all interest in the premises assigned to Farmoutee pursuant to this agreement shall automatically revert to itlantic, except as to each tract as aforesaid for which Farmoutee has a producing well, and forthwith, Farmoutee shall reassign to Atlantic all interest in such forfeited acreage acquired by Farmoutee heremader, warranting the same to be free and clear of all liens, claims or encumbrances created by, through or under Farmoutee.

At the time of completion of the last well drilled hereunder, Farmoutee shall reassign to Atlantic all said premises insofar as concerns rights below 100 feet below the deepest producing interval as to each respective tract or proration unit on or for which Farmoutee has a producing well, warranting the same to be free and clear of all liens, claims or encumbrances suffered by, through or under Farmoutee.

-IV-

Farmoutee agrees to properly test to Atlantic's satisfaction any formation that, either before or after logging as hereinafter provided, appears favorable to Atlantic for the production of oil and/or gas. Farmoutee agrees to provide and perform those services outlined in Exhibit 1, attached to this agreement and made a part hereof.

Atlantic's representative shall have full access to the well and all records thereof during all operations. Atlantic shall be given all information as and when obtained in connection with drilling progress and all operations and shall be permitted to observe all operations. In the event the test is a dry hole, Atlantic shall have the opprtunity to run a velocity survey to the bottom of the hole at Atlantic's expense before the well is plugged and abandoned. Upon abandonment of any and all wells drilled hereunder, Farmoutee agrees to plug same in accordance with the rules and regulations established by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission and pay for all damage to the surface which may have been suffered by reason of Farmoutee's drilling plugging operations. Farmoutee shall indemnify, save and keep Atlantic harmless from any and all risk, liability, expense and claims of every kind and character that might arise out of Farmoutee's operations hereunder.

-V-

Upon completion of the first well as a well capable of producing oil and/or gas in paying quantities and if drilled in accordance with all the terms and conditions of this agreement, Atlantic will furnish to Farmoutee upon Farmoutee's written request an assignment as set out above, on a form approved by Atlantic's attorneys, covering its interest in the above described land. The assignment will be to a depth of 100 feet below the depth drilled in the first well as set out above but in no event below the base of the Cisco-Canyon formation

and Atlantic expressly reserves all rights not hereinabove specifically stated to be assigned.

Atlantic shall also reserve a 1/16th of 8/8ths overriding royalty on all oil and/or gas produced, which shall be in addition to all royalties, overriding royalties, production payments and similar lease burdens existing as of this date. Atlantic's overriding royalty is to be free and clear of all cost, expense and taxes, including ad valorem taxes and excepting gross production taxes. Such overriding royalty shall extend to the oil and gas leases that may be assigned hereunder and to any renewals or extension thereof or top leases thereon that may be taken or become owned by Parmoutee within five (5) years after the surrender, termination or expiration of such leases insofar as such renewals, extensions or top leases apply to the above described land. This shall be a covenant running with the land; provided that Atlantic's overriding royalty shall not

Form NM-F/0-1 (7-15-76)

Parmout Agreement Between
Atlantic Richfield Company and Hark Schweinfürth
Page 3

extend to any renewal, extension or top lease which is acquired at a date subsequent to twenty (20) years from the date of above assignment. The request for the assignment must be made within 30 days from the completion of the first well. If such written request is not made, it is hereby agreed that Farmoutee shall relinquish any right and interest Farmoutee may have acquired under the terms of this agreement in the above described acreage. Any assignment prepared under the terms hereof shall contain the usual "lesser estates" clause.

-VI-

In addition to the overriding royalty interest hereinabove provided, Atlantic shall reserve unto itself, its successors and assigns, the right and option to convert its overriding royalty interest, after payout of any well drilled hereunder, to 50 % of the working interest in and to the oil and gas leasehold estate assigned and created hercunder, proportionately reduced, however, to accord with the interests involved herein if less than the full interest, together with a like interest in all lease equipment and personal property in or used in connection therewith, subject to a proportionate part of any royalty, overriding royalty, or similar lease burdens reserved and outstanding. For these purposes, "payout" shall be deemed to occur when proceeds or market value of production from any well completed on the above described lands, (after deducting production taxes, royalty, overriding royalty and like burdens) shall equal 100% of Farmoutee's actual cost of drilling, testing, equipping and completing the well, including the actual cost of any reworking, deepening or plugging back, plus 190% of the actual cost of operations of the well; the proceeds of production and the cost of such development and operations to be attributable only to the undivided interest subject hereto if less than the full interest in the oil and gas. Payout shall be determined and the option shall be exercised separately as to the proration unit around each well drilled on the above described land. Upon demand, Farmoutee shall execute and deliver an appropriate assignment, evidencing Atlantic's interest after election.

Farmoutee shall notify Atlantic in writing within 15 days after payout occurs and Atlantic shall have 30 days after receipt of such notice in which to exercise its option. If Atlantic exercises its option, the conversion shall be effective as of 7:00 a.m. on the first day of the month following date of payout. In computing Farmouter's recoupment out of production of the above defined costs of a well or wells, Farmoutee agrees to furnish Atlantic monthly, or at such other times as may be requested by Atlantic, a statement showing the current payout status of the well or wells. Payout status reports should be mailed to:

Atlantic Richfield Company Joint Operations Accounting P. O. Box 2819 Dallas, Texas 75221

At such time as any well drilled on said land becomes jointly owned as between Farmoutee and Atlantic, the acreage allocated to said well shall become subject to the terms of the Operating Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "2" and the provisions of the Accounting Procedure (Exhibit "C") attached to said Operating Agreement shall govern the "rates" and "charges" during "Payout" as defined above.

-VII-

Atlantic shall have the continuing right and option to purchase all oil and other liquid hydrocarbons, except any used for operating purposes, which may be produced and saved from the assigned premises. Any such purchases shall be at the price posted by Atlantic Richfield in the same field for the grade and quality of oil produced in effect at the time of purchase; provided that if there is no such Atlantic Richfield posting then any such purchases shall be at the average

Parmout Agreement Between Atlantic Richfield Company and Mark F. Schweinfurth Page 4

of the two highest prices posted by others in the same field for the grade and quality of oil produced in effect at the time of purchase or, if there are no price postings in such field, then, in like sequence, at the price posted by Atlantic Richfield or at the average of the two highest prices posted by others in effect at the time of purchase in the oil producing area nearest to such field which produces the same kind and quality of crude oil. Before disposing of any oil or liquid hydrocarbons which Atlantic Richfield has the option to purchase under this agreement, you agree to contact Atlantic Richfield at the following address:

Atlantic Richfield Company Midcontinent Crude Oil Supply P. O. Box 2819 Dallas, Texas 75221

for the purpose of permitting Atlantic Richfield to act with respect to its options. Should Atlantic elect not to exercise its rights and option to purchase, such action shall not be held a waiver of the privilege to do so at any later time, but nothing herein shall be construed as requiring Atlantic Richfield to purchase or furnish a market for such production.

Before Farmoutee enters into any contract for the sale, purchase or processing of gaseous hydrocarbons from the interests involved herein, Farmoutee shall submit to Atlantic in writing the contract into which Farmoutee proposes to enter. Atlantic shall have the right and option, as its election, to (1) purchase all of such gas on the terms submitted, (2) take in kind or otherwise dispose of Atlantic's share of the gas on such terms and conditions as it deems advisable, or (3) allow Farmoutee to dispose of all of the gas and account to Atlantic, all in accordance with the terms of the proposal submitted, provided, however, that if Farmoutee is in any way affiliated with the purchaser of such gas, then Farmoutee shall account to Attentic on the basis of the highest price offered or paid in the area by any purchaser or prospective purchaser. If Atlantic fails to notify Farmoutee of its election hereunder within sixty (60) days after receipt of such notice from Farmoutee, then it shall be considered that Atlantic made election (3) above. For the purpose of election (3) above the interest of Atlantic shall be considered to be only the overriding royalty interest reserved under this farmout agreement and shall not include Atlantic's working interest gas. In the event that Atlantic exercises its reserved option to convert its overriding royalty to a working interest upon payout of any well herein provided for, or at any time during which Atlantic may have a working interest in any well, Atlantic shall at all times have the express right to take its proportionate share of the working interest gas in kind or to independently market or dispose of the same and nothing herein contained shall be construed as giving or quanting to Farmoutee the right to market or otherwise dispose of the proportionate share of the working interest gas of Atlantic without express authorization from time to time to do so.

-VIII-

It is further agreed that Atlantic shall continue to pay the annual rentals that may be payable under any of the leases that may be assigned hereunder and any shut-in gas royalty payments that may be required to maintain said leases in force and effect and Farmoutee agrees to promptly reimburse Atlantic for same. Nevertheless, Atlantic shall not be held liable in damages for failure to pay said rentals and/or royalty through mistake, clerical error or oversight.

-IX-

Before Farmoutee plugs and abandons the initial test well, Farmoutee hereby agrees to immediately notify Atlantic of Farmoutee's intention to do so. Atlantic shall then have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) after receipt of said notice to decide whether we wish to take over said well. In the event Atlantic elects to take said well over, such

Parmout Agreement Between
Atlantic Richfield Company and Mark F. Schweinfurth
Page 5

take over shall be without any prior cost to Atlantic except that Atlantic agrees to pay Farmoutee the reasonable salvage value of any and all lease and in-hole well equipment (except surface casing) less the reasonable estimated cost of salvaging said equipment then existing in the well or upon the drill site and further, Farmoutee shall relinquish to Atlantic any and all rights to which Farmoutee may be entitled in the above described acreage and well under the terms of this agreement. Operations on the above well from and after date of take over shall be at Atlantic's sole cost, risk and expense.

Further, prior to the abendonment of the last producing well hereafter drilled by Farmoutee on the premises involved herein, Farmoutee shall give Atlantic at least thirty (30) days advance notice prior to abandonment of the well. Atlantic thereupon shall have the right and option to take over the well in its then condition for additional testing by any method Atlantic desires, including but not limited to deepening or plugging back for the completion attempts at any depth, by paying to Farmoutee the reasonable salvage value of any salvable material in the hole, less the cost of salvaging same. If Atlantic elects not to take over the well, Farmoutee shall plug and abandon same at its sole cost, risk and expense. If Atlantic elects to take over the well, Farmoutee shall immediately assign to Atlantic all rights acquired by Farmoutee hereunder. All operations on any well taken over by Atlantic shall be at its sole cost, risk and expense and Atlantic shall plug and abandon any well taken over by it whenever Atlantic shall determine to abandon same.

Y

Atlantic shall have no control over the drilling, testing and completing operations provided for in this agreement, sold operations to be conducted at Farmoutee's sole cost, risk, and expense. None of such operations shall be considered as joint, it being expressly understood that this agreement does not constitute or provide any type of partnership or joint venture. It is understood that time is of the essence in fulfilling the provisions of this agreement as provided herein. No provisions of this agreement or assignment herein provided for shall be modified, altered, waived, or assigned except by written consent of Atlantic.

If this agreement correctly expresses the agreement between us. please signify Farmoutee's acceptance by executing and returning to Atlantic two copies of this agreement. This agreement shall be effective only upon the return of these executed copies within ten days from the date hereof.

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

BY: Ale Co Zellner

ACCEPTED, APPROVED AND AGREED THIS 34 DAY OF October . 1978

MARK F. SCHWEINFURTH

BY: Mack Helmen for

Form NM-F/0-1 (4-15-77) You agree to run logs and provide all information on each well involved with this agreement as indicated below:

- 1. Daily drilling and/or operations report describing all action commencing with staking of location and continuing through final completion or plugging of the well. Report must be daily by telephone or telegraph to A.R.Co. Scouting Department:
 Midland, Texas Phone 915-684-0273 or 300 N. Pecos.
- 2. Drilling time:
 - (a) Rate of penetration tabulation (1 copy) in no greater than 10' increments shall be delivered weekly to A.R.Co. Scouting Department, P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas, 79702.
 - (b) In addition, if a geolograph or other such penetration rate or drilling monitoring device is used during drilling, copies of accumulated charts shall be delivered or sent weekly to the above named representative.
- 3. Well Cutting Samples:
 - (a) Samples of at least every 10' from surface to bottom of hole shall be provided in cloth bags and delivered weekly to Midland Sample Cut, 704 S. Pecos, Midland, Texas. If a "tight-hole" operation is conducted, delivery may be to back door of 105 N. Ft. Worth St., Midland, Texas. Exception will be considered by D. E. Daugherty, District Geologist (Phone 915-684-0247) for near surface or shallow fast drilling zones like allurium and red beds if there is no critical reason for acquiring information such cuttings could provide.
 - (b) If a mud logging unit is used, a set of cuttings caught and packaged by mud logger shall be delivered to Charles Andrews*, 300 N. Pecos, Midland, Texas when each standard box is filled. Two copies of mud log will be mailed daily to Scouting Dept., Charles Andrews, P.O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702.
- One copy of each form submitted to a State or Federal oil or gas regulatory agency shall be mailed to Land Department, Attention: Glenn Zellner , P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702.
- 5. Prior to drillstem testing, coring, logging and potentialing, notify one of the following in order listed in due time to allow an Atlantic Richfield representative to witness operation.

•	Office Phone	Home Phone
Charles Andrews	684-0100	694-5797
John McBride	684-0100	697-1584
Glen Luff	684-0100	684-5354

6. *Three copies of each report and analysis, commercial or proprietary pertaining to or based on cores, drillstem test, porosity or fluid saturations from logs, and fluids, gas, or well cutting samples will be sent to the following:

Scouting, Attention: Charles Andrews P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702

Chief Geologist, Room ATL-833 P. O. Box 2819, Dallas, Texas 75221

- 7. Weekly production data during the first 90 days production from the initial well and each subsequent well involved shall be sent to Scouting Dept., Charles Andrews, P.O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702
- 8. Logs required under the agreement:
 - (a) A gamma ray curve must be run from surface to bottom of hole, with the top 3,000' of the hole recorded at a logging speed not greater than 30' per minute for acceptable validity of measured natural rock strata gamma radiation. Gamma ray log must be a companion to any other logging curve operator desires. If shallow gamma ray is a separate log, please mail to Charles Andrews, P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702.
 - (b) A porosity measuring log from base of surface casing to bottom of hole neutron, density or sonic.
 - (c) A resistivity measuring log of a type compatible with mud system from base of surface casing to bottom of hole, run in open hole.
 - (d) Additional logs required -
 - (e) Plus any other logs operator elects to run.
- 9. *Copies of all logs run in wells involved with this agreement, including dipmeter log and velocity survey report will be sent as follows:

Field or preliminary prints of all logs run, including dipmeter monitor, must be delivered within 24 hours after all logging at a given depth is completed. Verbal approval by Atlantic Richfield representative, listed above, for delay of delivery until Monday is usual for weekend logging if no immediate decision is anticipated using log information. Should logging be interrupted for more than 1 day, reasonable diligence in delivering completed logs is expected, rather than wait until all the planned logging at that depth is completed.

Deliver preliminary and final copies to:

Scouting Department Charles Andrews P. O. Box 1610 Midland, Texas 79702 Copies Required:

Preliminary - 2 copies
Final - 4 copies

Vel. Surv. Rpt. - 1 copy

(or hand carry to 300 N. Pecos)

10. You shall furnish Atlantic Richfield without warranty one true copy of all title opinions and curative data obtained by you covering or affecting title to lands subject to this agreement. Abstracts and other title material owned or controlled by you covering such lands shall, upon request, be made available to Atlantic for examination.

*If operator desires "tight hole" handling of nonpublic information pertaining to the well (1) notify Charles Andrews, Scouting, P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702, (2) try to stamp or label each required log, record or other document "Tight Hole" or other similar indication of desired special confidential handling.

A.A.P.L. FORM 610 MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1956 Non-Federal Lands

SECTION 24

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM.

A.A.P.L. NO. 610
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
ROSS - MARTIN COMPANY. BOX 800 TULSA 74101

TABLE OF CONTENTS

l'eregr Numbe		Page
1.	Definitions	1
2.	Title Examination, Loss of Leases and Oil and Gas Interests	1
3.	Unleased Oil and Gas Interests	2
4.	Interests of Parties	2
5.	Operator of Unit	3
6.	Employees	
7.	Test Well	3
8.	Costs and Expenses	
9.	Operator's Lien	4
10.	Term of Agreement	
11.	Limitation on Expenditures	4
12.	Operations by Less Than All Parties	5
13.	Right to Take Production in Kind	
14.	Access to Unit Area	7
15.	Drilling Contracts	7
16.	Abandonment of Wells	7
17.	Delay Rentals and Shut-in Well Payments	8
-10	Profesential Right to Purchase	
10.	Selection of New Operator	8
20.	Maintenance of Unit Ownership	9
21.	Resignation of Operator	9
22.	Liability of Parties	9
23.	Renewal or Extension of Leases	
24.	Surrender of Leases	10
25.	Acreage or Cash Contributions	10
26.	Provision Concerning Taxation	10
27.	Insurance	11
28.	Claims and Lawsuits	
29.	Force Majeure	11
30.	Notices	
71	Other Conditions	12

OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT,	entered into this	day of		19	between
COTTO	N PETROLEUM CORPORAT	ION	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	18.	

hereafter designated as "Operator", and the signatory parties other than Operator.

WITNESSETH, THAT:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases covering and, if so indicated, unleased mineral interests in the tracts of land described in Exhibit "A", and all parties have reached an agreement to explore and develop these leases and interests for oil and gas to the extent and as hereinafter provided;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed to them.

- (1) The words "party" and "parties" shall always mean a party, or parties, to this agreement.
- (2) The parties to this agreement shall always be referred to as "it" or "they", whether the parties be corporate bodies, partnerships, associations, or persons real.
- (3) The term "oil and gas" shall include oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid or gaseous hydrocarbons, unless an intent to limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.
- (4) The term "oil and gas interests" shall mean unlessed fee and mineral interests in tracts of land lying within the Unit Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.
- (5) The term "Unit Area" shall refer to and include all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement. Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit "A".
- (6) The term "drilling unit" shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule of any state or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order, a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Unit Area or as fixed by express agreement of the parties.
- (7) All exhibits attached to this agreement are made a part of the contract as fully as though copied in full in the contract.
- (8) The words "equipment" and "materials" as used here are synonymous and shall mean and include all oil field supplies and personal property acquired for use in the Unit Area.

2. LOSS OF TITLE

In the event of loss or failure of title, in whole or in part, of any party hereto to any lease or interest covered by this agreement, the interests of the parties in the remainder of the Unit Area will be revised on a net surface leasehold acreage basis so that the party whose title has failed or has been lost will not be given credit for the interest affected by such loss or failure. Such revision of ownership shall not be retroactive as to investment or operating costs, or as to production, but each party whose title has been lost or has failed shall indemnify the other party or parties hereto against, and hold such other party or parties harmless from, all loss, cost, damage and expense which may result from, or in any manner arise because of, the delivery to such party of production obtained hereunder from acreage covered hereby or the payment of such party of the proceeds from the sale of such production prior to the date said loss or failure of title is determined.

The expiration of any lease because of the failure of the parties to extend same, in accordance with the provisions thereof, beyond its primary term shall not be considered as a loss or failure of title within the meaning of this Section 2. Any loss of a lease because of its expiration under its own terms at or after the expiration of its primary term shall be a common loss of the parties. Likewise, where all of the parties consent to a surrender of a lease (whether during or after its primary term) such loss shall be a common loss of the parties.

3. UNLEASED OIL AND GAS INTERESTS

If it develops that any interest owned and contributed by a party hereto is an unleased interest in the oil and gas rights, then such unleased interest shall be treated for all purposes of this agreement as if it were an oil and gas lease covering such unleased interest on a form providing for the usual and customary three-sixteenths royalty and containing the usual and customary "lesser interest clause." This agreement shall in no way affect the right of the owner of any such unleased interest to receive an amount or share of production equivalent to the royalty which would be payable if such unleased interest were subject to an oil and gas lease as provided in the preceding sentence. Where any provision of this agreement shall operate to require an assignment from any party contributing an unleased mineral interest, such provision shall be construed (insofar as such unleased mineral interest is concerned) as requiring instead the execution and delivery by such party of an oil and gas lease, for a primary term of one year from the date of its delivery and so long thereafter as oil or gas is produced, which lease shall reserve unto the Lessor a three-sixteenths royalty and contain the usual "lesser interest clause."

4. INTERESTS OF PARTIES

Exhibit "A" lists all of the parties, and their respective percentage of fractional interest under this agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under this contract shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in operations on the Unit Area shall be owned, by the parties as their interests are given in Exhibit "A". All production of oil and gas from the Unit Area, subject to the payment of the lessor's usual three-sixteenths royalties, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner.

If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agreement is subject to an overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above the usual one-eighth (%) royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such excess obligations and shall account for them to the owners thereof out of its share of the working interest production of the Unit Area.

5. OPERATOR OF UNIT

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION shall	be the Operator of
the Unit Ares, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on the	Unit Area as per-
mitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shall conduct all such	operations in a good
and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Operator to the other parties	for losses sustained,
and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Operator to the other parties or liabilities incurred, except such as may result from gross negligence or from breach	of the provisions of
this agreement.	

6. EMPLOYEES

The number of employees and their selection, and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator. All employees shall be the employees of Operator.

1. 1231 White		
On an Vadama than I day at	19 Operator shall con	mence the drille
On or before the day of	19 Oberator man con	mence me dam-
ing of a well for oil and gas in the following location:		

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to

unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance is encountered at a lesser depth or unless all parties agree to complete the well at a lesser depth.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give indication of containing oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be limited in its application to a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be required to test only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

If in Operator's judgment the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, and it wishes to plug and abandon the test as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties to the plugging, and the well shall then be plugged and abandoned as promptly as possible.

8. COSTS AND EXPENSES

Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shall promptly pay and discharge all costs and expenses incurred in the development and operation of the Unit Area pursuant to this agreement and shall charge each of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the cost and expense basis provided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto and marked Exhibit "C". If any provision of Exhibit "C" should be inconsistent with any provision contained in the body of this agreement, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.

Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amount of the costs to be incurred in operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only by submission to each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated costs, together with an invoice for its share there-of. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of estimated costs shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party shall pay to Operator its proportionate share of such estimate within fifteen (15) days after such estimate and invoice is received. If any party fails to pay the share of said estimate within said time, the amount due shall bear interest at the rate of said estimate within said time, the amount due shall bear interest at the rate of said estimate cost, to the end that each party shall bear and pay its proportionate share of actual costs incurred, and no more.

9. OPERATOR'S LIEN

Operator is given a first and preferred lien on the interest of each party covered by this contract, and the proceeds from the sale of in each party's interest in oil and gas produced and the party's interest in oil and gas produced and the party's interest in material and equipment, to secure the payment of all sums due from each such party to Operator.

In the event any party fails to pay any amount owing by it to Operator as its share of such costs and expense or such advance estimate within the time limited for payment thereof. Operator, without prejudice to including reasonable attorney fees in the event of suit to collect any delinquother existing remedies is authorized, at its election, to collect from the purchaser or purchasers of oil or gas, the proceeds accruing to the working interest or interests in the Unit Area of the delinquent party up to the amount owing by such party, and each purchaser of oil or gas is authorized to rely upon Operator's statement as to the amount owing by such party.

In the event of the neglect or failure of any non-operating party to promptly pay its proportionate part of the cost and expense of development and operation when due, the other non-operating parties and Operator, within thirty (30) days after the rendition of statements therefor by Operator, shall proportionately contribute to the payment of such delinquent indebtedness and the non-operating parties so contributing shall be entitled to the same lien rights as are granted to Operator in this section. Upon the payment by such delinquent or defaulting party to Operator of any amount or amounts on such delinquent indebtedness, or upon any recovery on behalf of the non-operating parties under the lien conferred above, the amount or amounts so paid or recovered shall be distributed and paid by Operator to the other non-operating parties and Operator proportionately in accordance with the contributions theretofore made by them.

10. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect for as long as any of the oil and gas leases subjected to this agreement remain or are continued in force as to any part of the Unit Area, whether by production, extension, renewal or otherwise; provided, however, that in the event the first well drilled hereunder results in a dry hole and no other well is producing oil or gas in paying quantities from the Unit Area, then at the end one hundred eighty (180) days of an additional well or the first test well, this agreement shall terminate unless one or more of the parties are then engaged in drilling a well or wells pursuant to Section 12 hereof, or all parties have agreed to drill an additional well or wells under this agreement, in which event this agreement shall continue in force until such well or wells shall have been drilled and completed. If production results therefrom this agreement shall continue in force thereafter as if said first test well had been productive in paying quantities, but if production in paying quantities does not result therefrom this agreement shall terminate one hundred eighty (180) days at the end of missepareonet shall not relieve any party hereto from any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.

11. LIMITATION ON EXPENDITURES

Without the consent of all parties: (a) No well shall be drilled on the Unit Area except any well expressly provided for in this agreement and except any well drilled pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to the drilling of a well shall include consent to all necessary expenditures in the drilling, testing, completing, and equipping of the well, including necessary tankage; (b) No well shall be reworked, plugged back or deepened except a well reworked, plugged back or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to the reworking, plugging back or deepening of a well shall include consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of said well to produce, including necessary tankage; (c) Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require an expenditure in Dollars (\$_10,000.00 -TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 excess of except in connection with a well the drilling, reworking, deepening, or plugging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, however, that in case of explosion, fire, flood, or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with the emergency and to safeguard life and property. but Operator shall, as promptly as possible, report the emergency to the other parties. Operator shall, upon request, furnish copies of its "Authority for Expenditures" for any single project costing in excess of \$ 5,000.00

12. OPERATIONS BY LESS THAN ALL PARTIES*

If all the parties cannot mutually agree upon the drilling of any well on the Unit Area other than the test well provided for in Section 7, or upon the reworking, deepening or plugging back of a dry hole drilled at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producing in paying quantities on the Unit Area, any party or parties wishing to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well may give the other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the location, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiving such a notice shall have thirty (30) days (except as to reworking, plugging back or drilling deeper, where a drilling rig is on location, the period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours exclusive of Saturday excSunday) arter receipt of the notice within which to notify the parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Failure of a party receiving such a notice to so reply to it within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.

If any party receiving such a notice elects not to participate in the proposed operation (such party or parties being hereafter referred to as "Non-Consenting Party"), then in order to be entitled to the benefits of this section, the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect to participate in the operation (all such parties being hereafter referred to as the "Consenting Parties") shall, within thirty (30) days after the expiration of the notice period of thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the 48-hour period where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed operation and complete it with due diligence.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in the proportions that their respective interests as shown in Exhibit "A" bear to the total interests of all Consenting Parties. Consenting Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions of this section results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties. Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this section, each Non-Consenting Party shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled to receive, in proportion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party's interest in the well, its leasehold operating rights, and share of production therefrom until the proceeds or market value thereof (after deducting process, royalty, overriding royalty and other interests/payable out of or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it reverts) shall equal the total of the following:

- (A) 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of any newly acquired surface equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators, treaters, pumping equipment and piping), plus 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-Consenting Party's relinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this section, it being agreed that each Non-Consenting Party's share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which would have been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had it participated in the well from the beginning of the operation; and
- (B) 200% of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back, 300% testing and completing, after deducting any cash contributions received under Section 25, and 200% of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the wellhead connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had participated therein.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all such equipment to the owners thereof, with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this section, the party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an inventory of the equipment in and connected to the well, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling, deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its option, the operating party, in lieu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being reimbursed as provided above, the Consenting Parties shall furnish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well's working interest production during the preceding month. Any amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased, in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provided; if there is a credit balance it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting Party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party's relinquished interest the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall automatically revert to it and from and after such reversion such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same interest in such well, the operating rights and working interest therein, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production therefrom as such Non-Consenting Party would have owned had it participated in the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in accordance with the terms of this agreement and the accounting procedure schedule. Exhibit "C", attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 12, it is agreed that without the mutual consent of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well located elsewhere on the Unit Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

The provisions of this section shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial test well on the Unit Area, but shall apply to the reworking, deepening, or plugging back of the initial test well after it has been drilled to the depth specified in Section 7, if it is, or thereafter shall prove to be, a dry hole or non-commercial well, and to all other wells drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, or proposed to be drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, upon the Unit Area subsequent to the drilling of the initial test well.

13. RIGHT TO TAKE PRODUCTION IN KIND

Each party shall take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of all oil and gas produced from the Unit Area, exclusive of production which may be used in development and producing operations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing purposes and production unavoidably lost. Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties, overriding royalties, or other payments due on its share of such production, and shall hold the other parties free from any liability therefor. Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate disposition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by such party.

Each party shall execute all division orders and contracts of sale pertaining to its interest in production from the Unit Area, and shall be entitled to receive payment direct from the purchasers or purchasers thereof for its share of all production.

In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area, Operator shall have the right, subject to revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such oil and gas or sell it to others for the time being, at not less than the market price prevailing in the area, which shall in no event be less than the price which Operator receives for its portion of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area. Any such purchase or sale by Operator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to exercise at any time its right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a purchaser. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale into interstate commerce of any other party's share of gas production without first giving such other party sixty (60) days notice of such intended sale. Any contract made by OPERATOR specifically for the sale of non-taking party's share of Unit production shall not be for a term longer than is commensurate with the minimum needs of the industry under the circumstances and shall in no event be for a term exceeding one year.

Each party shall have access to the Unit Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk, to inspect or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the development or operation thereof, including Operator's books and records relating thereto. Operator shall, upon request, furnish each of the other parties with copies of all drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings taken from any well drilled on the Unit Area.

15. DRILLING CONTRACTS

All wells drilled on the Unit Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual rates or rental prevailing in the area. Operator, if it so desires, may employ its own/tools and equipment in the drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the field, and the rate of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are commenced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as shall be customary and usual in the field in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a similar nature.

16. ABANDONMENT OF WELLS

No well, other than any well which has been drilled or reworked pursuant to Section 12 hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reimbursed as therein provided, which has been completed as a producer shall be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties; provided, however, if/all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its operation shall tender to each of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well's salvable material and equipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit "C", less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall then assign to the non-abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to quantity, quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and its equipment, together with its interest in the leasehold estate as to, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to production. The assignments so limited shall encompass the "drilling unit" upon which the well is legated. The payments by, and the assignments to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Unit Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment of interest in the remaining portion of the Unit Area.

After the assignment, the assignors shall have no further responsibility, liability, or interest in the operation of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open. Upon request of the assignees, Operator shall continue to operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges contemplated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of the separate ownership of the assigned well.

. ... (177) dawn after receipt of motter of the proposed chandonment of

17. DELAY RENTALS AND SHUT-IN WELL PAYMENTS.

Delay rentals and shut-in well payments which may be required under the terms of any lease shall be paid by the party who has subjected such lease to this agreement, at its own expense. Proof of each payment shall be given to Operator at least ten (10) days prior to the rental or shut-in well payment date. Operator shall furnish similar proof to all other parties concerning payments it makes in connection with its leases. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all such payments. If, through mistake or oversight, any delay rental or thut-in well payment is not paid or is erroneously paid, and as a result a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be no monetary liability against the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to pay a rental or shut-in well payment secures/a new lease covering the same interest within ninety (90) days from the discovery of the failure to make proper payment, the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis effective as of the date of termination of the lease involved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in the Unit Area on account of the ownership of the lease which has terminated. In the event the party who failed to pay the rental or the shut-in well payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following as is necessary to effect reimbursement:

- (1) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;
- (2) proceeds, less operating expenses thereafter incurred attributable to the lost interest on an acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production from any wells thereafter drilled) which would, in the absence of such lease termination, be attributable to the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective interests; and
- (3) any moneys, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Unit Area or becoming a party to this contract.

Operator shall attempt to notify all parties when a gas well is shut-in or returned to production, but assumes no liability whatsoever for failure to do so.

18. PREFERENTIAL RIGHT TO PURCHASE

Should any party desire to sell all or any part of its interests under this contract, or its rights and interests in the Unit Area, it shall promptly give written notice to the other parties, with full information concerning its proposed sale, which shall include the name and address of the prospective purchaser (who must be ready, willing and able to purchase), the purchase price, and all other terms of the offer. The other parties shall then have an optional prior right, for a period of ten (10) days after receipt of the notice, to purchase on the same terms and conditions the interest which the other party proposes to sell; and, if this optional right is exercised, the purchasing parties shall share the purchased interest in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the total interest of all purchasing parties. However, there shall be no preferential right to purchase in those cases where any party wishes to mortgage its interests, or to dispose of its interests by merger, reorganization, consolidation, or sale of all of its assets, or a sale or transfer of its interests to a subsidiary or parent company, or subsidiary of a parent company, or to any company is which any one party owns a manifolity of the stock

19. SELECTION OF NEW OPERATOR

Should a sale be made by Operator of its rights and interests, the other parties shall have the right within sixty (60) days after the date of such sale, by majority vote in interest, to select a new Operator. If a new Operator is not so selected, the transferee of the present Operator shall assume the duties of and act as Operator. In either case, the retiring Operator shall continue to serve as Operator, and discharge its duties in that capacity under this agreement, until its successor Operator is selected and begins to function, but the present Operator shall not be obligated to continue the performance of its duties for more than 120 days after the sale of its rights and interests has been completed.

20. MAINTENANCE OF UNIT OWNERSHIP

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leasehold interests covered by this contract, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Unit Area and in wells, equipment and production unless such disposition covers either:

- (1) the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or
- (2) an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipment and production in the Unit Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made expressly subject to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the rights of the other parties.

If at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners, Operator may, at its discretion, require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party's share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such party's interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this contract; however, all such co-owners shall enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area and they shall have the right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds thereof.

21. RESIGNATION OF OPERATOR

Operator may resign from its duties and obligations as Operator at any time upon written notice of not less than ninety (90) days given to all other parties. In this case, all parties to this contract shall select by majority vote in interest, not in numbers, a new Operator who shall assume the responsibilities and duties, and have the rights, prescribed for Operator by this agreement. The retiring Operator shall deliver to its successor all records and information necessary to the discharge by the new Operator of its duties and obligations.

22. LIABILITY OF PARTIES

The liability of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing and operating the Unit Area. Accordingly, the lien granted by each party to Operator in Section 9 is given to secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render them liable as partners.

23. RENEWAL OR EXTENSION OF MERISIES JOINT LOSS LEASES the loss of which would be a joint loss under Section 2 hereof,
If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this contract/each and all of the other if exercised within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice, parties shall be notified promptly, and shall have the right to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper proportionate shares of the acquisition cost, which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Unit Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of their respective percentage of participation in the unit area to the aggregate of the percentages of participation in the unit area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease. Any renewal lease in which less than all the parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment/of its proportionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this section shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest new or covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any/renewal lease taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or contracted for more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a/renewal lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this section.

The provisions in this section shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas leases.

24. SURRENDER OF LEASES

The leases covered by this agreement, in so far as they embrace acreage in the Unit Area, shall not be surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent.

However, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, and other parties not agree or consent, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and equipment which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties not desiring to surrender it. Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thereafter accruing, but not theretofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon, and the assigning party shall have no further interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and production. The parties assignee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the latter's interest in any wells and equipment on the assigned acreage, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit "C", less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. If the assignment is in favor of more than one party, the assigned interest shall be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the interest of all parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignors' or surrendering parties' interest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Unit Area; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereafter be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

25. ACREAGE OR CASH CONTRIBUTIONS

If any party receives while this agreement is in force a contribution of cash toward the drilling of a well or any other operation on the Unit Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or other operation. If tender the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is made shall promptly axacture an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to all parties to this agreement in proportion to their if such tender is accepted by all parties interests in the Unit Area at that time, and/such acreage shall become a part of the Unit Area and be governed by all the provisions of this contract. Each party shall promptly notify other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or any other operation on the Unit Area.

26. PROVISION CONCERNING TAXATION

Each of the parties hereto elects, under the authority of Section 761(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, to be excluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954. If the income tax laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located contain, or may hereafter contain, provisions similar to those contained in the Subchapter of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 above referred to under which a similar election is permitted, each of the parties agrees that such election shall be exercised. Each party authorizes and directs the Operator to execute such an election or elections on its behalf and to file the election with the proper governmental office or agency. If requested by the Operator so to do, each party agrees to execute and join in such an election.

Operator shall render for ad valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law should be rendered for such taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delinquent. Operator shall bill all other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the manner provided in Exhibit "C".

If any tax assessment is considered unreasonable by Operator, it may at its discretion protest such valuation within the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. When any such protested valuation shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay the assessment for the joint account, together with interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit "C".

27. INSURANCE

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the benefit of the joint account of the parties as may be outlined in Exhibit "D" attached to and made a part hereof. Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Unit Area to comply with the Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and to maintain such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit "D", or subsequently receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for such insurance for operator's fully owned automotive equipment.

28. CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

If any party to this contract is sued on an alleged cause of action arising out of operations on the Unit Area, or on an alleged cause of action involving title to any lease or oil and gas interest subjected to this contract, it shall give prompt written notice of the suit to the Operator and all other parties.

The defense of lawsuits shall be under the general direction of a committee of lawyers representing the parties, with Operator's attorney as Chairman. Suits may be settled during litigation only with the joint consent of all parties. No charge shall be made for services performed by the staff attorneys for any of the parties, but otherwise all expenses incurred in the defense of suits, together with the amount paid to discharge any final judgment, shall be considered costs of operation and shall be charged to and paid by all parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. Attorneys, other than staff attorneys for the parties, shall be employed in lawsuits involving Unit Area operations only with the consent of all parties; if outside counsel is employed, their fees and expenses shall be considered Unit Area expense and shall be paid by Operator and charged to all of the parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. The provisions of this paragraph shall not be applied in any instance where the loss which may result from the suit is treated as an individual loss rather than a joint loss under prior provisions of this agreement, and all such suits shall be handled by and be the sole responsibility of the party or parties concerned.

Damage claims caused by and arising out of operations on the Unit Area, conducted for the joint account of all parties, shall be handled by Operator and its attorneys, the settlement of claims of this kind shall be within the discretion of Operator so long as the amount paid in settlement or any one claim does not exceed one thousand (\$1000.00) dollars and, if settled, the sums paid in settlement shall be charged as expense to and be paid by all parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area.

29. FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations under this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to all other parties prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it; thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure, shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party shall use all possible diligence to remove the force majeure as quickly as possible.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party concerned.

The term "force majeure" as here employed shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood, explosion, governmental restraint, unavailability of equipment, and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.

30. NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of this agreement, shall, unless otherwise specifically provided, be given in writing by United States mail or Western Union Telegram, postage or charges prepaid, and addressed to the party to whom the notice is given at the

addresses listed on Exhibit "A". The originating notice to be given under any provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originating notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid. Each party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from time to time, by giving written notice thereof to all other parties.

31. OTHER CONDITIONS, IF ANY, ARE:

- (a) No well drilled or completed by less than all parties pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof shall be completed as a gas well in the same formation as any other gas well then producing, or capable of producing, gas in commercial quantities from the Unit Area if, as a result of the completion of said well, there would exist on the Unit Area a well density in the same formation of more than one producing gas well to _____acres; provided that, if any regulatory body having jurisdiction should establish or prescribe a smaller drilling unit, less than all of the parties may complete such a gas well pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof so long as its completion does not result in a well density in the same formation greater than that established or prescribed by the aforesaid regulatory body. No well drilled or completed by less than all of the parties pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof shall be completed as an oil well in the same formation as any other oil well then producing from the Unit Area if, as a result of the completion of said well, there would exist on the Unit Area a well density in the same formation of more than one producing oil well to _____ acres; provided that, if any regulatory body having jurisdiction should establish or prescribe a smaller drilling unit, less than all of the parties may complete such an oil well pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof so long as its completion does not result in a well density in the same formation greater than that established or prescribed by the aforesaid regulatory body.
- (b) In spite of any provision to the contrary appearing in Sections 11 and 12 hereof, consent to the drilling of a well shall not be deemed as consent to the setting of casing and a completion attempt. After any well drilled pursuant to this agreement has reached its authorized depth, Operator shall give immediate notice to Non-Operators. The parties receiving such notice shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday or Sunday) in which to elect whether or not they desire to set casing and to participate in a completion attempt. Failure of a party receiving such notice so to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of a completion attempt. If all of the parties elect to plug and abandon the well, Operator shall plug and abandon same at the expense of all of the parties. If one or more, but less than all, of the parties elect to set pipe and to attempt a completion, the provisions of Section 12 shall apply to the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties.
- (c) If any party hereto hereafter should create any overriding royalty, production payment, or other burden against its working interest production and if any other party or parties should conduct non-consent operations pursuant to any provision of this agreement and, as a result, become entitled to receive the working interest production otherwise belonging to the non-participating party, the party or parties entitled to receive the working interest production of the non-participating party shall receive such production free and clear of burdens against such production which may have been created subsequent to this agreement and the non-participating party creating such subsequent burdens shall save the participating party or parties harmless with respect to the receipt of such working interest production.
- (d) It is recognized by the parties hereto that in addition to each party's share of working interest production as shown in Exhibit "A", such party shall have the right, subject to existing contracts, to market the royalty gas attributable to each lease which it contributes to the Unit Area and to receive payments due for such royalty gas produced from or allocated to such lease or leases. It is agreed that, regardless of whether each party markets or contracts for its share of gas, including the royalty gas under the leases which it contributed to the Unit, such party agrees to pay or cause to be paid to the royalty owners under its lease or leases the proceeds attributable to their respective royalty interest and to hold all other parties harmless for its failure to do so. If a lease is owned in undivided interests, the leasehold owners under such lease shall designate a single party to receive and to pay or cause to be paid all royalty due under such lease and to hold all other parties hereto harmless for failure to do so.

successors, representatives and assigns.

				•	
	•				
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	And the second s				territorio de la compansión de la compan
ATTEST:					
-					
•			and the second s		
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e				-	
	ar and a second and				
		OPER.	ATOR		vt de la
•					
ATTEST:			2	,	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					<u>.</u>
			•		
ATTEST:				w ^a	
ALLEGI.			-		
			-		
				and the same and the same of t	and a control of the
	\$				
-					
				• •	

This agreement may be signed in counterpart, and shall be binding upon the parties and upon their heirs,

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF CONTY OF STATE OF CONTY OF STATE OF CONTY OF CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF CONTY OF STATE OF STATE OF CONTY ON STATE OF STATE OF STATE OF STATE OF STATE OF		Before he,		d suthority, on thi		
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF		going instrument, and deed of said Atlantic	no to be the particular in acknowledged of Richfield Comp	person whose name i to me that he execu pany, for the purpo	s subscribed to	the force
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF		•	R MY HAND AND SI	EAL OF OFFICE, this	day of	·
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF		1970.	• •			
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF			•			
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF						
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared be me that the same was the act of the said			•	N	otary Public	•
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared be me that the same was the act of the said			•			
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared be me that the same was the act of the said			÷	•		•
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and far said County and State, on this day personally appeared be mented that the same was the act of the said. State of State of State of State of State organization for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that No.			:	er merket mende en	— —	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and far said County and State, on this day personally appeared be mented that the same was the act of the said. State of State of State of State of State organization for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that No.			CORPORATIO	N ACKNOWLEDGMEN	T	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natary Public in and for said Country and State, on this day personally appeared						
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally oppeared			.}			
Income to me that the same was the act of the said	COOM	18 UP	J		• • •	
to me that the same was the act of the soid and that executed the some as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, or the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the	8					
end thothe executed the some as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of		the contract of the contract o		licer whose name is subscribe	d to the foregoing instrum	
TATE OF				h corporation for the purpor	es and consideration then	
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF			•		•	
STATE OF	G	IVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEA	NL OF OFFICE this the	day of		_AD., 19
STATE OF					•	· · · · · · · · · · · ·
STATE OF					NOTARY FUBLIC	••
STATE OF	•					
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared			CORPORATIO	N ACKNOWLEDGMEN	τ .	•
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared				·	•	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared			} · · · ·			
Rnown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the same was the act of the said	COUN	11 Y OF	,		•	•
personal that the same was the act of the said			•	•		
ond that	9		- ·	icer, whose name is subscribe	to the foregoing instrum	
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the	<u></u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			es and consideration then	
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	to me	natheexecuted the si		n corporation tor the purpos		
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	to me and the the con	pocity therein stated.	•			
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	to me ond the	pocity therein stated.	NL CF OFFICE this the			AD., 19
STATE OF	to me and the the cor	pocity therein stated.	AL OF OFFICE this the			AD., 19
STATE OF	to me and the the cor	pocity therein stated.	AL OF OFFICE this the		NOTARY PUBLIC	AD., 19
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	to me and the the cor	pocity therein stated.	AL CF OFFICE this the		NOTARY PUBLIC	AD., 19
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	to me ond the	pocity therein stated.		day of	HOTARY PUBLIC	AD., 19
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	to me ond the	pocity therein stated.		day of	NOTART PUBLIC	AD., 19
known to me to be the personwhose namesubscribed to the foregoing instrumand acknowledged to me thatheexecuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.	to me and the the con	pacity therein stated. SIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEA		day of	NOTARY PUBLIC	AD., 19
known to me to be the personwhose namesubscribed to the foregoing instrumand acknowledged to me thatheexecuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.	to me and the the con	pacity therein stated. SIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEA		day of	HOTARY PUBLIC	AD., 19
and acknowledged to me thatheexecuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.	to me and the the course	E OF	PERSONAL.	ACKNOWLEDGMENT		
	to me and the the course	EFORE ME, the undersigned, a No.	PERSONAL } tary Public in and for s	ACKNOWLEDGMENT	s day personally appeared	
	state coun	EFORE ME, the undersigned, a No.	PERSONAL tary Public in and for the personwho	ACKNOWLEDGMENT said County and State, on this	s day personally appeared,	foregoing instrume
	state coun	EFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notestand to me to cknowledged to me thathe_	PERSONAL Hary Public in and for stary public in and stary public in an and stary public in an analysis public	ACKNOWLEDGMENT said County and State, on this ose name of the purposes and considerations.	s day personally appeared subscribed to the deration therein expressed	foregoing instrume

76.5

2.

OIL AND GAS LEASE

to Lorent in consideration of Ten and No/100 Dallars (210.00) in he	and pold of the populties books touristed, and of the experience of faces
hursin contained, hereby greats, leaves and lets content very unto Leaves, & and producing oil and gam, laying pipe libes, building room, tanks, power	and paid, of the repultion herein previded, and of the agreements of Losses or the purpose of investigating, exploring, prespecting, drilling and mining for stations, telephone limes and other structures thereon to precious, zero, take eare
of, treat, transport, and own said products, the following described land lawels:	County, Tenne,
•	
The second secon	
•	
- Market Theo right to comply said stoom and/or vecall label them in that :	event a resurvey of said lands shall reveal the existence of excess and/or vacant or assigns, shall by virtue of his ovenerable of the lands above described, have event this lease shall cover and incinde all such excess and/or vacant lands which quire by virtue of its ownership of the lands above described as and when
sequenced by the Lasses; and the Lasses shall pay the Lasses for such an for the arrange hardendown mentioned.	cam Amil'or vaccast lands at the same rate per acre as the cash consideration paid
2. Subject to the other provisions burein contained, this lease shall be from this date (called "primary term") and as long thereufter as oil or :	for a term of 180 days pee is produced from said land hereunder.
3. The Property to the base (Appel 18) of the comment of the comme	cteenths (3/16) of that produced and seved from said land, the line to which the weds may be compected; Lessee may from time to time
purchase any royalty oil in its pessenties, paying the market price therefores, including ensingless gas or other gaseous substance, produced from a	r prevailing for the field where produced on the date of purchase; and (b) on aid land and sold or used off the premises of in the manufacture of gasoline or
other precises therefore, the market falls at the wat of	sixteenths (3/16) of the gas so said or week.
provided that on gas said at the wells, the repulty shell be	ee-sixteenths (3/16) of the second
ca on per acre	sold or used, Lamon may pay as annual royalty, commencing ninety (90) days
after seed well is first shut in, the sum of \$1.00 per acre yes made you within the meaning of Paragraph 2 hereof; provided, however, that such	r year, and upon such payment it will be considered that one is being presented about in payments shall not continue this lesse in force for any consecutive
period of more than 2 years. Leaves shall have free me wile, for all operations becomeder, and the requisity on oliging described shall shall	of oil gas. MMCCSHME and water from said land, except water from Leaser's be computed after defeating any so mad.
4. If prior to discovery of oil or gas on said land, Lames should district should sense from any case, this lease shall not terminate if Lasses the contract of the terminate of	rill a dry hole or holes thereon, or if after discovery of oil or gas, the production commences additional drilling or re-weeking operations within start (20) days are produced on said land, but Leave in these comments of drilling or re-weeking
or that 11 bes evidence of most than exit (60) consecutive days, sed (1 they res	ng produced on said land, but Lesses is then engaged in drilling or re-working said well or for drilling or re-working of any additional well are processed at in the production of oil or yes so long thereafter as oil or yes is produced countrities about he brought to on adjacent land and drill makes they sense or similar directions.
said land, including the right to draw and remove all easing. When required shall be drilled within two hundred (200) feet of any residence or	
6. The rights of either party havender may be assigned in whole or assigne, but no change or division in ownership of the innet or reputites, he rights of Lesses. No sale or assignment by either party shall be binding settled copy of rescribed instrument evidencing sense, it aim or more party along any until furnished with a reservable instrument consuted by all or	in part, and the provisions based shall extend to the heirs, successors and proving accomplished, shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the control party hereto until such party shall have been furnished with a less become entitled to royalty hereuniter, Lesser may withhold payment thereof the parties designating an agent to receive payment for all.
	Leasur bereby agrees that Leasue at its option may discharge any tax, mustage, supported to such lies with the right to enforce same and apply regulties assembly not its said least less than the entre fee stople estate, then the repullies to be
or other governmental hoty, or any agency, office, representative or assumed against the Lesses, and the primary term of this lesses shall at Souther, 2 shore, as lower as the came or common for such delay or interpreted	the by Lessee of any covenant, agreement or requirement hereof is delegal or them, or restrictments of the Government of the United States or of any state herity of any of them, the period of such delega or interruption shall not be stomatically be extended after the expiration of the primary term as forch in measurements and for a period of its (5) mention the primary term and seems extension as a part of the primary term hereof. The Lessee shall not be liable to Lessee
turn about association and simil be considered for the purpose of this lesse is dismanges for fasium to perform any operation permitted or required here the time Lesse is relieved from the obligations to comply with such covers	ervier of the country with with constitute personality of talefully because of the constitution in the country of the country
	en de la companya de La companya de la co
IN WINESS WEERSOF, this instrument is enumed on the date first	salore willian.

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County one State, on this day personally appeared for CURTY OF STATE OF GUYEN INDEER NY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the section is to be consideration therein expenses and one state of the constructions and in the capacity theorem oxpressed. GIYEN INDEER NY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day personally oppound FOUND OF THE COUNTY OF STATE OF GUYEN INDEER NY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the foregoing instrument and advantaged the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER NY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the capacity therein stated. GUYEN UNDER NY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the capacity therein stated. CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally oppound and the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER NY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of second consideration therein expenses of the capacity therein stated. CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally oppound— To the the game was the cost of the person and officer whose norms is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and advantaged and the copacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER NY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of the purposes and consideration therein expenses, and consideration therein expenses and consideration therein expenses, and consideration therein expenses and consideration therein expenses. PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF SETORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in an	THE STATE (of texas)		•			•
OCPPOPRATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT TATE OF CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF DEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, an this day personally appeared and consolidate appearance of the purposes and considerations and the the parent of the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and the majority therein approach and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and the appearance of the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and that his same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the appearance of the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and that his same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the appearance of the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to the subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and the acknowledge to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and the acknowledge to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and the acknowledge to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge and acknowledge to the foregoing instrument and acknowledg	COUNTY OF	MIDIVHD.)	•			•	
going Instrument, and acknowledged to see that he executed same as the act and deed of said Atlantic Richicaled Cospany, for the purposes and considerations and in the capacity therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OPPICE, this	· •	, /	Attorney-in-	Fact for ATLA	NTIC RICHTII	LD COMPANY.	_
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natory Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the same was the act of the sold. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the COUNTY OF STATE OF COUNTY OF	going insta deed of sa	rument, and ackr id Atlantic Rick	nowledged to bfield Compa	me that he e ny, for the p	executed same	as the act	and
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF		given under my i	HAND AND SEA	L OF OFFICE,	this	day of	•
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	1970.	•	•	•	•		
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF			•				
STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the isome was the act of the said or expressed, and that					Notary Pu	blic	
STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the same was the act of the said. a composed of the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY MAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the. day of		•					•
STATE OF	••••••		•	•			•
STATE OF		***	• •				
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared		C	ORPORATION	ACKNOWLEDG	MENT	•	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared harows to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the isome was the act of the said. GEVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the	STATE OF	1	•				
brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the same was the act of the said	COUNTY OF	}					
brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the issues was the act of the said	BEFORE ME, the un	Idersianed, a Notary Pul	 blic in and for sai	d County and State.	on this day person	ally appeared	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
and that		a known to me to be the					nd ocknowledg
the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this theday of			the act of such	corporation for the	purposes and cons	ideration theorin a	_, a corporati
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared Innown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the same was the act of the said and that the concentration of the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD., 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared known to me to be the person whose name subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to the for	•	•			· .		i
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	GIVEN UNDER MY	HAND AND SEAL OF C	OFFICE this the	day of)., 19
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF		•		••	•		•
STATE OF		• • 1 • • 1				T PUBLIC	
STATE OF				•			• • •
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, an this day personally appeared		C	ORPORATION	ACKNOWLEDG	MENT	•	•
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, an this day personally appeared	STATE OF						
known to me to be the person and officer, whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the same was the act of the said			•				
known to me to be the person and officer, whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the same was the act of the said	DEFANCE ME	danitanad a Natara Bal	hita in and for al	d Carrete and Shake		-M	
and thathe executed the same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of A.D., 19		• •	and the second s				
STATE OF						de agrand de	., a corporatio
STATE OF	the capacity therein state	ed.					
STATE OF	GIVEN UNDER MY	HAND AND SEAL OF C	OFFICE this the	day of		^C	19
STATE OF			•		:	* •	
STATE OF			•	•••••	80736	T PUBLIC	
STATE OF			•	•	•		
SEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared			PERSONAL A	CKNOWLEDGM	ENT		
SEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	•					•	
SEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared			•		•		•
known to me to be the personwhose namesubscribed to the foregoing instrument or the purposes and consideration therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this theday of A.D 19	COUNTY OF	J	•	Section 1	• •	-	•
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this theday of	SEFORE ME, the un	dersigned, a Notary Pub	alic in and for sai	d County and State,	on this day person	olly appeared	
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this theday of A.D 19							pling instrume
) 10
			TO THE WAY WAS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
			•	 	in Silve in	Y Propert	·

tigett in

EXHIBIT "c"

Attached to and		to the second of

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE JOINT OPERATIONS

L GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Definitions

"Joint Property" shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached.

"Joint Operations" shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and maintenance of the Joint Property.

"Joint Account" shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

"Operator" shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.

"Non-Operators" shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

"Parties" shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

"First Level Supervisors" shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operating capacity.

"Technical Employees" shall mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating conditions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

"Personal Expenses" shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees.

"Material" shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

"Controllable Material" shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

2. Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the authority for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of investment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be separately identified and fully described in detail.

3. Advances and Payments by Non-Operators

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month's operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) parannum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the John Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney's fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with the collection of unpaid amounts.

4. Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question the current ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

5. Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Operator's accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of the Section 1. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort is conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Operator. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators' at dit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed to by the Operator.

6. Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sections of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator's proposal, and the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Operators.

IL DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

L Rentals and Royalties

Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.

2. Lobor

- A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct of Joint Operations.
 - (2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.
 - (3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the Overhead rates.
- B. Operator's cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a "when and as paid basis" or by "percentage assessment" on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost experience.
- C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are applicable to Operator's costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section IL
- D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section IL

3. Employee Benefits

Operator's current costs of established plans for employees' group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, retirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator's labor cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator's actual cost not to exceed twenty per cent (20%).

4. Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Only such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of surplus stocks shall be avoided.

5. Transportation

Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limitations:

- A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator's warehouse or other properties, no charge shall be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed to by the Parties.
- B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator's warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Account for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.
- C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost of \$200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

6. Services

The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services and contract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the Overhead rates. The cost of professional consultant services or contract services of technical personnel not directly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by the Parties.

7. Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

- A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates commensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%) per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area of the Joint Property.
- B. In lieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in the immediate area of the Joint Property less 20%. For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

3. Damages and Losses to Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of damages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting-from Operator's gross negligence or willful misconduct. Operator shall furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator.

9. Legal Expense

Expense of handling, investigating and settling litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments and amounts paid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator's legal staff or fees or expense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Section III unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, except as provided in Section I, Paragraph 3.

10. Taxes

All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the operation increof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the Parties.

11. Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Parties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Workmen's Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state's laws, Operator may, at its election, include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's cost not to exceed manual rates.

12. Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III, and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations,

IIL OVERHEAD

1. (Overhead	-	Drilling	and	Producing	Operations
------	----------	---	----------	-----	-----------	------------

- i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge drilling and producing operations on either:
 - () Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
 -) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.

- ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall () shall not () be covered by the Overhead rates.
- A. Overhead Fixed Rate Basis
 - (1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

- (2) Application of Overhead Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:
 - (a) Drilling Well Rate
 - [1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.
 - [2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off location or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspension of drilling operations for tifteen (15) or more consecutive days
 - [3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) consecutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.
 - (b) Producing Well Rates
 - [1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered as a one-well charge for the entire month.
 - [2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate well by the governing regulatory authority.
 - [3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the production shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a permanent sales outlet.
 - [4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations are completed on any well.
 - [5] All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable, lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.
- (3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multiplying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar perceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Production Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.

B. Overhead - Percentage Basis

- (1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:
 - (a) Development

Percent (%) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of cosprovided under Paragraph 9 of Section II and all salvage credits.

(b) Operating

Percent (%) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provide under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section II, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchase for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the mireral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section III, do velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, despening or any remedial operations on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditure necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not completed as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed

assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as desined Paragraph 2 of this Section III. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development an operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess of \$ 50,000

A 5 % of total costs if such costs are more than \$ 50,000 but less than \$500,000

2 % of total costs in excess of \$1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component part of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

3. Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section III may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all material movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how ever, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division is kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Operators in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Operator shall be agreed to by the Parties.

i. Purchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Join Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

Transfers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash discounts:

A. New Material (Condition A)

- (1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest published price f.o.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally available.
- (2) Line Pipe
 - (a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is not mally available.
 - (b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Paragraph 2A (1) of this Section IV.
- (3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable supply store or f.o.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally available.

B. Good Used Material (Condition B)

Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:

- (1) Material moved to the Joint Property
 - (a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section 11
- (2) Material moved from the Joint Property
 - (a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or

(b) at sixty-five percent (65%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price.

The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

C. Other User Material (Condition C and D)

(1) Condition C.

Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (50%) of current new price as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, provided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value.

(2) Condition D

All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at prevailing prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dispose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval of Non-Operators.

D. Obsolete Material

Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by the Parties. Such price should result in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service rendered by such Material.

E. Pricing Conditions

- (1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.
- (2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the required Material at the Operator's actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use, and in moving it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator ,

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material. Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inventory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconcillation and Adjustment of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory adjustments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

3. Special Inventories

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

4. Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories

The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the

ATTACHED	TO	AND	MADE	A	PART	OF	OPERATING	AGREEMENT
DATED						197	, BETWER	EN

PROPOSED INSURANCE EXHIBIT TO BE ATTACHED AND MADE A FART OF OPERATING AGREEMENTS

ADDITIONAL INSURANCE PROVISIONS

OPERATOR, during the term of this Agreement, shall carry specific insurance for the benefit and at the expense of the parties hereto as follows:

- (A) Workmen's Compensation Insurance as contemplated by the laws of the state in which operations will be conducted, and Employers' Liability Insurance with limits of \$100,000 per employee, and \$100,000 per accident;
- (8) Fublic Liability Insurance with limits of \$100,000 applicable to bodily injury, sickness or death in any one occurrence and \$100,000 for loss of or damage to property in any one occurrence.
- (C) Automobile Public Liability Insurance covering all automotive equipment used under this Agreement, with limits of \$100,000 for bodily injury for one person and \$100,000 for more than one person in any one accident, and \$100,000 for property damage in any one accident (If automotive equipment used is owned exclusively by OPERATOR, no charge will be made to the joint account for premiums for this coverage except as provided in Section IV, Paragraph 5 of the Accounting Procedure Exhibit "".)
- (D) Operator shall require contractors and subcontractors performing work for the joint account to provide such insurance as deemed necessary by operator in relation to the work to be performed by said contractors or subcontractors.

Liability, except that covered by the above specified insurances against any of the parties hereto for damages to property of third persons or injury to or death of third persons arising out of the joint operations, including expenses incurred in defending claims or actions asserting liability of this character, shall be borne severally and not jointly by the parties hereto in proportion to their respective undivided interests in the joint operation. Any party hereto individually may acquire such additional insurance as it desires to protect itself against any liability not covered by the above specified insurances at its own cost. All insurance purchased individually by a party to this agreement shall contain a waiver by the insurance company of all rights of subrogation in favor of the parties to this agreement.

No other insurances shall be carried by operator for the joint account unless mutually agreed to by the parties hereto. All losses not covered by the above specified insurances shall be borne by the parties in proportion to their interest in the venture at the time of any loss.

Inasmuch as OPERATOR has agreed with each party to this agreement to acquire, construct, operate and maintain the joint account operations on a cost basis without profit to OPERATOR, each such party hereby releases from all claims for loss by or damage to, such party arising out of, in connection with, or as an incident to, any act or omission, including negligence (but excluding gross negligence, willful misconduct, or intentional breach of any provision of the operating agreement) of OPERATOR or, to the extent of OPERATOR'S legal liability, its employees, agents or contractors, in acquiring, operating or maintaining the joint account; provided this release shall not apply to OPERATOR'S pro-rata share of the cost and expenses as otherwise provided in this agreement. The obligations of each party under this agreement are several and not joint with any other party hereto.

OPERATOR shall promptly notify non-operators of any loss, damage of claim not covered by insurance carried by OPERATOR for the joint account. Except as authorized by Section 27 and by this Exhibit "D", OPERATOR shall not make any charge to the joint account for insurance premiums.

GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT FOR GAS WELL PRODUCTION

Attached to an	d made a part of	the Operating Agreement	between

The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this Gas Balancing Agreement is attached own the working interest in the gas rights underlying the Joint Property covered by such agreement and are entitled to share in the percentages as stated in the Operating Agreement.

In accordance with the terms of the Operating Agreement, each party thereto has the right to take its share of gas produced from the Unit Area and market the same. In the event any of the parties hereto does not market its share of gas or has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Joint Property to a purchase which, at any time while this agreement is in effect fails to take the share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the terms of this storage agreement shall automatically become effective.

1.

During any period or periods when the market of a party is not sufficient to take that party's full share of the gas produced from the Joint Property, or its purchaser is unable to take its share of gas produced from the Joint Property, the other party or parties shall be entitled to produce from said Joint Property (and take or deliver to a purchaser), each month, all or a part of that portion of the allowable gas production assigned to such Joint Property by the regulatory body having jurisdiction. That party shall be entitled to take and deliver to its or their purchaser all of such gas production, provided; however, that no party shall be entitled to take or deliver to a purchaser gas production in excess of 200% (percent) of its share of the allowable gas production assigned thereto by the regulatory body having jurisdiction, unless that party has gas in storage or unless the other parties mutually agree to a greater percentage. All parties hereto shall share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons recovered from such gas by primary separation equipment in accordance with their respective interests and subject to the terms of the above described Operating Agreement.

2

Each party unable to market its share of the gas produced, and taking less than its full share of the gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage equal to its share of the gas produced under this agreement, less such party's share of the gas taken, gas used in Joint Property operations, vented, or lost. Each party taking gas shall furnish the Joint Property operator a monthly statement of gas taken. The operator of the Joint Property will maintain a running account of the gas balance between the parties hereto and will furnish each party monthly statements showing the total quantity of gas produced, the amount thereof used in Joint Property operations, vented or lost, and the total quantity of gas delivered to markets. Measurement of gas for over and under production shall be accomplished by use of sales meters, and lease measurement shall be in accordance with AGA requirements.

3.

After written notice to the operator, any party may at any time begin taking or delivering to its purchaser its full share of the gas produced from said Joint Property (less any used in Joint operations, vented, or lost). To allow for the recovery of gas in storage and to balance the gas account of the parties in accordance with their respective interests, a party with gas in storage shall be entitled to take or deliver to a purchaser its full share of gas produced from said Joint Property (less any used in Joint operations, vented, or lost) plus an amount determined by multiplying fifty percent (50%) of the interest of the party or parties without gas in storage by a fraction, the numerator of which is the interest in the Joint Property of such party with gas in storage and the denominator of which is the total percentage interest in the Joint Property of all parties with gas in storage.

Nothing herein shall be construed to deny any party the right, from time to time to produce and take or deliver to its purchaser its full share of the allowable gas production to meet the deliverability tests required by its purchaser. Each party, shall at all times, use its best efforts to regulate its takes and deliveries from said Joint Property so that said Joint Property will not be shut-in for over producing the allowable assigned thereto by the regulatory body having jurisdiction.

5

During the terms of this agreement, while gas is being produced from the Joint Property, each party shall make settlement with its own respective royalty owners (and the term "royalty owners" shall include owners of royalties, overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests), based on such royalty owner's respective interests in the Joint Property and on total volumes of gas produced, saved and taken or delivered to purchasers. Each party hereto agrees to hold each other party harmless from any and all claims for royalty payments asserted by royalty owners to whom each party is accountable.

Š.

Each party producing and taking or delivering gas to its purchaser shall pay, or cause to be paid, all production taxes due on such gas.

7.

In the event production of gas from said Joint Property shall be discontinued before the gas account is balanced, a complete balancing will be made between the parties for gas remaining in storage. In making such settlement, the party or parties with gas remaining in storage will be paid by the other party or parties a sum of money equal to that which said other party or parties received, less applicable taxes heretofore paid, for the latest delivery of a volume of gas equal to that for which settlement is made. The operator shall be responsible for determining the final accounting of the underproduction and overproduction and the amounts due to be paid to, or by, each party.

8.

This agreement shall remain in force and effect as long as the operating agreement, to which it is attached, and shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors, legal representatives and assigns.

9.

Nothing herein shall change or affect each party's obligations to pay its proportionate share of all costs and liabilities incurred in Joint operations, as its share thereof is set forth in the above-described Operating Agreement.

10.

The provisions of this agreement shall be applied to each well and/or each formation separately as if each well and/or formation was a separate well and covered by separate but identical agreements.

11.

Notwithstanding any foregoing provisions hereof, each party failing to commence marketing or taking its share of the produced gas (in whole or in part) within six months from date of commencement of marketing or taking of its or their share by another party or parties agrees to accept, at the election of such other party or parties and in lieu of credit for gas in storage, a cash adjustment based on the actual revenues received and attributable to the underages as they occur from date of first deliveries by the party or parties owing the underages. This paragraph, however, is not to apply to any underages of a party accruing from and after the date such party first commences marketing or taking its share of the gas (in whole or in part).

EWHOLL L

During the performance of this contract, the Operator (meaning and referring separately to each party hereto) agrees as follows:

L EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PRO

- treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. The Operator will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training including apprenticeship. The Operator agrees to post in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.
- (2) The Operator will in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Operator, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin
- (3) The Operator will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which Operator has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided, advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of the Operator's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.
- (4) The Operator will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.
- (5) The Operator will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to Operator's books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.
- (6) In the event of the Operator's non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the Operator may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.
- (7) The Operator will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The Operator will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for non-compliance: Provided, however, that in the event the Operator becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency, the Operator may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

Operator acknowledges that Operator may be required to file Standard Form 100 (EEO-1) promulgated jointly by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and Plans for Progress with the appropriate agency within 30 days of the date of contract award if such report has not been filed for the current year and otherwise comply with or file such other compliance reports as may be required under Executive Order 11246, as amended and Rules and Regulations adopted thereunder.

Operator further acknowledges that Operator may be required to develop a written affirmative action compliance program as required by the Rules and Regulations approved by the Secretary of Labor under authority of Executive Order 11246 and supply each other party hereto with a copy of such program if so requested.

CERTIFICATION OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES

By ontoring into this contract, the Operator cortifies that Operator does not and will not maintain or provide for Operator's employees any segregated facilities at any of Operator's establishments, and that Operator does not and will not pormit Operator's employees to perform their services at any location, under Operator's control, where segregated facilities are maintained. The Operator agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in this contract. As used in this cortification, the term "segregated facilities" means, but is not limited to, any waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entortainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided for employees which are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregate on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin, because of habit, local custom or otherwise. Operator further agrees that (except where Operator has obtained identical cortifications from proposed contractors and subcontractors for specific time periods) Operator will obtain identical certifications from proposed contractors and subcontractors prior to the award of contracts or subcontracts exceeding \$10,000 which are not exempt_from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause; that Operator will ratain such certifications in Operator's files and that Operator will forward the following notice to such proposed contractors and subcontractors (except where the proposed contractors or subcontractors have submitted identical certifications for specific time periods): Notice to prospective contractors and subcontractors of requirement for certifications of nonsegregated facilities. A Certificate of Nonsegregated Facilities must be submitted prior to the award of a contract or subcontract exceeding \$10,000 which is no exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause. The certification may be submitted either for each contract and subcontract or for all contracts and subcontracts. during a period (i.e., quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

MARK F. SCHWEINFURTH

501 C & KPEIR MEDIALBUILDING MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

CONSULTING GEOLOGIST

December 1, 1978

915/684-7762

Cotton Petrleum Corporation 420 Wall Towers West Midland, TX 79701

Re:

Maralo Farmout S/2 S/2 of Section 24, 21S-23E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accordance with and pursuant to our letter agreement dated September 13, 1977, this letter shall serve as an assignment of rights granted me in that farmout agreement from Maralo, Inc., dated September 8, 1978. By accepting in the space provided below, Cotton agrees to fulfill the obligations of the farmoutee as set out in the subject farmout agreement.

Yours very truly,

Mark F. Schweinfurth

AGREED TO, AND ACCEPTED this _/___ day of December, 1978

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

By: Hangund II

Cotton Petroleum Coi _ Jration A United Energy Resources, Inc. Company

420 Wall Towers West/Midland, Texas 79701 (915) 683-5211



November 3, 1978

Maralo, Inc. P. O. Box 832 Midland, TX 79702

> Re: Farmout Agreement Section 24, 21S-23E Eddy County, New Mexico CPC Marathon Prospect Lowe Lease #2728

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are two executed copies of our farmout agreement covering the captioned area. As you know, Mark Schweinfurth has assigned this agreement to Cotton Petroleum.

Since it will be necessary to force pool the section in order to acquire the interest of Marathon, Cotton does hereby request that the commencement date set forth in Article I of the farmout agreement be extended to March 1, 1979. If you are agreeable to this extension, please indicate by signing in the space provided below and returning one copy of this letter to our office at your earliest possible convenience.

Yours very truly,

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

H. L. Blomquist III Division Landman

HLB/sp Enclosure

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this 20th day of November, 1978

MARALO, INC.

Mary Ralph Lowe.

1. 1. 1. 17

Afthe

RECEIVED

MO7 6 1 7

REC'D

NOV 8 1978

LAND DEPT.

MARALO, INC

Mr. Mark F. Schweinfurth 501 C&K Petroleum Building Midland, Texas 79701

Rc: Farmout Agreement
S/2 S/2 of Section 24
T-21-S, R-23-E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Lowe Lease #2728

Dear Mr. Schweinfurth:

The undersigned parties, hereinafter referred to as "Owners," agree to assign to you, subject to the conditions herein stated, an interest in a certain oil and gas lease insofar only as such lease, hereinafter referred to as "The Lease," covers the following described land in Eddy County, New Mexico:

United States lease number NM 020342, insofar and only insofar as it pertains to the S/2 S/2 of Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E, NMPM

said land hereinafter referred to as "Lease Premises."

Ι.

In order to earn an interest in the Lease, you agree to drill the following test well, hereinafter referred to as "First Test Well":

- A. Commence actual drilling: On or before December 31, 1978.
- B. Location: At a legal location of your choice in the SE/4 of Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E, Eddy County, New Mexico.
- C. Objective depth: To a subsurface depth of at least 7,700 feet or to a depth sufficient, in Owner's opinion, to adequately test the Cisco-Canyon formations, whichever is the lesser depth.
- D. Complete: Within sixty (60) days after reaching total depth. This means a well equipped to produce, if capable, or a shut-

in gas well, or a well, if a dry hole, plugged and abandoned in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Should you fail to reach the objective depth set out above for said First Test Well due to mechanical difficulties or because of encountering conditions which are normally considered in the industry to be impenetrable and which, in the opinion of Owners' representatives, would make further drilling impractical by ordinary drilling methods, you shall have the right, within ninety (90) days after the abandonment of or good faith discontinuance of operations on said First Test Well, to commence the actual drilling of a substitute well at a location of your choice in Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E, Eddy County, New Mexico, under the terms and conditions prescribed for the First Test Well. Should you timely drill the substitute well, is shall be treated as the First Test Well for the purposes of this Letter Agreement.

II.

In the event you complete the First Test Well and/or any successor well as a commercial producer of oil and/or gas, Owners shall execute and deliver to you an assignment of their rights as to the particular Tract upon which such well shall have been so completed from the surface down to a depth of 100 feet below the total depth drilled, but in no event to be deeper than the base of the Cisco-Canyon formation. Such assignment shall be subject to the exceptions, reservations, conditions and other provisions hereinafter set out to be included therein. A dry hole shall earn you no interest whatsoever.

III.

In any assignment of interest earned by you and executed by Owners pursuant to the terms of this agreement, Owners shall except therefrom and reserve to themselves, their heirs, successors and assigns, as to their respective original interest in the assigned Tract, the following:

- A. An overriding royalty, free and clear of all costs of development and operations and all other costs whatsoever, of 1/16th of 8/8ths of all the oil and gas (Including all liquid and gaseous hydrocarbons) which may be produced and saved from the assigned premises. The overriding royalty so reserved by Owners shall be in addition to any and all existing overriding royalties, production payments and other burdens, if any, affecting or payable out of the oil and gas leasehold estate in the assigned premises, or any part thereof.
- B. All lights and easements with respect to interests included in assignments which may be necessary or convenient to Owners in investigating, exploring, prospecting, drilling, mining and operating for and producing, storing, transporting and owning oil, gas and all other minerals from all depths and well formations not covered by such assignment.

- C. Any assignment of interest in the Lease Premises shall cover and include any oil, gas and its substances produced as a result of and with said oil and gas. All other lease interests to all other minerals and mineral substances are hereby reserved and excepted by Owners and Owners reserve all rights thereto including but not limited to the right to mine and remove same.
- D. At "payout" (as the term "payout" is hereinafter defined), Owners shall elect to either retain their 1/16th of 8/8ths overriding royalty provided for in Subparagraph A above, or convert such overriding royalty to an undivided leasehold estate and working interest in the Lease Premises assigned equal to 33-1/3% of that owned by Owners therein immediately prior to the execution of the assignment to you. The following provisions shall govern the time and manner of exercising such election and the duties of the Owners and yourself in connection therewith:
 - 1. Promptly after "payout (as the term "payout" is hereinafter defined) of the well that earned you an assignment under the provisions of this agreement you shall notify the Owners in writing of such fact. The Owners shall, within a reasonable time after actual receipt of such notice, notify you of their election as herein provided to either retain their 1/16th of 8/8ths overriding royalty or to convert such overriding royalty to an undivided leasehold estate and working interest in the lease Premises assigned as provided above. Should Owners elect to convert such overriding royalty into an undivided leasehold estate and working interest in the lease Premises assigned, you shall promptly assign to Owners the above stated leasehold estate and working interest in the lease Premises assigned and Owners shall terminate the above described overriding royalty, both effective as of 7:00 a.m. on the day following the day of payout.
 - 2. "Payout" means at such time as you have recovered from the proceeds of all production from a well (after having made all payments out of production burdening the Tract assigned when assigned to you including any overriding royalty reserved by Owners) all of your otherwise unrecovered costs of drilling, testing, completing and equipping to produce such well and your costs of operating such well during the recovery period. The pertinent provisions of the 1974 COPAS Model Form of Accounting Procedure shall be followed in computing such costs to be recovered.

You shall keep an accurate record of all costs of drilling, completing, testing, equipping and operating such earning well, which record shall be available at all reasonable times for the examination and inspection of Owners, their employees and authorized representatives. You shall furnish Owners once each month, and within 30 days after the calendar month for which the computations were made, a statement showing the total proceeds of productions (and the amount of the above authorized deductions therefrom) from each earning well for the previous month and well costs for each such month. Such statement shall also show the cumulative well-cost and production proceeds figures so that the then-current "Payout" status of the earning well can be readily ascertained. Owners representatives shall have the right to audit your books to any extent necessary to ascertain the accuracy and legitimacy of costs, expenses, production proceeds figures, etc., pertaining to each earning well.

IV.

Until an assignment to you of the Lease, or any portion thereof, Owners shall pay all delay rentals and shut-in gas well payments payable under the Lease provided that:

- A. Owners shall not be liable for error in any payment or for non-payment due to mistake or oversight.
- B. Upon being billed therefore, you shall reimburse Owners for 100% of any payment that is due on or after the date of this Letter Agreement.

After assignment to you of the Lease hereunder, you shall bear the cost of and be responsible for paying to the Owners of the oil and gas fee of the lease assigned to you, 100% of all delay rentals and shut-in gas well payments due under the Lease on or after the effective date of such assignment.

In order to prevent loss of title to any assigned lease due to incorrect or untimely payment of delay rentals or shut-in gas royalties, you agree as follows:

- To pay all delay rentals to the Owners of the oil and gas fee, the lease of which has been assigned to you, at least 30 days prior to the due date for such payment and to give notice to Owners of the time, manner and recipient of such payment.
- 2. To notify Owners immediately of any discovery of gas, so that Owners may take whatever action is necessary to assure them-

selves that any payment of shut-in royalty required to be made under the Lease is timely and properly made.

3. To notify Owners at least 10 days in advance of any voluntary cessation of production from any oil or gas well that has produced, and to notify Owners immediately of any involuntary cessation of production.

٧.

Future operations and operations after payout of the earning well on any portion of the Lease Premises jointly owned by the parties hereto shall be conducted pursuant to the provisions of an Operating Agreement on the 1977 Mid-Continent (Ross-Martin) Model Form, designating you as Operator and containing the 1974 - COPAS Model Form of Accounting Procedure with such overhead charges as the parties may agree.

VI.

With respect to the First Test Well drilled hercunder and with respect to any subsequent well drilled on the Lease Premises, you will comply with the conditions set forth on the attached Exhibit "A", Geological Requirements. Owners, at their sole cost, risk and expense, shall have access at all times to the derrick floor and all drilling and completion information. The breach by you of any obligation or requirement arising under this paragraph shall subject this agreement to termination, at the option of Owners, if you fail or refuse to comply with such obligation or requirement within ten (10) days after notice by Owners to you of such breach.

VII.

Should you fail to commence, drill or complete a well as herein prescribed, all of your rights and privileges hereunder shall terminate. All test wells drilled and all work or services performed hereunder shall be at your sole risk, cost and expense, and you agree to indemnify and hold Owners harmless from any loss or damage of whatever kind resulting from operations conducted by you under the provisions of this agreement.

Owners make no representation as to their titles and nothing in this agreement shall be construed as a warranty, either expressed or implied, that Owners own a certain quantum of interest in any or any part of the land subject to this agreement.

In drilling any well hereunder, you agree to observe and comply with all applicable Federal and State Laws, Rules and Regulations and the terms and conditions of the Lease to Owners.

Any taxes (except income taxes) imposed by reason of any assignment hereunder will be paid by you and will be your sole responsibility.

You agree prior to conducting any operations on the captioned acreage to make satisfactory arrangements with the surface owners for ingress to and egress from the well site and to conduct your operations in such a manner as to use no more of said lands than is reasonably necessary in drilling any well.

Upon your abandonment of a well drilled on the Lease Premises, you agree to leave the premises on which such well is located in a clean, orderly and non-hazardous condition and you further agree to fill any earthen pits on such premises and to otherwise restore such premises, as near as possible, to the condition they were in prior to your drilling such well.

VIII.

Prior to commencing operations for drilling of any well on the Lease Premises or the proration unit the Lease Premises may be a part of, you shall obtain, at your expense, insurance policies as outlined below to cover all operations to be performed on such lands. You shall furnish to the Owners for approval prior to the commencement of such operations hereunder, certificates of insurance signed by authorized representatives of the insurance companies, certifying to insurance coverage in minimum amounts as follows:

- A. Insurance which shall comply with all applicable workman's compensation, employer's liability and occupational disease law which shall cover all of your employees engaged in any work performed under this agreement. If any operations under this agreement are to be performed on or adjacent to navigable water, such insurance shall include coverage for claims under the United States Longshoremen and Harbor Worker's Act and the Jones Act (extended to include the Outer Continental Shelf if any operations are to be performed offshore).
- B. Comprehensive general public liability insurance with bodily injury limits of not less than \$100,000 for one person and \$300,000 for one accident, and with a property damage limit of not less than \$100,000 for one accident. Such insurance shall include coverage for all liability assumed by you under the terms of this agreement with limits of liability not less than those set out above.
- C. Automobile public liability insurance covering all automotive equipment used on the lease, with limits of not less than \$100,000 for bodily injury for one person and \$300,000 for more than one person in any one accident.

Such certificates of insurance shall contain a statement that said insurance coverage shall not be cancelled or changed without at least ten (10) days prior

written notice to the Owners. Should the insurance coverage be allowed to terminate or be materially changed or cancelled during the term of this agreement, all of your rights to earn hereunder shall terminate unless new insurance coverage is obtained and certificates furnished to the Owners, meeting the requirements first set out for the certificates, within the ten day period following notice by the insurer to the Owners that the existing insurance coverage has been materially changed or cancelled. You shall determine that the insurance coverage obtained by you and set out in the certificate furnished to the Owners is sufficient to give protection from and for acts of your contractors and subcontractors or you shall require that your contractors and subcontractors have equivalent coverage.

IX.

You shall not, during the existing of the leasehold estate as to the Lease, execute any full or partial release thereof, or permit same to terminate as to all or any part for failure to pay delay rentals (or any other payment required) until you shall have given to Owners notice by certified mail of your intention to execute such release or not to pay such rentals or other payments. Any such notice shall be given at least sixty (60) days before the date such release is to be executed, or sixty (60) days before the date such delay rentals or other payments are due. Upon receipt of such notice, Owners shall have thirty (30) days thereafter within which to demand and receive from you a reassignment as to the Lease or portion thereof noticed to be surrendered or relinquished, such demand to be directed to you at the address hereinafter shown.

Similar notice shall be required and option exist if, during the primary term or after expiration of the primary term, production has been obtained and you intend to abandon all or any part of the Lease or wells thereupon. Upon Owners demand for reassignment under this numbered paragraph, you shall forthwith deliver to Owners an assignment of all of your right, title and interest in the Lease and the proration unit involved, and should Owners elect (and so specify in its demand) to take over any well to be abandoned located thereupon, you shall reassign to Owners such well or wells, material and equipment, and Owners shall pay to you the fair market value of any salvable materials and equipment thereon, or used in connection therewith. less estimated costs of salvage thereof. The assignment as to any well or wells shall include all Leases in the drilling or proration unit attributable thereto.

Any reassignment made to Owners pursuant to the provisions of this Paragraph shall be free and clear of all liens, burdens and encumbrances except those existing as of the date of Owners' assignment to you under the terms of this agreement.

Χ.

Time shall be of the essence in this agreement and no provision hereof shall be amended or waived except in writing. You may assign this agreement in whole or

in part, but you shall notify Owners of any assignment within ten (10) days after the assignment is made. In the event of any assignment by you, your assignee(s) shall be fully subject to the terms and conditions of this agreement. In addition, you shall have no right to bind or subject Owners undivided interest, if any, in the Lease Premises to any Gas Sales Contracts, Operating Agreements or any other agreements without first obtaining Owner's written consent.

XI.

Nothing herein shall be construed as creating a partnership, joint venture or any other relationship by which one party is liable for the obligations or acts, either of omission or commission, of the other party. The parties elect not to be treated as a partnership under the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 and any applicable laws. The Parties hereby agree to execute such additional evidence of such election as may be required by the Federal Internal Revenue Service, including specifically all of the material and date required by Federal Regulations 1.761.1(a), and should there be a requirement of any further election, the parties hereby agree to execute such additional documents as may be required by the Federal Internal Revenue Service.

This letter has been prepared and executed by Owners in triplicate, but shall not be binding upon Owners unless it is also executed by you in the space provided below and two fully signed copies are returned to Owners within ten (10) days from your receipt hereof, whereupon the provisions hereof shall become covenants running with the land and being binding upon and inure to the benefit of Owners and you and the respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns of each

Addresses for Notices:

Maralo, Inc. 2200 West Loop South, Suite 130 Houston, Texas 77027

Erma Lowe 2200 West Loop South, Suite 130 Houston, Texas 77027

Mr. Mark F. Schweinfurth 501 C&K Petroleum Building Midland, Texas 79701

Yours very truly,

MARALO, INC.

By: Mary Ralph Lowe, President

By: Erma Lowe

Accepted and Agreed to this 10 day of action, 1978.

Geological Requirements
5/2 S/2 of Section 24
T-21-S, R-23-E, NMTM
Eddy County, New Mexico
Lowe Lease #2728

Please furnish the following people with one (1) copy each of the information as indicated below under "Copies Required":

Mr. William G. Thorsen Maralo, Inc. P. O. Box 832 Midland, Texas 79702

Mr. John R. Burke Maralo, Inc. 2200 West Loop South, Suite 130 Houston, Texas 77027

Copies Required:

- 1. Location plat and all state forms.
- 2. 10-foot drilling time.
- 3. Daily and final mud logs.
- 10-foot sample descriptions.
- 5. Field and final prints of all logs run.
- DST with fluid and gas analysis.
- 7. Test and treatment reports.
- 8. Core analysis.

Other Requirements:

- 1. A daily drilling report, by telephone, to our Midland Office (915-684-7441) by 10:00 a.m.
- 2. One (1) set of Core Chips to Midland Office.
- 3. Notification prior to DST, logging and coring to one of the following people: William G. Thorsen, Vernon J. Hines, or John R. Burke (phone numbers listed below).
- 4. Decisions concerning the well should be discussed with one of the following people.

Exhibit "A" Geological Requirements Page 2

> William G. Thorsen - Midland Office - (915) 684-7441 Midland Home - (915) 683-5925

> Vernon J. Hines - Midland Office - (915) 684-7441 Midland Home - (915) 684-4248

> John R. Burke - Houston Office - (713) 622-5420 Houston Home - (713) 784-9584

cc: Mr. Bill Thorsen

\mathbf{B}

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

AFE No.	Lease Name	FEDERAL 24			Well i	No. 1
Description 660'	FS & EL Sec.	24, 7-21-S R	-23-E	ari sh/County_	Eddy	
State New Mexic	O Area	Midland				
Project	·		F	repared by L.	G. Langley	
Exploration 🛭 Devel				D. 7600'	Date 2/3/79	<u> </u>
DRILLING INTANGI	8LES		Dry Hole Without Pipe	Completed Well	Actual Cost	Over (Under)
			0.000	0.000		·····

Exploration Development M Recompletion Works	over 🗆 T	. D. 7600°	_Dote 2/3//	9
DRILLING INTANGIBLES	Dry Hole Without Pipe	Completed Well	Actual Cost	Over (Under)
Location, Roads, Damages	\$ 9,000	s 9,000	·	
Footage 7,600 ft. : 16 ft.	121,600	121,600		
Day Work 3 days WDP 3 \$ /day	10,800	10,800		
days WODP # \$ day				·
Rig Move Costs	10,000	21,000	. 	
Cement, Cementing and Services	8,000	8,000		
Testing and Coring	21,000	21,000		
Professional Services	3,500	3,500		
Mud Materials, Water	20,000	20,000		
Bits				
Fuel	-			
Coreheads and Rentals		I	i	
Geological	5,000	5,000		
Miscellaneous (Inc. Labor & Transportation)	10,000	10,000		
Total Drilling	218,900	229,900		
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES:				
Completion Unit10days/hrs. @ \$		s 10,000		
Cement and Cementing		15,000		
Floating Equipment, Centralizers, Scratchers				
Perforating and Logging	1	6,000		
Frac and or Acid		12,000		
Fuel, Water, Power				
Battery Construction - Dirt Work, etc.		3,000		
Completion Tools and Equipment - Rentals		2,000		
Professional Services		3,000	İ	
Miscellaneous Services (Inc. Marine)		3,500		
Other (Including Labor & Transportation)		30 600		
Total Completion		39,600	[
Total Intangibles	218,900	<u>s 269,500</u>		
EQUIPMENT:	1			
Gasina 300 (13-3/8 e	5,300	\$5,300		
2000 " O E/O	17,800	17,800		
7600 ft. 4-1/2 @\$ /ft.		45,600		
ft				
Tubing 7600 ft. 2-3/8 @\$ /ft.		22,800		
Wellhead Equipment	2,000	10,000		
Rods ft. @\$ /ft.				
Subsurfaces Equipment - BH Pump, Pkrs., etc.	l	1,000	[·
Line Pipeft@ \$/ft.	 	1,500		
Tanks, Treaters, Separators, etc.		10,000		 j
Gas Processing Unit		3,500		
Marine-Barges, Platforms, etc.				
Pumping Unit and Engine	ļ 	5,000		
Other Miscellaneous Equipment	05 300	I 		
Total Equipment Cost	25,100	<u>s 122,500</u>		
Total Well Cost	\$ 244,000	<u>\$ 392,000</u>		
	0	1.	•	
APPROVALS	11/9 1	· ./.		
Operator CONON KETR. CORP. By	X/Da	mgly wi_		te
CompanyBy	- / /	wi_		le
Company		wi		e
ConpanyBy		WI		e
Company By		w!		e
Company D By	<u> </u>	116K wi_		te
The transfer of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of the same of th		1		

P-25 (REV. 8/77)

EXTIBIT NO. 4

CASE NO. 6458 . 6455

CONSULTING GEOLOGIST

December 1, 1978

915/684-7762

Cotton Petroleum Corporation 420 Wall Towers West Midland, TX 79701

Re: ARCO Farmout

Sec. 24, 215-23E, Eddy County, New Mexico CPC Marathon Prospect

Gentlemer.:

In accordance with and pursuant to our letter agreement dated September 13, 1977, this letter shall serve as an assignment of rights granted me in that farmout agreement from Atlantic Richfield Company dated September 1, 1978. By accepting in the space provided below Cotton agrees to fulfill the obligations of the farmoutee as set out in the subject farmout agreement.

Yours very truly,

Mark F. Schweinfurth

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this ______ day of December, 1978

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

By: Mongrest at

DEFORE FNANCES FUTTER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

EXHIBIT NO. 5

CASE NO. 6458 \$ 6459

Cotton Petroleum Corp., ration A United Energy Resources, Inc. Company

420 Wall Towers West/Midland, Texas 79701 (915) 683-5211



November 3, 1978

Atlantic Richfield Company P. O. Box 1610 Midland, TX 79702

Attention: Mr. Glenn Zellner

DECEIVE NOV 6 1978

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY LAND DEPT.

Farmout Agreement Section 24, 215-23E Eddy County, New Mexico CPC Marathon Prospect Lowe Lease #2728

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are two executed copies of our farmout agreement covering the captioned area. As you know, Mark Schweinfurth has assigned this agreement to Cotton Petroleum.

Since it will be necessary to force pool the section in order to acquire the interest of Marathon, Cotton does hereby request that the commencement date set forth in Article II of the farmout agreement be extended to March 1, 1979. If you are agreeable to this extension, please indicate by signing in the space provided below and returning one copy of this letter to our office at your earliest possible convenience.

Yours very truly,

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

H. L. Blomquist III Division Landman

HLB/sp Enclosure

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this _____ day of November, 1978

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

FARHOUT AGREEMENT

					The second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second secon				Coun Indian	Mexico
s i	AGREEMENT, made	and c	ntered	into	this	lst	dav	of Ser	otember	.1978

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 1st day of September ,1978 by and between ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY, a Pennsylvania Corporation having a permit to do business as a foreign corporation in the State of New Mexico and whose mailing address is lost Office Box 1610, Midland, Texas, hereinafter called Atlantic and

MARK F. SCHWEINFURTH

501 C & K Petroleum Building

Midland, Texas 79701

hereinafter called Farmoutee;

WITNESSETH: THAT,

-T-

Atlantic agrees to assign to Farmoutee without warranty of title of any kind, either expressed or implied, all of its leasehold interest in the oil and gas for a period of 90 days and as long timecafter as oil and/or gas is produced in commercial quantities, subject to all the terms, conditions, provisions and limitations of this agreement in the following described tracts of land, Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township 21 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M.

TRACT 1: N/2 of Section 24

TRACT 2: S/2 of S/2 of Section 24

-II-

Farmoutee hereby agrees to commence on or before December 1, 1978 the actual drilling of a test well to be located at a legal location in the SE/4 of Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E, and to pursue the drilling of this test well with due diligence and in a good and workmanlike manner until Farmoutee has thoroughly tested the Cisco-Canyon formation as identified by and to the satisfaction of Atlantic, or Farmoutee has reached a total depth of 7700 feet, whichever is the lesser depth. The test is to be completed within 90 days from the date of commencement.

-III-

Within 90 days from the completion of the first well as a well capable of producing oil and/or gas, Farmoutee agrees to conduct a continuous drilling program, with not more than 90 days elapsing between the completion of one well and the commencement of another well, until the acreage subject hereto is developed to a density of one well for each standard spacing and proration unit prescribed by orders of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission or if there are no applicable spacing and proration rules, then one well for each 40 acre tract in the event of oil production and one well for each 320 acre tract in the event of gas production. The second well and all additional wells are to be

Form 185-F/O-1 (7-15-75)

Farmout Agreement Between Atlantic Richfield Company and Mark F. Schweinfurth Page 2

drilled to a depth sufficient to test adequately the deepest producing interval encountered in the first well. If Farmoutee fails to conduct the continuous drilling program within the time and in the manner herein specified, all interest in the premises assigned to Farmoutee pursuant to this agreement shall autematically revert to Atlantic, except as to each tract as aforesaid for which Farmoutee has a producing well, and forthwith, Farmoutee shall reassign to Atlantic all interest in such forfeited acreage acquired by Farmoutee hereunder, warranting the same to be free and clear of all liens, claims or encumbrances created by, through or under Farmoutee.

At the time of completion of the last well drilled hereunder, Farmoutee shall reassign to Atlantic all said premises insofar as concerns rights below 100 feet below the deepest producing interval as to each respective tract or provation unit on or for which Farmoutee has a producing well, warranting the same to be free and clear of all liens, claims or encumbrances suffered by, through or under Farmoutee.

-IV-

Farmoutee agrees to properly test to Atlantic's satisfaction any formation that, either before or after logging as hereinafter provided, appears favorable to Atlantic for the production of oil and/or gas. Farmoutee agrees to provide and perform those services outlined in Exhibit 1, attached to this agreement and made a part hereof.

Atlantic's representative shall have full access to the well and all records thereof during all operations. Atlantic shall be given all information as and when obtained in connection with drilling progress and all operations and shall be permitted to observe all operations. In the event the test is a dry hole, Atlantic shall have the opprtunity to run a velocity survey to the bottom of the hole at Atlantic's expense before the well is plugged and abandoned. Upon abandonment of any and all wells drilled hereunder, Farmoutee agrees to plug same in accordance with the rules and regulations established by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission and pay for all damage to the surface which may have been suffered by reason of Farmoutee's drilling plugging operations. Farmoutee shall indemnify, save and keep Atlantic harmless from any and all risk, liability, expense and claims of every kind and character that might arise out of Farmoutee's operations hereunder.

-V-

Upon completion of the first well as a well capable of producing oil and/or gas in paying quantities and if drilled in accordance with all the terms and conditions of this agreement, Atlantic will furnish to Farmoutee upon Farmoutee's written request an assignment as set out above, on a form approved by Atlantic's attorneys, covering its interest in the above described land. The assignment will be to a depth of 100 feet below the depth drilled in the first well as set out above but in no event below the base of the Cisco-Canyon formation

and Atlantic expressly reserves all rights not hereinabove specifically stated to be assigned.

Atlantic shall also reserve a 1/16th of 8/8ths overriding royalty on all oil and/or gas produced, which shall be in addition to all royalties, overriding royalties, production payments and similar lease burdens existing as of this date. Atlantic's overriding royalty is to be free and clear of all cost, expense and taxes, including ad valorem taxes and excepting gross production taxes. Such overriding royalty shall extend to the oil and gas leases that may be assigned hereunder and to any renewals or extension thereof or top leases thereon that may be taken or become owned by Farmoutee within five (5) years after the surrender, termination or expiration of such leases insofar as such renewals, extensions or top leases apply to the above described land. This shall be a covenant running with the land; provided that Atlantic's overriding royalty shall not

Form EM-F/0-1 (7-15-76)

Parmout Agreement Between Atlantic Richfield Company and Mark Schweinfurth Page 3

extend to any renewal, extension or top lease which is acquired at a date subsequent to twenty (20) years from the date of above assignment. The request for the assignment must be made within 30 days from the completion of the first well. If such written request is not made, it is hereby agreed that farmoutee shall relinquish any right and interest farmoutee may have acquired under the terms of this agreement in the above described acreage. Any assignment prepared under the terms hereof shall contain the usual "lesser estates" clause.

-VI-

In addition to the overriding royalty interest hereinabove provided, Atlantic shall reserve unto itself, its successors and assigns, the right and option to convert its overriding royalty interest, after payout of any well drilled here-% of the working interest in and to the oil and gas leasehold estate assigned and created hereunder, proportionately reduced, however, to accord with the interests involved herein if less than the full interest, together with a like interest in all lease equipment and personal property in or used in connection therewith, subject to a proportionate part of any royalty, overriding royalty, or similar lease burdens reserved and outstanding. For these purposes, "payout" shall be deemed to occur when proceeds or market value of production from any well completed on the above described lands, (after deducting product ion taxes, royalty, overriding royalty and like burdens) shall equal 100% of Farmoutee's actual cost of drilling, testing, equipping and completing the well, including the actual cost of any reworking, deepening or plugging back, plus 100% of the actual cost of operations of the well; the proceeds of production and the cost of such development and operations to be attributable only to the undivided interest subject herato if less than the full interest in the oil and gas. Payout shall be determined and the option shall be exercised separately as to the provation unit around each well drilled on the above described land. Upon demand, Farmoutee shall execute and deliver an appropriate assignment, evidencing Atlantic's interest after election.

Farmoutee shall notify Atlantic in writing within 15 days after payout occurs and Atlantic shall have 30 days after receipt of such notice in which to exercise its option. If Atlantic exercises its option, the conversion shall be effective as of 7:00 a.m. on the first day of the month following date of payout. In computing Farmouter's recoupment out of production of the above defined costs of a well or wells, Farmoutee agrees to furnish Atlantic monthly, or at such other times as may be requested by Atlantic, a statement showing the current payout status of the well or wells. Payout status reports should be mailed to:

Atlantic Richfield Company Joint Operations Accounting P. O. Box 2819 Dallas, Texas 75221

At such time as any well drilled on said land becomes jointly owned as between Farmoutee and Atlantic, the acreage allocated to said well shall become subject to the terms of the Operating Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "2" and the provisions of the Accounting Procedure (Exhibit "C") attached to said Operating Agreement shall govern the "rates" and "charges" during "Payout" as defined above.

-VII-

Atlantic shall have the continuing right and option to purchase all oil and other liquid hydrocarbons, except any used for operating purposes, which may be produced and saved from the assigned premises. Any such purchases shall be at the price posted by Atlantic Richfield in the same field for the grade and quality of oil produced in effect at the time of purchase; provided that if there is no such Atlantic Richfield posting then any such purchases shall be at the average

Farmont Agreement Between
Atlantic Richfield Company and Mark F. Schweinfurth
Page 4

of the two highest prices posted by others in the same field for the grade and quality of oil produced in effect at the time of purchase or, if there are no price postings in such field, then, in like sequence, at the price posted by Atlantic Richfield or at the average of the two highest prices posted by others in effect at the time of purchase in the oil producing area nearest to such field which produces the same kind and quality of crude oil. Before disposing of any oil or liquid hydrocarbons which Atlantic Richfield has the option to purchase under this agreement, you agree to contact Atlantic Richfield at the following address:

Atlantic Richfield Company
Midcontinent Crude Oil Supply
P. O. Box 2819
Dallas, Texas 75221

for the purpose of permitting Atlantic Richfield to act with respect to its options. Should Atlantic elect not to exercise its rights and option to purchase, such action shall not be held a waiver of the privilege to do so at any later time, but nothing herein shall be construed as requiring Atlantic Richfield to purchase or furnish a market for such production.

Before Farmoutee enters into any contract for the sale, purchase or processing of gaseous hydrocarbons from the interests involved herein, Farmoutee shall submit to Atlantic in writing the contract into which Farmoutee proposes to enter. Atlantic shall have the right and option, as its election, to (1) purchase all of such gas on the terms submitted, (2) take in kind or otherwise dispose of Atlantic's share of the gas on such terms and conditions as it deems advisable, or (3) allow farmoutee to dispose of all of the gas and account to Atlantic, all in accordance with the trans of the proposal submitted, provided, however, that if Parmoutee is in any way affiliated with the purchaser of such gas, then Farmoutee shall account to Atlantic on the basis of the highest price offered or paid in the area by any purchaser or prospective purchaser. If Atlantic fails to notify Farmoutee of its election hereunder within sixty (60) days after receipt of such notice from Farmontee, then it shall be considered that Atlantic made election (3) above. For the purpose of election (3) above the interest of Atlantic shall be considered to be only the overriding royalty interest reserved under this farmout agreement and shall not include Atlantic's working interest gas. In the event that Atlantic exercises its reserved option to convert its overriding royalty to a working interest upon payout of any well herein provided for, or at any time during which Atlantic may have a working interest in any well, Atlantic shall at all times have the express right to take its proportionate share of the working interest gas in kind or to independently market or dispose of the same and nothing herein contained shall be construed as giving or granting to Farmoutee the right to market or otherwise dispose of the proportionate share of the working interest gas of Atlantic without express authorization from time to time to do so.

-VIII-

It is further agreed that Atlantic shall continue to pay the annual rentals that may be payable under any of the leases that may be assigned hereunder and any shut-in gas royalty payments that may be required to maintain said leases in force and effect and Farmoutee agrees to promptly reimburse Atlantic for same. Nevertheless, Atlantic shall not be held liable in damages for failure to pay said rentals and/or royalty through mistake, clerical error or oversight.

-IX-

Before Farmoutee plugs and abandons the initial test well, Farmoutee hereby agrees to immediately notify Atlantic of Farmoutee's intention to do so. Atlantic shall then have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) after receipt of said notice to decide whether we wish to take over said well. In the event Atlantic elects to take said well over, such

Farmout Agreement Between
Atlantic Richfield Company and Mark F. Schweinfurth
Page 5

take over shall be without any prior cost to Atlantic except that Atlantic agrees to pay Farmoutee the reasonable salvage value of any and all lease and in-hole well equipment (except surface casing) less the reasonable estimated cost of salvaging said equipment then existing in the well or upon the drill site and further, Farmoutee shall relinquish to Atlantic any and all rights to which Farmoutee may be entitled in the above described acreage and well under the terms of this agreement. Operations on the above well from and after date of take over shall be at Atlantic's sole cost, risk and expense.

Further, prior to the abyndonment of the last producing well hereafter drilled by Farmoutee on the premises involved herein, Farmoutee shall give Atlantic at least thirty (30) days advance notice prior to abandonment of the well. Atlantic thereupon shall have the right and option to take over the well in its then condition for additional testing by any method Atlantic desires, including but not limited to deepening or plugging back for the completion attempts at any depth, by paying to Farmoutee the reasonable salvage value of any salvable material in the hole, less the cost of salvaging same. If Atlantic elects not to take over the well, Farmoutee shall plug and abandon same at its sole cost, risk and expense. If Atlantic elects to take over the well, Farmoutee shall immediately assign to Atlantic all rights acquired by Farmoutee hereunder. All operations on any well taken over by Atlantic shall be at its sole cost, risk and expense and Atlantic shall plug and abandon any well taken over by it whenever Atlantic shall determine to abandon same.

~X-

Atlantic shall have no control over the drilling, testing and completing operations provided for in this agreement, and operations to be conducted at Farmoutee's sole cost, risk, and expense. None of such operations shall be considered as joint, it being expressly understood that this agreement does not constitute or provide any type of partnership or joint venture. It is understood that time is of the essence in fulfilling the provisions of this agreement as provided herein. No provisions of this agreement or assignment herein provided for shall be modified, altered, waived, or assigned except by written consent of Atlantic.

If this agreement correctly expresses the agreement between us, please signify Farmoutee's acceptance by executing and returning to Atlantic two copies of this agreement. This agreement shall be effective only upon the return of these executed copies within ten days from the date hereof.

ATLANTIC RICHFTELD COMPANY

BY: Alam Co Zellner

ACCEPTED, APPROVED AND AGREED THIS 34 DAY OF October, 1978

MARK F. SCHWEINFURTH

x Mack Schweinger

Form NM-F/0-1 (4-15-77)

You agree to run logs and provide all information on each well involved with this agreement as indicated below:

1. Daily drilling and/or operations report describing all action commencing with staking of location and continuing through final completion or plugging of the well. Report must be daily by telephone or telegraph to A.R.Co. Scouting Department: Midland, Texas - Phone 915-684-0273 or 300 N. Pecos.

2. Drilling time:

- (a) Rate of penetration tabulation (1 copy) in no greater than 10' increments shall be delivered weekly to A.R.Co. Scouting Department, P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas, 79702.
- (b) In addition, if a geolograph or other such penetration rate or drilling monitoring device is used during drilling, copies of accumulated charts shall be delivered or sent weekly to the above named representative.

3. Well Cutting Samples:

- (a) Samples of at least every 10' from surface to bottom of hole shall be provided in cloth bags and delivered weekly to Midland Sample Cut, 704 S. Pecos, Midland, Texas. If a "tight-hole" operation is conducted, delivery may be to back door of 105 N. Ft. Worth St., Midland, Texas. Exception will be considered by D. E. Daugherty, District Geologist (Phone 915-684-0247) for near surface or shallow fast drilling zones like allurium and red beds if there is no critical reason for acquiring information such cuttings could provide.
- (b) If a mud logging unit is used, a set of cuttings caught and packaged by mud logger shall be delivered to Charles Andrews*, 300 N. Pecos, Midland, Texas when each standard box is filled. Two copies of mud log will be mailed daily to Scouting Dept., Charles Andrews, P.O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702.
- One copy of each form submitted to a State or Federal oil or gas regulatory agency shall be mailed to Land Department, Attention: Glenn Zellner _____, P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702.
- 5. Prior to drillstem testing, coring, logging and potentialing, notify one of the following in order listed in due time to allow an Atlantic Richfield representative to witness operation.

	Office Phone	Home Phone
Charles Andrews	684-0100	694-5797
John McBride	684-0100	697-1584
Glen Luff	684-0100	684-5354

*Three copies of each report and analysis, commercial or proprietary pertaining to or based on cores, drillstem test, porosity or fluid saturations from logs, and fluids, gas, or well cutting samples will be sent to the following:

> Scouting, Attention: Charles Andrews P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702

Chief Geologist, Room ATL-833 P. O. Box 2819, Dallas, Texas 75221

- 7. *Weekly production data during the first 90 days production from the initial well and each subsequent well involved shall be sent to Scouting Dept., Charles Andrews, P.O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702
- 8. Logs required under the agreement:
 - (a) A gamma ray curve must be run from surface to bottom of hole, with the top 3,000' of the hole recorded at a logging speed not greater than 30' per minute for acceptable validity of measured natural rock strata gamma radiation. Gamma ray log must be a companion to any other logging curve operator desires. If shallow gamma ray is a separate log, please mail to Charles Andrews, P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702.
 - (b) A porosity measuring log from base of surface casing to bottom of hole neutron, density or sonic.
 - (c) A resistivity measuring log of a type compatible with mud system from base of surface casing to bottom of hole, run in open hole.
 - (d) Additional logs required -
 - (e) Plus any other logs operator elects to run.
- 9. *Copies of all logs run in wells involved with this agreement, including dipmeter log and velocity survey report will be sent as follows:

Field or preliminary prints of all logs run, including dipmeter monitor, must be delivered within 24 hours after all logging at a given depth is completed. Verbal approval by Atlantic Richfield representative, listed above, for delay of delivery until Monday is usual for weekend logging if no immediate decision is anticipated using log information. Should logging be interrupted for more than 1 day, reasonable diligence in delivering completed logs is expected, rather than wait until all the planned logging at that depth is completed.

Deliver preliminary and final copies to:

Scouting Department Charles Andrews P. O. Box 1610 Midland, Texas 79702

Copies Required:
Preliminary - 2 copies
Final - 4 copies

Yel. Surv. Rpt. - 1 copy

(or hand carry to 300 N. Pecos)

10. You shall furnish Atlantic Richfield without warranty one true copy of all title opinions and curative data obtained by you covering or affecting title to lands subject to this agreement. Abstracts and other title material owned or controlled by you covering such lands shall, upon request, be made available to Atlantic for examination.

*If operator desires "tight hole" handling of nonpublic information pertaining to the well (1) notify Charles Andrews, Scouting, P. O. Box 1610, Midland, Texas 79702, (2) try to stamp or label each required log, record or other document "Tight Hole" or other similar indication of desired special confidential handling.

A.A.P.L. FORM 610 MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT—1956 Non-Federal Lands

OPERATING AGREEMENT

DATED

			. 19	
FOR	UNIT	AREA IN	TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH , RANGE 23 EAST	
		EDDY	COUNTY, STATE OF NEW MEXICO	~••
			SECTION 24	

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM.
A.A.P.L. NO. 610
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
ROSS-MARTIN COMPANY, BOX 800, TULSA 74101

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Peregn Numbe		P
1.	Definitions	
2.	Title Examination, Loss of Leases and Oil and Gas Interests	
3.	Unleased Oil and Gas Interests	
4.	Interests of Parties	
5.	Operator of Unit	
6.	Employees	
7.	Test Well	_
8.	Costs and Expenses	••
9.	Operator's Lien	
0.	Term of Agreement	-
11.	Limitation on Expenditures	
12.	Operations by Less Than All Parties	-
13.	Right to Take Production in Kind	_
4.	Access to Unit Area	
15.	Drilling Contracts	-
6.	Abandonment of Wells	-
17.	Delay Rentals and Shut-in Well Payments	-
	Preferential Right to Purchase	=
19.	Selection of New Operator	-
20.	Maintenance of Unit Ownership	
21.	Resignation of Operator	_
22.	Liability of Parties	• ·•
23.	Renewal or Extension of Leases	H a
24.	Surrender of Leases	~
25.	Acreage or Cash Contributions	
26.	Provision Concerning Taxation	-
17.	Insurance	-
28.	Claims and Lawsuits	••
:9 .	Force Majeure	
30.	Notices	
31.	Other Conditions	

OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into	this day	of	19, between-
COTTON PETROLEUM	1 CORPORATION		

hereafter designated as "Operator", and the signatory parties other than Operator.

WITNESSETH, THAT:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases covering and, if so indicated, unleased mineral interests in the tracts of land described in Exhibit "A", and all parties have reached an agreement to explore and develop these leases and interests for oil and gas to the extent and as hereinafter provided;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

1. DESTRICTIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed to them.

- (1) The words "party" and "parties" shall always mean a party, or parties, to this agreement.
- (2) The parties to this agreement shall always be referred to as "it" or "they", whether the parties be corporate bodies, partnerships, associations, or persons real.
- (3) The term "oil and gas" shall include oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid or gaseous hydrocarbons, unless an intent to limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.
- (4) The term "oil and gas interests" shall mean unlessed fee and mineral interests in tracts of land lying within the Unit Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.
- (5) The term "Unit Area" shall refer to and include all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement. Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit "A".
- (6) The term "drilling unit" shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule of any state or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order, a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Unit Area or as fixed by express agreement of the parties.
- (7) All exhibits attached to this agreement are made a part of the contract as fully as though copied in full in the contract.
- (8) The words "equipment" and "materials" as used here are synonymous and shall mean and include all oil field supplies and personal property acquired for use in the Unit Area.

2. LCSS OF TITLE

In the event of loss or failure of title, in whole or in part, of any party hereto to any lease or interest covered by this agreement, the interests of the parties in the remainder of the Unit Area will be revised on a net surface leasehold acreage basis so that the party whose title has failed or has been lost will not be given credit for the interest affected by such loss or failure. Such revision of ownership shall not be retroactive as to investment or operating costs, or as to production, but each party whose title has been lost or has failed shall indemnify the other party or parties hereto against, and hold such other party or parties harmless from, all loss, cost, damage and expense which may result from, or in any manner arise because of, the delivery to such party of production obtained hereunder from acreage covered hereby or the payment of such party of the proceeds from the sale of such production prior to the date said loss or failure of title is determined.

The expiration of any lease because of the failure of the parties to extend same, in accordance with the provisions thereof, beyond its primary term chall not be considered as a loss or failure of title within the meaning of this Section 2. Any loss of a lease because of its expiration under its own terms at or after the expiration of its primary term shall be a common loss of the parties. Likewise, where all of the parties consent to a surrender of a lease (whether during or after its primary term) such loss shall be a common loss of the parties.

3. UNLEASED OIL AND GAS INTERESTS

If it develops that any interest owned and contributed by a party hereto is an unleased interest in the oil and gas rights, then such unleased interest shall be treated for all purposes of this agreement as if it were an oil and gas lease covering such unleased interest on a form providing for the usual and customary three-sixteenths royalty and containing the usual and customary "lesser interest clause." This agreement shall in no way affect the right of the owner of any such unleased interest to receive an amount or share of production equivalent to the royalty which would be payable if such unleased interest were subject to an oil and gas lease as provided in the preceding sentence. Where any provision of this agreement shall operate to require an assignment from any party contributing an unleased mineral interest, such provision shall be construed (insofar as such unleased mineral interest is concerned) as requiring instead the execution and delivery by such party of an oil and gas lease, for a primary term of one year from the date of its delivery and so long thereafter as oil or gas is produced, which lease shall reserve unto the Lessor a three-sixteenths royalty and contain the usual "lesser interest clause."

4. INTERESTS OF PARTIES

Exhibit "A" lists all of the parties, and their respective percentage of fractional interest under this agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under this contract shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in operations on the Unit Area shall be owned, by the parties as their interests are given in Exhibit "A". All production of oil and gas from the Unit Area, subject to the payment of the Lessor's usual three-sixteenths royalties, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner.

If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agreement is subject to an overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above the usual one-eighth (%) royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such excess obligations and shall account for them to the owners thereof out of its share of the working interest production of the Unit Area.

5. OPERATOR OF UNIT

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION Shall	be the Operator of
the Unit Area, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on the	Unit Area as per-
mitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shall conduct all such	operations in a good
and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Operator to the other parties or liabilities incurred, except such as may result from gross negligence or from breach	for losses sustained,
or liabilities incurred, except such as may result from gross negligence or from breach	of the provisions of
this agreement.	

6. EMPLOYEES

The number of employees and their selection, and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator. All employees shall be the employees of Operator.

1. IIII Walle			
On or before the day of	19	Operator shall	commence the driff-
ing of a well for oil and gas in the following location:			. /

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to

unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance is encountered at a lesser depth or unless all parties agree to complete the well at a lesser depth.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give indication of containing oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be limited in its application to a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be required to test only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

If in Operator's judgment the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, and it wishes to plug and abandon the test as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties to the plugging, and the well shall then be plugged and abandoned as promptly as possible.

8. COSTS AND EXPENSES

Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shall promptly pay and discharge all costs and expenses incurred in the development and operation of the Unit Area pursuant to this agreement and shall charge each of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the cost and expense basis provided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto and marked Exhibit "C". If any provision of Exhibit "C" should be inconsistent with any provision contained in the body of this agreement, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.

Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amount of the costs to be incurred in operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only by submission to each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated costs, together with an invoice for its share there-of. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in activance of estimated costs shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party shall pay to Operator its proportionate share of such estimate within fifteen (15) days after such estimate and invoice is received. If any party fails to pay its share of said estimate within said time, the amount due shall bear interest at the rate of actual cost, to the end that each party shall bear and pay its proportionate share of actual costs incurred, and no more.

9. OPERATOR'S LIEN

Operator is given a first and preferred lien on the interest of each party covered by this contract, and the proceeds from the sale of in each party's interest in oil and gas produced and sums due from each party's interest in material and equipment, to secure the payment of all sums due from each such party to Operator.

In the event any party fails to pay any amount owing by it to Operator as its share of such costs and expense or such advance estimate within the time limited for payment thereof. Operator, without prejudice to including reasonable attorney fees in the event of suit to collect any delinque other existing remedies, is authorized, at its election, to collect from the purchaser or purchasers of oil or gas, the proceeds accruing to the working interest or interests in the Unit Area of the delinquent party up to the amount owing by such party, and each purchaser of oil or gas is authorized to rely upon Operator's statement as to the amount owing by such party.

In the event of the neglect or failure of any non-operating party to promptly pay its proportionate part of the cost and expense of development and operation when due, the other non-operating parties and Operator, within thirty (30) days after the rendition of statements therefor by Operator, shall proportionately contribute to the payment of such delinquent indebtedness and the non-operating parties so contributing shall be entitled to the same lien rights as are granted to Operator in this section. Upon the payment by such delinquent or defaulting party to Operator of any amount or amounts on such delinquent indebtedness, or upon any recovery on behalf of the non-operating parties under the lien conferred above, the amount or amounts so paid or recovered shall be distributed and paid by Operator to the other non-operating parties and Operator proportionately in accordance with the contributions theretofore made by them.

10. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect for as long as any of the oil and gas leases subjected to this agreement remain or are continued in force as to any part of the Unit Area, whether by production, extension, renewal or otherwise; provided, however, that in the event the first well drilled hereunder results in a dry hole and no other well is producing oil or gas in paying quantities from the Unit Area, then at the end one hundred eighty (180) days of street (180) days one or more of the parties are then engaged in drilling a well or wells pursuant to Section 12 hereof, or all parties have agreed to drill an additional well or wells under this agreement, in which event this agreement shall continue in force until such well or wells shall have been drilled and completed. If production results therefrom this agreement shall continue in force thereafter as if said first test well had been productive in paying quantities, but if production in paying quantities does not result therefrom this agreement shall terminate one hundred eighty (180) days at the end of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.

11. LIMITATION ON EXPENDITURES

Without the consent of all parties: (a) No well shall be drilled on the Unit Area except any well expressly provided for in this agreement and except any well drilled pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to the drilling of a well shall include consent to all necessary expenditures in the drilling, testing, completing, and equipping of the well, including necessary tankage; (b) No well shall be reworked, plugged back or deepened except a well reworked, plugged back or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to the reworking, plugging back or deepening of a well shall include consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of said well to produce, including necessary tankage; (c) Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require an expenditure in Dollars (\$_10,000.00 excess of THOUSAND AND NO/100 except in connection with a well the drilling, reworking, deepening, or plugging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, however, that in case of explosion, fire, flood, or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different nature. Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with the emergency and to safeguard life and property. but Operator shall, as promptly as possible, report the emergency to the other parties. Operator shall, upon request, furnish copies of its "Authority for Expenditures" for any single project costing in excess of \$ 5,000.00

12 OPERATIONS BY LESS THAN ALL PARTIES*

If all the parties cannot mutually agree upon the drilling of any well on the Unit Area other than the test well provided for in Section 7, or upon the reworking, deepening or plugging back of a dry hole drilled at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producing in paying quantities on the Unit Area, any party or parties wishing to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well may give the other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the location, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiving such a notice shall have thirty (30) days (except as to reworking, plugging cack or drilling deeper, where a drilling rig is on location, the period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours exclusive of Saturday and legal holidays day)/after receipt of the notice within which to notify the parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Failure of a party receiving such a notice to so reply to it within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.

If any party receiving such a notice elects not to participate in the proposed operation (such party or parties being hereafter referred to as "Non-Consenting Party"), then in order to be entitled to the benefits of this section, the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect to participate in the operation (all such parties being hereafter referred to as the "Consenting Parties") shall, within thirty (30) days after the expiration of the notice period of thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the 48-hour period where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed operation and complete it with due diligence.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in the proportions that their respective interests as shown in Exhibit "A" bear to the total interests of all Consenting Parties. Consenting Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all llens and encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions of this section results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties. Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this section, each Non-Consenting Party shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled to receive, in proportion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party's interest in the well, its lessehold operating rights, and share of production therefrom until the proceeds or market value thereof, date deducting procession taxes, royalty, overriding royalty and other interests/payable out of or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it reverts) shall equal the total of the following:

- (A) 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of any newly acquired surface equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators, treaters, pumping equipment and piping), plus 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-Consenting Party's relinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this section, it being agreed that each Non-Consenting Party's share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which would have been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had it participated in the well from the beginning of the operation; and
- (B) 2000x of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back, 300x testing and completing, after deducting any cash contributions received under Section 25, and 2000x of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the wellhead connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had participated therein.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all such equipment to the owners thereof, with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this section, the party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an inventory of the equipment in and connected to the well, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling, deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its option, the operating party, in lieu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being reimbursed as provided above, the Consenting Parties shall furnish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well's working interest production during the preceding month. Any amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased, in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provided; if there is a credit balance it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting Party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party's relinquished interest the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall automatically revert to it and from and after such reversion such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same interest in such well, the operating rights and working interest therein, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production therefrom as such Non-Consenting Party would have owned had it participated in the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in accordance with the terms of this agreement and the accounting procedure schedule, Exhibit "C", attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 12, it is agreed that without the mutual consent of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well located elsewhere on the Unit Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

The provisions of this section shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial test well on the Unit Area, but shall apply to the reworking, deepening, or plugging back of the initial test well after it has been drilled to the depth specified in Section 7, if it is, or thereafter shall prove to be, a dry hole or non-commercial well, and to all other wells drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, or proposed to be drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, upon the Unit Area subsequent to the drilling of the initial test well.

13. RIGHT TO TAKE PRODUCTION IN KIND

Each party shall take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of all oil and gas produced from the Unit Area, exclusive of production which may be used in development and producing operations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing purposes and production unavoidably lost. Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties, overriding royalties, or other payments due on its share of such production, and shall hold the other parties free from any liability therefor. Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate disposition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by such party.

Each party shall execute all division orders and contracts of sale pertaining to its interest in production from the Unit Area, and shall be entitled to receive payment direct from the purchasers or purchasers thereof for its share of all production.

In the event any party shall fall to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area, Operator shall have the right, subject to revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such oil and gas or sell it to others for the time being, at not less than the market price prevailing in the area, which shall in no event be less than the price which Operator receives for its portion of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area. Any such purchase or sale by Operator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to exercise at any time its right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a purchaser. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale into interstate commerce of any other party's share of gas production without first giving such other party sixty (60) days notice of such intended sale. Any contract made by OPERATOR specifically for the sale of non-taking party's share of Unit production shall not be for a term longer than is commensurate with the minimum needs of the industry under the circumstances and shall in no event be for a term exceeding one year.

14. ACCESS TO UNIT AREA

Each party shall have access to the Unit Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk, to inspect or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the development or operation thereof, including Operator's books and records relating thereto. Operator shall, upon request, furnish each of the other parties with copies of all drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings taken from any well drilled on the Unit Area.

15. DRILLING CONTRACTS

All wells drilled on the Unit Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual rates or rental prevailing in the area. Operator, if it so desires, may employ its own/tools and equipment in the crilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the field, and the rate of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are commenced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as shall be customary and usual in the field in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a similar nature.

16. ABANDONMENT OF WELLS

No well, other than any well which has been drilled or reworked pursuant to Section 12 hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reimbursed as therein provided, which has been completed as a producer shall be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties; provided, however, if/all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its operation shall tender to each of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well's salvable material and equipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit "C", less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall then assign to the non-abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to quantity, quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and its equipment, together with its interest in the leasehold estate as to, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to production. The assignments so limited shall encompass the "drilling unit" upon which the well is located. The payments by, and the assignments to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Unit Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment of interest in the remaining portion of the Unit Area.

After the assignment, the assignors shall have no further responsibility, liability, or interest in the operation of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open. Upon request of the assignees, Operator shall continue to operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges contemplated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of the separate ownership of the assigned well.

*within fifteen (15) days after receipt of notice of the proposed abandonment of

17. DELAY RENTALS AND SHUT-IN WELL PAYMENTS.

Delay rentals and shut-in well payments which may be required under the terms of any lease shall be paid by the party who has subjected such lease to this agreement, at its own expense. Proof of each payment shall be given to Operator at least ten (10) days prior to the rental or shut-in well payment date. Operator shall furnish similar proof to all other parties concerning payments it makes in connection with its leases. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all such payments. If, through mistake or oversight, any delay rental or shut-in well payment is not paid or is erroneously paid, and as a result a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be no monetary liability against the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to pay a rental or shut-in well payment secures/a new lease covering the age same interest within ninety (90) days from the discovery of the failure to make proper payment, the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis effective as of the date of termination of the lease involved. and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in the Unit Area on account of the ownership of the lease which has terminated. In the event the party who failed to pay the rental or the shut-in well payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the cost of any dry hole problems) drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following as is necessary to effect reimbursement:

- (1) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;
- (2) proceeds, less operating expenses thereafter incurred attributable to the lost interest on an acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production from any wells thereafter drilled) which would, in the absence of such lease termination, be attributable to the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective interests; and
- (3) any moneys, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Unit Area or becoming a party to this contract.

Operator shall attempt to notify all parties when a gas well is shut-in or returned to production, but assumes no liability whatsoever for failure to do so.

18. PREFERENTIAL RIGHT TO PURCHASE

Should any party desire to sell all or any part of its interests under this contract, or its rights and interests in the Unit Area, it shall promptly give written notice to the other parties, with full information concerning its proposed sale, which shall include the name and address of the prospective purchaser (who must be ready, willing and able to purchase), the purchase price, and all other terms of the offer. The other parties shall then have an optional prior right, for a period of ten (10) days after receipt of the notice, to purchase on the same terms and conditions the interest which the other party proposes to sell; and, if this optional right is exercised, the purchasing parties shall share the purchased interest in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the total interest of all purchasing parties. However, there shall be no preferential right to purchase in those cases where any party wishes to mortgage its interests, or to dispose of its interests by merger, reorganization, consolidation, or sale of all of its assets, or a sale or transfer of its interests to a subsidiary or parent company, or subsidiary of a parent company, or to any company in which any one party owns a majority of the stock.

19. SELECTION OF NEW OPERATOR

Should a sale be made by Operator of its rights and interests, the other parties shall have the right within sixty (60) days after the date of such sale, by majority vote in interest, to select a new Operator. If a new Operator is not so selected, the transferee of the present Operator shall assume the duties of and act as Operator. In either case, the retiring Operator shall continue to serve as Operator, and discharge its duties in that capacity under this agreement, until its successor Operator is selected and begins to function, but the present Operator shall not be obligated to continue the performance of its duties for more than 120 days after the sale of its rights and interests has been completed.

20. MAINTENANCE OF UNIT OWNERSHIP

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leasehold interests covered by this contract, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Unit Area and in wells, equipment and production unless such disposition covers either:

- (1) the entire interest of the party in all lesses and equipment and production; or
- (2) an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipment and production in the Unit Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made expressly subject to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the rights of the other parties.

If at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners, Operator may, at its discretion, require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party's share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such party's interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this contract; however, all such co-owners shall enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area and they shall have the right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds thereof.

21. RESIGNATION OF OPERATOR

Operator may resign from its duties and obligations as Operator at any time upon written notice of not less than ninety (90) days given to all other parties. In this case, all parties to this contract shall select by majority vote in interest, not in numbers, a new Operator who shall assume the responsibilities and duties, and have the rights, prescribed for Operator by this agreement. The retiring Operator shall deliver to its successor all records and information necessary to the discharge by the new Operator of its duties and obligations.

22. LIABILITY OF PARTIES

The liability of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing and operating the Unit Area. Accordingly, the lien granted by each party to Operator in Section 9 is given to secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render them liable as partners.

the loss of which would be a joint loss under Section 2 hereof,
If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this contract/each and all of the other
if exercised within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice,
parties shall be notified promptly, and shall have the right to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease
by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper proportionate shares of the acquisition cost, which
shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Unit Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of their respective percentage of participation in the unit area to the aggregate of the percentages of participation in the unit area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease. Any renewal lease in which less than all the parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

without warranty

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment/of its pro
portionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this section shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest new or covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any/renewal lease taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or contracted for mow or mow or more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a/renewal lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this section.

The provisions in this section shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas leases.

24. SURRENDER OF LEASES

The leases covered by this agreement, in so far as they embrace acreage in the Unit Area, shall not be surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent.

However, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, and other parties not agree or consent, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and equipment which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties not desiring to surrender it. Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thereafter accruing, but not therefore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon, and the assigning party shall have no further interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and production. The parties assignee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the latter's interest in any wells and equipment on the assigned acreage, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit "C", less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. If the assignment is in favor of more than one party, the assigned interest shall be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the interest of all parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignors' or surrendering parties' interest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Unit Area; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereafter be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

25. ACREAGE OR CASH CONTRIBUTIONS

If any party receives while this agreement is in force a contribution of cash toward the drilling of a well or any other operation on the Unit Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or other operation. If tender the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is made shall promptly assessed an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to all parties to this agreement in proportion to their if such tender is accepted by all parties interests in the Unit Area at that time, and/such acreage shall become a part of the Unit Area and be governed by all the provisions of this contract. Each party shall promptly notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or any other operation on the Unit Area.

28. PROVISION CONCERNING TAXATION

Each of the parties hereto elects, under the authority of Section 781(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, to be excluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954. If the income tax laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located contain, or may hereafter contain, provisions similar to those contained in the Subchapter of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 above referred to under which a similar election is permitted, each of the parties agrees that such election shall be exercised. Each party authorizes and directs the Operator to execute such an election or elections on its behalf and to file the election with the proper governmental office or agency. If requested by the Operator so to do, each party agrees to execute and join in such an election.

Operator shall render for ad valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by law should be rendered for such taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delinquent. Operator shall bill all other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the manner provided in Exhibit "C".

If any tax assessment is considered unreasonable by Operator, it may at its discretion protest such valuation within the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. When any such protested valuation shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay the assessment for the joint account, together with interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit "C".

27. INSURANCE

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the benefit of the joint account of the parties as may be outlined in Exhibit "D" attached to and made a part hereof. Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Unit Area to comply with the Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and to maintain such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit "D", or subsequently receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for such insurance for operator's fully owned automotive equipment.

28. CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

If any party to this contract is sued on an alleged cause of action arising out of operations on the Unit Area, or on an alleged cause of action involving title to any lease or oil and gas interest subjected to this contract, it shall give prompt written notice of the suit to the Operator and all other parties.

The defense of lawsuits shall be under the general direction of a committee of lawyers representing the parties, with Operator's attorney as Chairman. Suits may be settled during litigation only with the joint consent of all parties. No charge shall be made for services performed by the staff attorneys for any of the parties, but otherwise all expenses incurred in the defense of suits, together with the amount paid to discharge any final judgment, shall be considered costs of operation and shall be charged to and paid by all parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. Attorneys, other than staff attorneys for the parties, shall be employed in lawsuits involving Unit Area operations only with the consent of all parties; if outside counsel is employed, their fees and expenses shall be considered Unit Area expense and shall be paid by Operator and charged to all of the parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. The provisions of this paragraph shall not be applied in any instance where the loss which may result from the suit is treated as an individual loss rather than a joint loss under prior provisions of this agreement, and all such suits shall be handled by and be the sole responsibility of the party or parties concerned.

Damage claims caused by and arising out of operations on the Unit Area, conducted for the joint account of all parties, shall be handled by Operator and its attorneys, the settlement of claims of this kind shall be within the discretion of Operator so long as the amount paid in settlement or any one claim does not exceed one thousand (\$1000.00) dollars and, if settled, the sums paid in settlement shall be charged as expense to and be paid by all parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area.

29. FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations under this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to all other parties prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it; thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure, shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party shall use all possible diligence to remove the force majeure as quickly as possible.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party concerned.

The term "force majeure" as here employed shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood, explosion, governmental restraint, unavailability of equipment, and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.

36. NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of this agreement, shall, unless otherwise specifically provided, be given in writing by United States mail or Western Union Telegram, postage or charges prepaid, and addressed to the party to whom the notice is given at the

addresses listed on Exhibit "A". The originating notice to be given under any provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originating notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the United States mail or with the Western Union-Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid. Each party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from time to time, by giving written notice thereof to all other parties.

31. OTHER CONDITIONS, IF ANY, ARE:

- (a) No well drilled or completed by less than all parties pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof shall be completed as a gas well in the same formation as any other gas well then producing, or capable of producing, gas in commercial quantities from the Unit Area if, as a result of the completion of said well, there would exist on the Unit Area a well density in the same formation of more than one producing gas acres; provided that, if any regulatory body having jurisdiction well to should establish or prescribe a smaller drilling unit, less than all of the parties may complete such a gas well pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof so long as its completion does not result in a well density in the same formation greater than that established or prescribed by the aforesaid regulatory body. No well drilled or completed by less than all of the parties pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof shall be completed as an oil well in the same formation as any other oil well then producing from the Unit Area if, as a result of the completion of said well, there would exist on the Unit Area a well density in the same formation of more than one producing oil well to _ acres; provided that, if any regulatory body having jurisdiction should establish or prescribe a smaller drilling unit, less than all of the parties may complete such an oil well pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof so long as its completion does not result in a well density in the same formation greater than that established or prescribed by the aforesaid regulatory body.
- (b) In spite of any provision to the contrary appearing in Sections 11 and 12 hereof, consent to the drilling of a well shall not be deemed as consent to the setting of casing and a completion attempt. After any well drilled pursuant to this agreement has reached its authorized depth, Operator shall give immediate notice to Non-Operators. The parties receiving such notice shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday or Sunday) in which to elect whether or not they desire to set casing and to participate in a completion attempt. Failure of a party receiving such notice so to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of a completion attempt. If all of the parties elect to plug and abandon the well, Operator shall plug and abandon same at the expense of all of the parties. If one or more, but less than all, of the parties elect to set pipe and to attempt a completion, the provisions of Section 12 shall apply to the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties.
- (c) If any party hereto hereafter should create any overriding royalty, production payment, or other burden against its working interest production and if any other party or parties should conduct non-consent operations pursuant to any provision of this agreement and, as a result, become entitled to receive the working interest production otherwise belonging to the non-participating party, the party or parties entitled to receive the working interest production of the non-participating party shall receive such production free and clear of burdens against such production which may have been created subsequent to this agreement and the non-participating party or parties harmless with respect to the receipt of such working interest production.
- (d) It is recognized by the parties hereto that in addition to each party's share of working interest production as shown in Exhibit "A" such party shall have the right, subject to existing contracts, to market the royalty gas attributable to each lease which it contributes to the Unit Area and to receive payments due for such royalty gas produced from or allocated to such lease or leases. It is agreed that, regardless of whether each party markets or contracts for its share of gas, including the royalty gas under the leases which it contributed to the Unit, such party agrees to pay or cause to be paid to the royalty owners under its lease or leases the proceeds attributable to their respective royalty interest and to hold all other parties harmless for its failure to do so. If a lease is owned in undivided interests, the leasehold owners under such lease shall designate a single party to receive and to pay or cause to be paid all royalty due under such lease and to hold all other parties hereto harmless for failure to do so.

THE SIO TULSA I. ONLAHONA

Light days which are an experience of the second of the		
G. C.	unis agreement may be signed in counterpart, and successors, representatives and assigns.	shall be binding upon the parties and upon their heir
		en en en en en en en en en en en en en e
	ATTEST:	<u> </u>
		A. S.
		and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second s
	OPERA	TOR
	·	
	ATTEST:	
	ATTEST:	
	-	
		• •
	in a processor and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second	

BEPOIR ME, the undersigned, a Natury Public in and for said County and State, an this day personal by appeared on the capacity therein a system and acknowledged to see that the expounted same is the act and deed of said Atlantic Richifold Company, for the purposes and considerations and in the capacity therein approach. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this	a segment to the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of the contract of t	COPTEXAS)		•		
COPPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF SEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared, and accounty therein as the act of such ADD, 19 STATE OF CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF SEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the same was the act of the soid. CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF SEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the same was the act of the soid. CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF SEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the same was the act of such appearance of the purposes and consideration therein appeared, and the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the same was the act of the soid. CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared to me shot the same was the act of the soid. AD, 19 PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared. AD, 19 PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared. PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared. AD, 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared. BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this day personally appeared. BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for sold County and State, on this da	COUNTY OF	s midivhd.)	•			
going instrument, and scinovicided to see that he executed same as the act and deed of said Atlantic Richifold Company, for the purposes and considerations said in the capacity therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this						
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this	going ins	strument, and ac	knowledged to	me that he execut	ed same as the	act and
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the understanded, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day passently appeared to see that the same was the act of the said and that					ies and conside	rations
STATE OF		GIVEN UNDER MY	HAND AND SEA	L OF OFFICE, this	day o	f,
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	1970.			•		
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	•		•			•
STATE OF	•			No	otary Public	
STATE OF	•					
STATE OF			•	•		
STATE OF		en en en en en en en en en en en en en e		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
STATE OF			AADDAD I WALE	LOWINIA PROLIFE		
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally opposited to me that the same was the oct of the said. The cerecuted the same was the oct of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he cerecuted the same as the oct of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 **ROTARY PUBLIC** **CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT** STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the same was the act of the said. **Anown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the same was the act of the said. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the same was the act of the said. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BEFORE ME, the undersigned t			CORPORATION	ACKNOWLEDGMEN		
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared		}	•			
Institute to the top of the soid a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he conscited the some as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the doy of A.D., 19 STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for soid County and State, on this day personally appeared a corporation and that he conscited the same as the act of the soid a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copacity interior stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the doy of A.D., 19 PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF A.D., 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared a corporation of the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copacity interior stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the doy of A.D., 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared BURNANY PUBLIC BURNANY	COUNTY OF					
to me that the same was the act of the said	BEFORE ME the	undersigned, a Notary	Public in and for sai	ld County and State, on this	day personally appears	
and thatbeexecuted the same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this theday ofAD., 19			•	er whose name is subscribed	to the foregoing instru	ment and acknowled
STATE OF						
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the	•	•	as the act of such	corporation for the purpose:	s and consideration th	trein expressed, and
STATE OF			F OFFICE this the	day of		AD., 19
STATE OF		•	•		•	•
STATE OF		• • • •			NOTARY PUBLIC	
STATE OF				•		
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared			CORPORATION	ACKNOWLEDGMENT	•	•
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared				••		•
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	***************************************	} .				
known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that the same was the act of the said	COUNTY OF					•
to me that the same was the act of the said	BEFORE ME, the	undersigned, a Notary	Public in and for sai	id County and State, on this	day personally appears	d
end thathe executed the same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL CF OFFICE this theday ofAD., 19			•	er, whose name is subscribed	to the foregoing instrui	ment and acknowledg
The copocity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the	to me that the same y					_'
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF		executed the same	as the act of such	corporation for the purposes	s and consideration the	
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	and thathe the capacity therein s	tored.	and a second		s and consideration the	trein expressed, and
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	and thathe the capacity therein s	tored.	and a second		s and consideration the	trein expressed, and
STATE OF	and thathe the capacity therein s	tored.	and a second		s and consideration the	trein expressed, and
STATE OF	and thathe the capacity therein s	tored.	and a second			trein expressed, and
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	and thathe the capacity therein s	tored.	and a second			trein expressed, and
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	and thathe the capacity therein s	tored.	F OFFICE this the	day of		trein expressed, and
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	and thathe the copocity therein s GIVEN UNDER A	itited. AY HAND AND SEAL C	F OFFICE this the	day of		trein expressed, and
known to me to be the personwhose namesubscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me thathe executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.	and thathe the copocity therein s GIVEN UNDER A	ioted. AY HAND AND SEAL C	F OFFICE this the	day of		trein expressed, and
and acknowledged to me thatheexecuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.	and thathe the copocity therein s GIVEN UNDER A	ioted. AY HAND AND SEAL C	F OFFICE this the	day of		trein expressed, and
and acknowledged to me thatheexecuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.	and thathe the copacity therein s GIVEN UNDER A STATE OF COUNTY OF	HAND AND SEAL C	PERSONAL A		NOTARY PUBLIC	A.D., 19
	and thathe the capacity therein s GIVEN UNDER A STATE OF COUNTY OF	undersigned, a Notary	PERSONAL A	day of	MOTARY PUBLIC day personally appears	A.D., 19
	state of State of Sefore Me, the	undersigned, a Notory	PERSONAL A	day ofday of	day personally appears	A.D., 19
	STATE OF SEFORE ME, the	undersigned, a Notory Linown to me to be to	PERSONAL A Public in and for sai	day of	day personally appears subscribed to the	A.D., 19e foregoing instruments
	STATE OF SEFORE ME, the	undersigned, a Notory Linown to me to be to	PERSONAL A Public in and for sai	day of	day personally appears subscribed to the	A.D., 19 a foregoing instrument.

1,

OIL AND GAS LEASE

H 140 6 444 AMERICAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A				····	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Leser, and			n y allanayan wa a as la rasal la la la la la la la la la la la la l		
Louse, WITNESSTER:	a of Tea and Novice	Dollars (\$16,60) in hand to		rein provided, and of t	be actronomete of 1
1. Leaves in cornideration rain amendment harshy green at producing all and ma, lay	ring pipe lines, building	unively unto Leron, for the g roads, tanks, power station	purpose of lavorigations, telephone lines and o	a exploring prosperting that structures thereon to	drilling and minis produce, save, take
treet, transport, and own	said products, the fal	lowing described land in			County, 1
		•			
		**			
** :					
•					
		· ·	·		
d costolaing ode lying adjacent to the las	لحم لسحالت حصيم ملت	more or less. In the event : i the Lessor, his beirs, or an a lands, then in that event	فم معطب معل المحلم منساب	· his amountly of the la	hadbareh amada aha
s Lessor, its successors or a suited by the Lessor: and	unsigns, shall have the the Lesses shall pay th	preference right to sequire to Lesson for such expens an	by virtue of its owner	mail() of the lands shows	described as and
the sevence hereinabove m			180 d	avs	
2. Subject to the other prime this date (called "prime	rovisions beruiz contain ary term") and as long	ed, this lease shall be for a ; thereafter so oil or gas is	CE CE		
2. The reveities to be pa	aid Lessor ares (a) of	u three-sixtee		of that produced an	d saved from said
e same to be delivered at the prehene any royalty oil in its se, including controlled gra-	to waits of to the credit s possession, paying the or other success still	of Lessor late the pipe line market price therefor previous, previous from mid lan	ie to which the wells z niling for the field when ad and sold or used off	my be connected; Leased to produced on the date of the premises or in the m	may from time to d purchase; and () emplosure of massi
her products therefore, the		three-sixt	meenths (3/16)		the gas so sold or
		three-s	ixteenths (3/		
writes that on one said at	the wells, the repairs	phot be			of the sa
with the dark agent beatle	ra one from a well now	desires one culture to not sold o		as annual royalty, cosmo	sensing ninety (20)
		· · · · • • - · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	is dued" Tuesday may har		
	610.00	per acre			at gae is being pro-
fter seek well is first shut in this the measing of Paragr	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide	per acre	and upon such payments and not	t it will be considered the continue this lease in fo	
fter seek well is first shut in this the measing of Paragr	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide	per acre	and upon such payments and not	t it will be considered the continue this lease in fo	
tter main well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragr aried of more than alls, for all operations become at If prior to discovery at all prior to discovery	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years. Les ader, and the royalty or of oil or gas on said cames, this lease shall r	per acre is however, that such short see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4000000 shall be or clift land, Lance should drift a oot terminate if Lance comm	and upon such payments in payments shell not gen, marchest and vempeted after deducting the payment and additional drilling and the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content of the content o	a it will be considered the continue this issue in a fraction from said land, on any no used, or it after discovery of or re-warking operation.	opt water from Le
tur such well is first shut in thin the messing of Paragr ried of more than alle, for all operations herein 4. If prior to discovery ereof should once from any ereofer. If at the control corretors, the lease of	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years. Les noise, and the repairy of cause, this leans shall n of the primary tens thall remain in force on	per acre per suit per year, it, however, that such short see shall have free use of oil a oil, year 4000000 shall be or and. Lesses should drift a coot terminate if Lesses couses, till or gas is not being per long a operations on said	, and upon such payments in payments shall not gen, MACCONNEL and we competed after deducting try hole or holes thereous additional drilling district on said land, but well or for drilling or well or for drilling or	a it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, our any se used. . or if after discovery of or re-weeking operations; Lance is then engaged rescovering on any addition of any addition	opt water from Le oil or gra, the prode within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we oner well are processed.
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragr ried of more than	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 pears Lam adder, and the royalty or of oil or gas on said cause, this lease shall remain in force so that I want to the primary term about remain in force so a sarty (60) consecutive	per acre is however, that such short see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4000000 shall be or cific. land, Lanes should drift a out terminate if Lanes comm	, and upon such payments in payments shall not a gas, MMCONTH and vempeted after deducting by hole or holes thereous additional drilling counts of on said land, but wall or for drilling or the preduction of oil or	a it will be considered the continue this issue in for rather from said land, our any no used, or if after discovery of or re-weaking operation; Lanses in them engaged re-working of any additions and long thermatter.	opt water from Le bil or gra, the predi in drilling or re-we one; well are prose me oil or cast is non
ter such well is first shut in thin the measing of Paragraph of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the seco	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years. Lam nder, and the royalty of of oil or gas on said cause, this lease shall rors, this lease shall rors so a sarty (60) consecutive a well or wells produce the office wells as a resident at any time until	per acre per multi-per year, it, however, that such short me shall have free use of oil a oil/gas deficient shall be or all C. land, Lesses should drift a cot terminate if Lesses cousse, to oil or gas is not being per to days, and if they result in ag oil or gas in paying quar- mentally predent coursely. I six mouths after the expire	, and upon such payment in payments shall not a payments shall not sempered after deducting try hole or holes thereon eness additional drilling of the production of oil or titles should be brought and dell' titles the sense additional of oil or titles should be brought and dell' titles the sense to reserve the sense of this lease to reserve the sense th	at it will be considered the continue this issue in a fraction from said land, our same to the continue of or re-working operations. Leaves is then engaged researching of any addition on adjacent land and of the similar circumstances are all property and first same all property and first	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we oned well are process to oil or gas is pre- training the lessed;
tur such well is first shut in thin the messing of Paragraphic of source than all, for all operations herein 4. If prior to discovery steed should ounce from any structure. If at the constions thereon, the lease this no constion of more than um said land. In the event is at, Leases shall have the id land, including the right all shall be drilled within to	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years. Les ader, and the royalty of off oil or gas on said cause, this leans shall not the primary tens in a true of the primary tens as well or wells product a well or wells product to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feel	per acre per suil-per year, il, hewever, that such shut me shall have free use of oil a oil, year 4000000 shall be or all cl. land. Lesses should drift a coot terminate if Lesses couses, oil or gas is not being per long a operations on said to days, and if they result in ag oil or gas in paying quar- mentality predent constance. I six mouths after the expire il custog. When required by to d any residence or barn i	, and upon such payment in payments shall not a payments shall not semperal after deducting try hole or holes thereon enses additional drilling of the production of oil or titles should be brought with the production of the production of the production of the production of the production of the production of the production of the lease to rest Lamer, Lames will burn now on said land without	at it will be considered the continue this issue in a fraction from said land, our any se used. The continue this issue in a fraction of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the	opt water from Le oil or gra, the preds a within sizzy (40) in drilling or re-we one oil or gas is pre- training the leased y a.
ter main well is first shut in this the meaning of Paragraphia of more than all prior to discovery erest should come from any country. If at the expirations thereon, the leave sith no countain of more than a country of the tripical of middle and in the event; in, Leaves agrees to drill such including the right of shall be drilled within to the right of either paragraphic but no change or division of distance or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning or division to the meaning of the meaning or division to the meaning of the meaning or division to the meaning of the meaning or division to the meaning of the meaning or division to the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the meaning of the m	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years Leanned; and the royalty or of oil or gas on said cause, this lease shall remain in force so a sixty (60) consecutive a well or wells produce the offset wells as a restrict at any time until to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feel party hereance in ownership of the conserved in ownership of the conserved in the first remains the conserved of the conserved in the conserved of the conserved in the conserved in the conserved of the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in the conserved in th	PCF ACFE paramil-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4060000 shall be or all Cl iand, Lesses should drift a cot terminate if Lesses counts , oil or gas is not being per long x. operations on said to a days, and if they result in a days, and if they result in a days, and if they result in a did or gas in paying quant country is consisted by to of any residence or barn to a sasigned in whole or in per se land, or royalties, however are shall be livelies on the	, and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not imported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octates to a said tand, but well or for drilling or the production of oil ortifica should be brought wild drill under the man action of this lease to rest Lamer, Lames will burney on said land without art, and the provisions a secomplished, shell operation of the provisions art, and the provisions	at it will be considered the continue this issue in five rater from said land, one any se used. The continue this issue in five rater from said land, one any se used. The continue of any siddition of the continue of any siddition of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the	opt water from Le sill or gra, the predi- p within sixty (30) in drilling or re-we one; well are prose as oil or gas is pre- iraining the lessed ; a. tree pinest by Less many plow depth, as the heirs, successors gations or diminish
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphia of there them	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years Lam der, and the repair on mid came, this lease shall not of the primary tension in force so a sirty (60) consecutive a well or wells ne e resright at any time until to draw and remove a well or any time until to draw and remove a right at any time until to draw and remove a respectively hereometer may be miss in ownership of the assignment by either prometer where the primary is removed.	PCE ACCE paramil-per year, it, however, that such shot see shell have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4062006 shell be or all C. iand, Lesses should drift a cot terminate if Lesses counts, til or gas is not being pre- long x. operations on said or a days, and if they result in gold or gas in paying quar- secondly predent counter we less mouths after the expire it can residence or barn is a sesigned in whole or in pe	, and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported and visuported after deducting try hole or holes thereon will or for drilling or the production of oil or titles should be brought and drill under the man stice of this lease to real Lamer, Lames will her now on said land without the accomplished, shall ope other party herets upones entitled to reveal;	at it will be considered the continue this issue in five continue this issue in five continue from said land, on any se used. The continue of the continue continue of any additing the continue of any additing as so long thereafter in on adjacent land and of the continue continue are said property and fixing all pipe lines below ordit and the continue of a continue continue of the continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue of a continue o	opt weter from Le sil or gra, the predi s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we so oil or gas is pre training the lessed; true pinest by Less mary plow depth, as the heirs, successors gations or diminish been furnished w
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphic of there is all operations become it. If prior to discovery study should come from any study to the state of the continuation of more than an angular the second should only in the event in Leaves agrees to drill study and had, including the right of shall be drilled within the state of the right of the right of Leaves. No use or right of Leaves. No use or right of Leaves. No use or right of Leaves. No use or right of Leaves with the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of the	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years Lam nder, and the reynity of of oil or gas on mid cause, this lease shall r ord the primary tens shall remails in force so matry (60) consecutive a well or wells produce th offset wells as a re- right at any time until to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet well in ownership of the assignment by either primary becomes a vertice for the assignment by either primary to title, eith a recordable instrum-	per acre per suil per year, il, hewever, that such short me shall have free use of oil a oil/gas 4000000 shall be or all'C land. Lesses should drift a coot terminate if Lesses couses, to oil or gas is not being per to days, and if they result in ag oil or gas in paying quar- susuably prudent connected by it of any residence or barn to be land. Or residence or barn to be land, or revolutes, however, arry shall be binding on the off six or more parties be test experses or implied. Lesses	, and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not smoothly be a supported after deducting they hole or holes thereon enses additional drilling of the production of oil or titles should be brought and drill strains the same action of this lease to restance. Leaves will harmow on said land without a secomplished, shall ope other party hereto up to the party hereto up the complished, shall ope other party hereto up to the party hereto up the complished of the provisions and the provisions of the party hereto up to the party hereto up to the party hereto up to the party hereto up to the party hereto up to the party hereto up to the party hereto up to the party hereto up to the payment that Lease hereby agreem that Lease hereby agreem that Lease hereby agreem that Lease hereby agreement that Lease the payment the payment that Lease the payment that Lease the payment that Lease the payment that Lease the payment that Lease the payment that	at it will be considered the continue this issue in a fraction from said land, our sary se used. The continue this issue in a sary se used, or re-working operations: Leases in them engaged reported and adjustment in on adjacent land and of the similar caressment and all pipe lines below ordinate to enlarge the old till such party shell have becomined. Leases many was to receive payment for see at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses at its cotton many discusses and its cotton many discusses and its cotton many discusses and its cotton many discusses.	opt water from Le pill or gra, the prech s within sizzy (40) in drilling or re-we considered will are process in oil or gan is pre- training the leased; in true placed by Less many place depth, as the heirs, successors grations or diminish beam furnished withheld personne th sill.
ter main well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphia for all operations become it. If prior to discovery steef electric owners, the lease sixth ne constaint of more than the necessaries of more than and main least in the event; no Leases shall have the id land, insteading the right of shall be drilled within the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of Leases. No sais or right one of the plant, in the straight of the right of Leases. No sais or right one of the right of the upon all land in the other has upon all land at the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years Lem der, and the repuist of off off or gas on said cames, this lease shall remain in force so a sixty (60) consecute a well or wells ne a resright at say time until to draw and remove a well or wells as a reservable (200) feel of the principle of the samplement by either primate videncing sand a resortable instrument in the event Lasses are warrantly of title, eltind in the event Lasses area. It is agreed that I proportionately.	per acre per suit per year, it, hewever, that such shut see shull have free use of oil a oil, gas described shull be or clift. land, Leases should drift a cot terminate if Leases count ong a operations on said w days, and if they result in g oil or gas in paying cars smoothly prudent operator we I six mouths after the expire it caning. When required by to d any residence or barn is a assigned in whole or in pe is induced by the six of more partial a life its or more parties be set express or implied. Lease does no, it shall be subregate I Leaser owns an interest in	, and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not important and upon payments and the payment after definition of the production of oil or titles about or for drilling or the production of oil or titles should be brought and detil under the same titles about the same that are larger than a second land without a second land without, and the provisions accomplished, shall ope other party hereto upone entitled to royalty rites designating an age of breely agreen that Les it to such lies with the said land less than the	at it will be considered the continue this issue in five continue this issue in five continue the continue of the continue of the continue of any addition of the continue of any addition on affective or continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt weter from Le sil or gra, the predi- is within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we- is oil or gan is pre- training the leased; in the processor of the pre- gations of diminish is been furnished we withhold permean the all. harge any tax, meet- apply regultion are than the repultion of
ter main well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphia for all operations become it. If prior to discovery steef electric owners, the lease sixth ne constaint of more than the necessaries of more than and main least in the event; no Leases shall have the id land, insteading the right of shall be drilled within the right of the right of the right of the right of the right of Leases. No sais or right one of the plant, in the straight of the right of Leases. No sais or right one of the right of the upon all land in the other has upon all land at the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the reduced of the	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 years Lem der, and the repuist of off off or gas on said cames, this lease shall remain in force so a sixty (60) consecute a well or wells ne a resright at say time until to draw and remove a well or wells as a reservable (200) feel of the principle of the samplement by either primate videncing sand a resortable instrument in the event Lasses are warrantly of title, eltind in the event Lasses area. It is agreed that I proportionately.	per acre per suit per year, it, hewever, that such shut see shull have free use of oil a oil, gas described shull be or clift. land, Leases should drift a cot terminate if Leases count ong a operations on said w days, and if they result in g oil or gas in paying cars smoothly prudent operator we I six mouths after the expire it caning. When required by to d any residence or barn is a assigned in whole or in pe is induced by the six of more partial a life its or more parties be set express or implied. Lease does no, it shall be subregate I Leaser owns an interest in	, and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not important and upon payments and the payment after definition of the production of oil or titles about or for drilling or the production of oil or titles should be brought and detil under the same titles about the same that are larger than a second land without the payment and the provisions a second land without the party herets upone entitled to royalty rites designating an age of breely agreen that Les it to such lies with the said land less than the	at it will be considered the continue this issue in five continue this issue in five continue the continue of the continue of the continue of any addition of the continue of any addition on affective or continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt weter from Le sil or gra, the predi- is within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we- is oil or gan is pre- training the leased; in the processor of the pre- gations of diminish is been furnished we withhold permean the all. harge any tax, meet- apply regultion are than the repultion of
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraph of more them. If your to discovery creef elected council operations become any or the emission thereon, the lease at the motion to more than any said land. In the event in, Leases agrees to drill stee it, Leases agrees to drill stee it. Leases shall have the it. I. Leases and land, within the disad, including the right of shall be drilled within to it. The rights of either pages, but no change or divisit and until furnished within the charge and until furnished with a lease, and until furnished with the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the council of the counc	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gas on said camps, this lease shall remain in force so a sirty (60) consecutive a well or wells produce the offset wells as a re- right at any time move a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet corry hereunder may be used in ownership off to remain evidencing sem the a recordable instruc- the a recordable instruc- the a recordable instruc- the draw and remove a set in the country of the p proment evidencing sem the a recordable instruc- the draw and remove a the first properties of the p properties of the p properties of the or any agency, office, and the primary terms and the premary terms	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shut see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 40000000 shall be or clifc. land, Lesses should drift a cot terminate if Lesses counts out or gas is not being per long a operations on said or gas in paying quan- secondary present counts as oil or gas in paying quan- secondary present counts if it menths after the expire if casing. When required by a day, and if they restic in a sesigned in whole or in per le land, or royattes, however a sesigned in whole or in per le land, or royattes, however a temperature hy all such par does no, it shall be subrepate if Lesses owns as interest in mater, or the performance by pre-acts, or the performance hy pre-acts, or the performance of the lesse shall secondary of this lesse shall secondary of this lesse shall secondary of this lesse shall secondary	, and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not smpatted after deducting try hole or holes thereous additional drilling octions on said intel, but wall or for drilling or the production of oil or titles should be brought and drill titles the man titles of this leave to restitue after the production of this leave to restitue after the productions of this leave will burn how on said land without at, and the previous and operate accomplished, shall operate on the party herets un some enritled to royalty rites designating an age of hereby agrees that Leaves of say of them the of any of them the of any of them the production of the of any of them the present after the please of the coverage of them the productions of the of any of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the coverage of them the please of the production of the please of the production of the please of the coverage of them the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please of the please	t it will be considered the continue this issue in for rather from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in for the continue of the continue of any additive gas so long thereafter in on adjacent land and the continue of the similar circumsummer and property and first rail pipe lines below orditions to the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of	opt water from Le sil or gra, the proch s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we const well are process as oil or gas is pre- training the leased; he true pined by Less many plew depth, as the heirs, encounter gations or diminish heirs, encounter gations or diminish heirs, encounter the heirs, encounter the heirs, encounter the heirs, encounter the heirs, encounter the heirs, encounter the heirs furnished we thinked perment the apply repulties are then the repulties d. Status or of any status upon any for times the term and for
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragreried of more than all, for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest elected counter from any errorber. If at the expiration existence thereon, the leaser at the necessaries of more than a constaint on more than a constaint on the event; at leaser agrees to drill such land, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right of Leases. No said or edified copy of recorded instructions and until furnished with a leaser should be reduced in the charge than upon said leaser should be reduced. It is not possession permitted discovery or indirect other governmental body, against about a statute to perform a should committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee an	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a res right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be men in ownership of the primant evidencing sem the a recordable instrum to will be opened that i proportionately, ditted or recurred here try by any pass or feel or any assemy, offices, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land to receive payment for the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land of said daily on the experiment of the Unite series of said land of the policy of the continue of the said land of the said land. The Land has the coverage of the said the continue of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of t	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and mash ext- material limits to the
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragreried of more than all, for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest elected counter from any errorber. If at the expiration existence thereon, the leaser at the necessaries of more than a constaint on more than a constaint on the event; at leaser agrees to drill such land, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right of Leases. No said or edified copy of recorded instructions and until furnished with a leaser should be reduced in the charge than upon said leaser should be reduced. It is not possession permitted discovery or indirect other governmental body, against about a statute to perform a should committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee an	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a res right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be men in ownership of the primant evidencing sem the a recordable instrum to will be opened that i proportionately, ditted or recurred here try by any pass or feel or any assemy, offices, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per	per acre per suil-per year, il, hewever, that such shut see shull have free use of oil a oil, gas delicated shull be or clifc. Leaves should drift a cot terminate if Leaves cousen , oil or gas is not being pro- long a operations on said or long a operations on said w days, and if they result in g oil or gas in paying quax seeably prudent operator we is in mouths after the expira- it only residence or barn is a assigned in whole or in pro- te iand, or reyaltes, however, arry shull be binding on the a lf six or more parties be- ter express or implied. Leave does no, it shall be subregate if Leaver ewas an interest in make, or the performance by tre acts, orders, regulations, or this leave shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this leave shall success the leave of the leave of a st	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land to receive payment for the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land of said daily on the experiment of the Unite series of said land of the policy of the continue of the said land of the said land. The Land has the coverage of the said the continue of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of t	opt water from Le sil or gra, the predi within sizry (40) in drilling or re-we so within sizry (40) in drilling or re-we so di or gan is pre training the leased; ners placed by Less mary plew depth, a tres placed by Less mary plew depth, a tres placed by Less mary plew depth, a then furnished w tithheld perment th all, harpe my tax, meet apply repulties ass then the repulties east hernel is delay d. States or of any mary term an for ther; and such end inch to lines to the first to lines to the
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragreried of more than all, for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest elected counter from any errorber. If at the expiration existence thereon, the leaser at the necessaries of more than a constaint on more than a constaint on the event; at leaser agrees to drill such land, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right of Leases. No said or edified copy of recorded instructions and until furnished with a leaser should be reduced in the charge than upon said leaser should be reduced. It is not possession permitted discovery or indirect other governmental body, against about a statute to perform a should committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee an	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a res right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be men in ownership of the primant evidencing sem the a recordable instrum to will be opened that i proportionately, ditted or recurred here try by any pass or feel or any assemy, offices, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land to receive payment for the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land of said daily on the experiment of the Unite series of said land of the policy of the continue of the said land of the said land. The Land has the coverage of the said the continue of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of t	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and mash ext- material limits to the
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragreried of more than all, for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest elected counter from any errorber. If at the expiration existence thereon, the leaser at the necessaries of more than a constaint on more than a constaint on the event; at leaser agrees to drill such land, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right of Leases. No said or edified copy of recorded instructions and until furnished with a leaser should be reduced in the charge than upon said leaser should be reduced. It is not possession permitted discovery or indirect other governmental body, against about a statute to perform a should committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee an	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a res right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be men in ownership of the primant evidencing sem the a recordable instrum to will be opened that i proportionately, ditted or recurred here try by any pass or feel or any assemy, offices, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land to receive payment for the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land of said daily on the experiment of the Unite series of said land of the policy of the continue of the said land of the said land. The Land has the coverage of the said the continue of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of t	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and mash ext- material limits to the
ter such well is first shut in thin the meaning of Paragreried of more than all, for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest elected counter from any errorber. If at the expiration existence thereon, the leaser at the necessaries of more than a constaint on more than a constaint on the event; at leaser agrees to drill such land, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right about he drilled within the first head, including the right of Leases. No said or edified copy of recorded instructions and until furnished with a leaser should be reduced in the charge than upon said leaser should be reduced. It is not possession permitted discovery or indirect other governmental body, against about a statute to perform a should committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee an	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a res right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be men in ownership of the primant evidencing sem the a recordable instrum to will be opened that i proportionately, ditted or recurred here try by any pass or feel or any assemy, offices, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the continue of any addition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land to receive payment for the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land on the continue of the said land of said daily on the experiment of the Unite series of said land of the policy of the continue of the said land of the said land. The Land has the coverage of the said the continue of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of the said of t	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and mash ext- material limits to the
ter main well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraph of more than all operations become in, for all operations become in, for all operations become into me of the emission of more than any maid land. In the event in, Leaves agrees to drill one is, Leaves shall have the in, Leaves agrees to drill one is also be drilled within to it. The rights of either pairs, but no change the right of Leaves. No vale or right of Leaves, No vale or right one of the pairs, but no change the right of the right of the pairs, but no change the within to the right of Leaves. No vale or right of Leaves, we recified oney of reserved instructions and until furnished with a change that upon said leaves and until furnished with the said of the proposition permiser that upon said leaves a leave of the provention the Leaves, a steen a shall comments the Leaves, a steen a shall comments for instruct to perform the meaning for faiture to perform the said shall comments the leaves, a steen shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments for the right of the leaves and shall comments for the right of the leaves.	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a re- right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be ment in ownership of the primant evidencing sen- th a recordable instrum- th a recordable instrum- th and in the country of the propertionabily, ditted or recurred hereun try by any pass or feel or any assency, officer, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per over the properties of the country of cames of se	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land entire fee simple estate, agreement of the Unite content of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt water from Le sil or gra, the prech s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process and will are process and or gas is pre- training the leased; arres pined by Less many plew depth, as then fairs, successors grations or diminish haven furnished withheld perment th all, harpe my tax, meet apply reyeitles ass then the reyeitles ass then the reyeitles at herse or of any many term as for ther; and such ext inch is lines to i.
ter main well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraph of more than all operations become in, for all operations become in, for all operations become into me of the emission of more than any maid land. In the event in, Leaves agrees to drill one is, Leaves shall have the in, Leaves agrees to drill one is also be drilled within to it. The rights of either pairs, but no change the right of Leaves. No vale or right of Leaves, No vale or right one of the pairs, but no change the right of the right of the pairs, but no change the within to the right of Leaves. No vale or right of Leaves, we recified oney of reserved instructions and until furnished with a change that upon said leaves and until furnished with the said of the proposition permiser that upon said leaves a leave of the provention the Leaves, a steen a shall comments the Leaves, a steen a shall comments for instruct to perform the meaning for faiture to perform the said shall comments the leaves, a steen shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments the leaves, a steen a shall comments for the right of the leaves and shall comments for the right of the leaves.	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a re- right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be ment in ownership of the primant evidencing sen- th a recordable instrum- th a recordable instrum- th and in the country of the propertionabily, ditted or recurred hereun try by any pass or feel or any assency, officer, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per over the properties of the country of cames of se	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land entire fee simple estate, agreement of the Unite content of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and mash ext- material limits to the
ter main well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphia the meaning of Paragraphia for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest should come from any erentions thereon, the lease at the emission of more than a committee of more than a committee the repiration thereon, the lease at the event; is, Leases agrees to drill such including the right of land, including the right of alther paragraphic leases. No wais or riffind copy of reserved instructions and until furnished with a committee toward satisfying and Leases. No wais or retified copy of reserved instruments and until furnished with a contract the upon said land a resented toward satisfying and Leases and until furnished with a contract the upon said land a resented toward satisfying and Leases as the leases, a section 2 above, so long as the mass as and committee and shall committee and shall committee as a shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee and shall committee to perfect the committee and shall committee and shall committee the perfect that the committee and shall committee and shall committee the perfect that the committee and shall committee the perfect that the contract the contract that the contract that the contract the contract that the	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a re- right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be ment in ownership of the primant evidencing sen- th a recordable instrum- th a recordable instrum- th and in the country of the propertionabily, ditted or recurred hereun try by any pass or feel or any assency, officer, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per over the properties of the country of cames of se	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain and drill tribe to remain and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party herets un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets un to be the party herets un the party herets the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party herets the test of the provisional after the designation with the said lead less than the riesly be extended after the of any of them, the party of the primary try	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land entire fee simple estate, agreement of the Unite content of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and mash ext- material limits to the
ter main well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphia of more than all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest should come from any erestions thereon, the lease a ith me committee the expiration thereon, the lease a ith me committee the repiration of more than a committee the right of more than in, Leases agrees to drill one it. Leases all have the id land, including the right of alther pright of the right of alther pright of the right of the right of the right of the right of Lease. No use or riffind copy of recorded instructions and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and until furnished with a lease and u	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lea nder, and the royalty or of oil or gan on said campa, this lease shall no m of the primary in thall remain in force so m sixty (60) consecutiv a well or wells produce th offset wells as a re- right at any time until to draw and remove a we bundred (200) feel party hereunder may be ment in ownership of the primant evidencing sen- th a recordable instrum- th a recordable instrum- th and in the country of the propertionabily, ditted or recurred hereun try by any pass or feel or any assency, officer, a came or cames for se be considered for the form any operation per over the properties of the country of cames of se	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not in payments shall not supported after deducting try hole or holes thereon additional drilling octues to a said land, but will or for drilling or the production of oil ortifies should be brought and drill tribe to remain about the production of this lease to remain a second land without art, and the provisional accomplished, shall ope other party hereto un come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party hereto un to the party hereto the come entitled to royalty ries designating an age of the party hereto the to the total least that the idealty be extended after the idealty be extended after the idealty be extended after the times and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime and for a period trime.	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land entire fee simple estate, agreement of the Unite content of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and mash ext- material limits to the
they such well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphic for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest should come from any erests should come from any erests should come from any such land. In the event in, Lesses agrees to drill stee it, Lesses agrees to drill stee it. Lesses agrees to drill stee it. Lesses agrees to drill stee it. Lesses and writing the right of although or diving the right of Lesses. No vaic or riting constitute the restrict with the event and writing the restrict with a charge or diving the flames and writing frameter with a lesses and writing an interest toward steel be reduced; I have a compared the reduced from the compared the reduced of the governmental body, or the lames, a stick 2 shows, so long as the mental constitute and shall the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lean ader, and the royalty or of oil or gas on said camps, this leans shall no that remain in force so a sixty (60) consecutive a well or wells produce the office wells as a res right at any time as a re- right at any time as a re- right at any time as a re- right at any tensove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a the fix or the series and in ownership office, and the resemble instruc- tion and in the event Leanes the a reserviable instruc- tion and the series that I is agreed that I proportionately. ditted or resemble for m to considered for the form any operation per out the obligations to co	per acre per sull-per year, il, hewever, that such shut see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4000000 shull be or clifc. land, Lesses should drift a cot terminate if Lesses counts out or gas is not being per long a operations on said of gas is not being per long a operations on said of days, and if they result in ag oil or gas in paying quan mensishy presistent counts of air mouths after required by a six mouths after required by a six mouths after required by a six mouths after required by a six mouths after required by a six mouths after required by a six of more parties be to dany residence or barn to a laix or more parties be to and, or required by all such pass does no, it shall be subrepase of Lesses owns as interest in made, or the performance by the acts, or the performance by the acts, or the performance or purpose of this lesses shall automat th delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automat the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automat the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automat the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automat the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automat the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automat the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automat the delay or interruptions out	and upon such payment in payments shall not a payments shall not separated after deducting try hole or holes thereous additional drilling octions on said land, but the production of oil or titles should be brought and detil under the manual desil under the manual desil under the manual desil under the provisions of seconditions of this lease to remove on said land without the new on said land without the new one entitled to royalty rites designating an age of the party herets un the brought lease with the said land less than the lease of any of them the lease of any of them the party of the party of the party of the payments after a period or to comply with any agreements, or requirements of the agreements, or requirements.	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land entire fee simple estate, agreement of the Unite content of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process so oil or gas is pre- training the leased; the placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many placed by Less many terminates them the reputition the reputition shall in the reputition in Less there and such ext	
they such well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphic for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest should come from any erests should come from any erests should come from any such land. In the event in, Lesses agrees to drill stee it, Lesses agrees to drill stee it. Lesses agrees to drill stee it. Lesses agrees to drill stee it. Lesses and writing the right of although or diving the right of Lesses. No vaic or riting constitute the restrict with the event and writing the restrict with a charge or diving the flames and writing frameter with a lesses and writing an interest toward steel be reduced; I have a compared the reduced from the compared the reduced of the governmental body, or the lames, a stick 2 shows, so long as the mental constitute and shall the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lean ader, and the royalty or of oil or gas on said camps, this leans shall no that remain in force so a sixty (60) consecutive a well or wells produce the office wells as a res right at any time as a re- right at any time as a re- right at any time as a re- right at any tensove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a the fix or the series and in ownership office, and the resemble instruc- tion and in the event Leanes the a reserviable instruc- tion and the series that I is agreed that I proportionately. ditted or resemble for m to considered for the form any operation per out the obligations to co	per acre per sull-per year, il, however, that such shot see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or a oil, gas, 4052005 shall be or all of gas, is not being per long a operations on said by days, and if they result in ag oil or gas is not being per larg oil or gas in paying quan membly predent common we i six mouths after the expire it casing. When required by a days, and if whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however as assigned in whole or in per le land, or more parties be let an end be a subject to be does no it shall be subregate f. Lesser owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, or the performance of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions on purposes of this lesse shall automate which delay or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder mitted or required hereunder	and upon such payment in payments shall not a payments shall not separated after deducting try hole or holes thereous additional drilling octions on said land, but the production of oil or titles should be brought and detil under the manual desil under the manual desil under the manual desil under the provisions of seconditions of this lease to remove on said land without the new on said land without the new one entitled to royalty rites designating an age of the party herets un the brought lease with the said land less than the lease of any of them the lease of any of them the party of the party of the party of the payments after a period or to comply with any agreements, or requirements of the agreements, or requirements.	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land entire fee simple estate, agreement of the Unite content of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt water from Le sil or gra, the prech s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we come will are process and will are process and or gas is pre- training the leased; arres pined by Less many plew depth, as then fairs, successors grations or diminish haven furnished withheld perment th all, harpe my tax, meet apply reyeitles ass then the reyeitles ass then the reyeitles at herse or of any many term as for ther; and such ext inch is lines to i.	
they such well in first shut in thin the meaning of Paragraphic for all operations become it. If prior to discovery erest should come from any erestone thereon, the lease at the necessary. If at the event in a constions thereon, the lease at the necessary of reservities in Leases agrees to drill stee it. Leases agrees to drill stee it. Leases agrees to drill stee it. Leases shall be written to it. The rights of either pages, but no change or diving that of Leases. No use or cities copy of reserved instruction and until furnished with a country of the transfer two and transfering and Leases about no relative to the transfer two and the reduced paragraphic directly or indicate other governmental body, on the 2 shows, so long as the mental constitute and shall constitute and sha	the sum of \$1:00 raph 2 hereof; provide 2 yearn Lean ader, and the royalty or of oil or gas on said camps, this leans shall no that remain in force so a sixty (60) consecutive a well or wells produce the office wells as a res right at any time as a re- right at any time as a re- right at any time as a re- right at any tensove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a we hundred (200) feet to draw and remove a the fix or the series and in ownership office, and the resemble instruc- tion and in the event Leanes the a reserviable instruc- tion and the series that I is agreed that I proportionately. ditted or resemble for m to considered for the form any operation per out the obligations to co	per acre per sull-per year, il, hewever, that such shut see shall have free use of oil a oil, gas, southers shall be or clifd. land, Lesses should drift a cot terminate if Lesses counts out terminate if Lesses counts out or gas is not being per long a operations on said or or gas in paying quan sensibly presistent country if country shall be bridged or to dany resistence or barn to a sesigned in whole or in per le land, or royalties, however any shall be binding on the a lf six or more parties be test ensested by all such per does no, it shall be subrepase of Lesses owns an interest in make, or the performance by the acts, orders, regulations, representative or satherity of this lesse shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automate the delay or interruptions out purposes of this lesses shall automate	and upon such payment in payments shall not a payments shall not separated after deducting try hole or holes thereous additional drilling octions on said land, but the production of oil or titles should be brought and detil under the manual desil under the manual desil under the manual desil under the provisions of seconditions of this lease to remove on said land without the new on said land without the new one entitled to royalty rites designating an age of the party herets un the brought lease with the said land less than the lease of any of them the lease of any of them the party of the party of the party of the payments after a period or to comply with any agreements, or requirements of the agreements, or requirements.	t it will be considered the continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue this issue in forester from said land, one any ne used. The continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the continue of any edition of the said and of the said land and of the said land and of the said land and the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the said land entire fee simple estate, agreement of the Unite content of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the continue of the con	opt water from Le sil or gra, the preds s within sixty (40) in drilling or re-we made and wall are prose to old or gas is pre- training the leased y true pinest by Less many plew depth, as tree pinest by Less many plew depth, as the heirs, suscesses gations or diminish heart furnished withheld payment th sall, heary any tax, meet apply reyeitles ass then the repulties of d. States or of exy many term as for ther; and such ext inch to lines to it. The tree lines to it.

and that	COUNTY OF MIDLAND	•		
corporation, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed the the the forecast gains known, and anishmounded and the the forecast and doed of said Atlantic Richifeld Coapany, for the purposes and considerations and in the capacity therein appressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this		E, the undersigned	authority, on this da -Fact for ATLANTIC RIC	y porsonally appeared
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this	going instrument,	to me to be the pand acknowledged to	erson whose name is su	bscribed to the fore- same as the act and
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the some was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the copposation that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the copposation that the copposation that the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copposation that the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copposation the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consider				•
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared to me that the some was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the copposation that the same was the act of the said. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the copporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that the copposation that the copposation that the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copposation that the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the copposation the copposation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consideration therein expressed and consider		חצט עע אמאח מאח פר	AT OR OPETOR ALLA	
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared brown to me to be the person and afficer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me what the issue was the act of the said of that he seconded that same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the AD, 19 STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared and that he executed the same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he executed the same as the act of such corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for suid County and State, on this day personally appeared PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF COUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for suid County and State, on this day personally appeared Brown to me to be the person whose name subscribed to the foregoing instrument BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for suid County and State, on this day personally appeared Brown to me to be the person whose name subscribed to the foregoing instrument BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notory Public in and for suid County and State, on this day personally appeared Brown to me to be the person whose name subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he me executed the some for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. AD, 19		DER AT DAND AND SE	L OF OFFICE, this	day or,
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF				
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF		•		•
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF			. Wahaa	The Last
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the isome was the act of the said. • a corporation in the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and they capabily therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared for me that the same was the act of the said. • a corporation on the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he assessment of the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capability therein stated. • GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and St		•	Notar	y Public .
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the isome was the act of the said. • a corporation in the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and they capabily therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared for me that the same was the act of the said. • a corporation on the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he assessment of the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capability therein stated. • GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and St				
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the isome was the act of the said. • a corporation in the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and they capabily therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared for me that the same was the act of the said. • a corporation on the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he assessment of the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capability therein stated. • GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and St				
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the isome was the act of the said. • a corporation in the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and they capabily therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared for me that the same was the act of the said. • a corporation on the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he assessment of the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capability therein stated. • GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and St	The state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the s	<u></u>		and the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second of the second o
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the isome was the act of the said. • a corporation in the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and they capabily therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared for me that the same was the act of the said. • a corporation on the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and that he assessment of the same was the act of the said. • a corporation for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and the capability therein stated. • GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of AD, 19 **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared. **BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and St		•		
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared		CORPORATION	I ACKNOWLEDGMENT	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared				
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Natory Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared haven to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowled to me that the isome was the act of the said		 }		
brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and ocknowled no me that the iame was the act of the soid	COUNTY OF	بــــ		
brown to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and ocknowled no me that the iame was the act of the soid	BEFORE ME, the undersioned, a	Natury Public in and for s	aid County and State, on this day o	personally appeared
to me that the same was the act of the said		The second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second secon		
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the				, a corporati
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	and thatheexecuted the	ne same as the act of such	corporation for the purposes and	consideration therein expressed, and
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			•
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND	SEAL OF OFFICE this the_	day of	AD., 19
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	•	•	•	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said Caunty and State, on this day personally appeared				NOTARY PUBLIC
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said Caunty and State, on this day personally appeared				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said Caunty and State, on this day personally appeared			•	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said Caunty and State, on this day personally appeared		CORPORATION	ACKNOWLEDGMENT	•
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said Caunty and State, on this day personally appeared		1	••	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared		- }		
known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowleds on me that the same was the act of the said	CONT OF	 /		
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, an this day personally appeared known to me to be the person whose name subscribed to the foregoing instrume and acknowledged to me that he executed the same to the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and five capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of subscribed to the foregoing instrume and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of A.D., 19	BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a	. Notary Public in and for sc	aid County and State, on this day p	personally appeared
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATE OF	known to n	ne to be the person and offic	er, whose name is subscribed to the	e foregoing instrument and acknowled
TATE OF	•			, a corporati
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT TATE OF	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ie same as the act of such	corporation for the purposes and	consideration therein expressed, and
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT TATE OF DUNTY OF BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared known to me to be the person—whose name—subscribed to the foregoing instrument acknowledged to me thatheexecuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day ofA.D., 19		SEAL OF OFFICE this the	day of	AD 19
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT TATE OF	GIVER ONDER MIT INTO PAGE	Sold of Other mas the		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
PERSONAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT TATE OF		•		
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared				MOTARY PUBLIC
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared		•		
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	•	DEDCOMAL	CVNOVI EDGMENT	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	•	PERDUNAL A	CKINOWLEDGMENT	
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared	STATE OF		•	• • •
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared		<u>_</u> }	•	•
known to me to be the personwhose namesubscribed to the foregoing instrume and acknowledged to me thathe executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this theday ofA.D., 19	•	•		
and acknowledged to me thathe executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day ofA.D., 19A.D., 19	BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a	Notary Public in and for so	id County and State, on this day p	personally appeared
and acknowledged to me thathe executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of				and the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of t
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this theday ofA.D., 19				
	= · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
		SEVE OF OSSICE UPPER THE		
		SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE_		
		SEAL OF OPPICE THIS THE		NOTARY POSLIC

.

EXHIBIT " c "

Attached to an	d made a				 	
			 		 	

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE JOINT OPERATIONS

L GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Definitions

"Joint Property" shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached.

"Joint Operations" shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and maintenance of the Joint Property.

"Joint Account" shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

"Operator" shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.

"Non-Operators" shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

"Parties" shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

"First Level Supervisors" shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operating capacity.

"Technical Employees" shall mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating conditions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

"Personal Expenses" shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees.

"Material" shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

"Controllable Material" shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

2. Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the authority for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of investment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be separately identified and fully described in detail.

2. Advances and Payments by Non-Operators

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month's operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twe ve percent (12%) per annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney's fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with the collection of unpaid amounts.

4. Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question the correctness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

5. Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Operator's accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month period following the end of such calendar year: provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this Section I. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort to conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Operator. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators' audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed to by the Operator.

6. Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sections of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which his Accounting Procedure is attached contains no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator's proposal, and the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Operators.

IL DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

1. Rentals and Royalties

Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.

2 Labor

- A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct of Joint Operations.
 - (2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.
 - (3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the Overhead rates.
- B. Operator's cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a "when and as paid basis" or by "percentage assessment" on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost experience.
- C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are applicable to Operator's costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II.
- D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section II.

3. Employee Benefits

Operator's current costs of established plans for employees' group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, retirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator's labor cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator's actual cost not to exceed twenty per cent (20%).

4. Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Only such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of surplus stocks shall be avoided.

5. Transportation

Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-

- A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator's warehouse or other properties, no charge shall be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed to by the Parties.
- B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator's warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Account for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.
- C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost of \$200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

6. Services

The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services and contract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the Overhead rates. The cost of professional consultant services or contract services of technical personnel not directly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by the Parties.

7. Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

- A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates commensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%) per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area of the Joint Property.
- B.. In lieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in the immediate area of the Joint Property less 20%. For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

8. Damages and Losses to Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of damages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator's gross negligence or willful misconduct. Operator shall furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator.

9. Legai Expense

Expense of handling, investigating and settling litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments and amounts paid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator's legal staff or fees or expense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Section III unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, except as provided in Section 1, Paragraph 3.

10. Taxes

All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the operation thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the Parties.

11. Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Parties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Workmen's Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state's laws, Operator may, at its election, include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's cost not to exceed manual rates.

12. Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III, and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

IIL OVERHEAD

 Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operat 	tion	Deratio	Ot	Producing	and	Drilling	•	•	. Overhead	L.
--------------------------------------------------------------	------	---------	----	-----------	-----	----------	---	---	------------	----

i.	As compensation for add	ninistrative, super	rvision, office	services and v	warehousing costs,	Operator shall charge
	drilling and producing of	perations on eith	ber:			
			A.3			

) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or

) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.

- ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall () shall not () be covered by the Overhead rates.
- A. Overhead Fixed Rate Basis
 - (1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate \$_______
Producing Well Rate \$______

- (2) Application of Overhead Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:
 - (a) Drilling Well Rate
 - [1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.
 - [2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off location or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days
 - [3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) consecutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, extract that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

(b) Producing Well Rates

- [1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered as a one-well charge for the entire month.
- [2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate well by the governing regulatory authority.
- [3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the production shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a permanent sales outlet.
- [4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations are completed on any well.
- [5] All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable, lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.
- (3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multiplying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar year preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Production Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.

B. Overhead - Percentage Basis

- (1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:
 - (a) Development

Percent (%) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of cost provided under Paragraph 9 of Section II and all salvage credits.

(b) Operating

Percent (%) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provide under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section II, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchases for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min eral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section III, de velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial operations on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditure necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not completed as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as defined in Paragraph 2 of this Section III. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and operation of the Joint-Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess of \$ 50,000

A. 5 % of total costs if such costs are more than \$ 50,000 but less than \$500,000; plus

B. 3 % of total costs in excess of \$ 500,000 but less than \$1,000,000; plus

% of total costs in excess of \$1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component part of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

3. Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section III may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreemen between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all material movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; however, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Operators in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Operator shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Join Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash discounts:

A. New Material (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest published price f.o.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally available.

(2) Line Pipe

- (a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is now mally available.
- (b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Paragraph 2A (1) of this Section IV.
- (3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliand supply store or f.o.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normal available.

B. Good Used Material (Condition B)

Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:

- (1) Material moved to the Joint Property
 - (a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section I
- (2) Material moved from the Joint Property
 - (a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or

(b) at sixty-five percent (65%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price.

The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)

(1) Condition C

Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (50%) of current new price as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, provided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value.

(2) Condition D

All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at prevailing prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dispose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval of Non-Operators.

D. Obsolete Material

Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by the Parties. Such price should result in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service rendered by such Material.

E. Pricing Conditions

- (1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15g) per hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.
- (2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down price of new Material.

1. Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the required Material at the Operator's actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use, and in moving it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and notifying Operator within ter days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator ,

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

I. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material. Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inventory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operator to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortzed shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory adjustments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

3. Special Inventories

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest take place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

4. Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories

The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the

EXHIBIT "D"

ATTACHED	TO	AND	MADE	À	PART	OF	OPER	ATING	AGREEMENT
DATED						197	7	BETWEE	en

PROPOSED INSURANCE EXHIBIT TO BE ATTACHED AND MADE A PART OF OPERATING AGREEMENTS

ADDITIONAL INSURANCE PROVISIONS

OPERATOR, during the term of this Agreement, shall carry specific insurance for the benefit and at the expense of the parties hereto as follows:

- (A) Workmen's Compensation Insurance as contemplated by the laws of the state in which operations will be conducted, and Employers' Liability Insurance with limits of \$100,000 per employee, and \$100,000 per accident;
- (B) Public Liability Insurance with limits of \$100,000 applicable to bodily injury, sickness or death in any one occurrence and \$100,000 for loss of or damage to property in any one occurrence.
- (C) Automobile Public Liability Insurance covering all automotive equipment used under this Agreement, with limits of \$100,000 for bodily injury for one person and \$100,000 for more than one person in any one accident, and \$100,000 for property damage in any one accident (If automotive equipment used is owned exclusively by OPERATOR, no charge will be made to the joint account for premiums for this coverage except as provided in Section IV, Paragraph 5 of the Accounting Procedure Exhibit "".)
- (D) Operator shall require contractors and subcontractors performing work for the joint account to provide such insurance as deemed necessary by operator in relation to the work to be performed by said contractors or subcontractors.

Liability, except that covered by the above specified insurances against any of the parties hereto for damages to property of third persons or injury to or death of third persons arising out of the joint operations, including expenses incurred in defending claims or actions asserting liability of this character, shall be borne severally and not jointly by the parties hereto in proportion to their respective undivided interests in the joint operation. Any party hereto individually may acquire such additional insurance as it desires to protect itself against any liability not covered by the above specified insurances at its own cost. All insurance purchased individually by a party to this agreement shall contain a waiver by the insurance company of all rights of subrogation in favor of the parties to this agreement.

No other insurances shall be carried by operator for the joint account unless mutually agreed to by the parties hereto. All losses not covered by the above specified insurances shall be borne by the parties in proportion to their interest in the venture at the time of any loss.

Inasmuch as OPERATOR has agreed with each party to this agreement to acquire, construct, operate and maintain the joint account operations on a cost basis without profit to OPERATOR, each such party hereby releases from all claims for loss by or damage to, such party arising out of, in connection with, or as an incident to, any act or omission, including negligence (but excluding gross negligence, willful misconduct, or intentional breach of any provision of the operating agreement) of OPERATOR or, to the extent of OPERATOR'S legal liability, its employees, agents or contractors, in acquiring, operating or maintaining the joint account; provided this release shall not apply to OPERATOR'S pro-rate share of the cost and expenses as otherwise provided in this agreement. The obligations of each party under this agreement are several and not joint with any other party hereto.

OPERATOR shall promptly notify non-operators of any loss, damage or claim not covered by insurance carried by OPERATOR for the joint account. Except as authorized by Section 27 and by this Exhibit "D", OPERATOR shall not make any charge to the joint account for insurance premiums.

EXHIBIT "E"

GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT FOR GAS WELL PRODUCTION

Attached	to	and	made	a	part	of	the	Opera	ting	Agree	ment	betr	weed	 معيدانيس الاجتباداء
	-				Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Con									

The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this Gas Balancing Agreement is attached own the working interest in the gas rights underlying the Joint Property covered by such agreement and are entitled to share in the percentages as stated in the Operating Agreement.

In accordance with the terms of the Operating Agreement, each party thereto has the right to take its share of gas produced from the Unit Area and market the same. In the event any of the parties hereto does not market its share of gas or has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the Joint Property to a purchase which, at any time while this agreement is in effect fails to take the share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the terms of this storage agreement shall automatically become effective.

1.

During any period or periods when the market of a party is not sufficient to take that party's full share of the gas produced from the Joint Property, or its purchaser is unable to take its share of gas produced from the Joint Property, the other party or parties shall be entitled to produce from said Joint Property (and take or deliver to a purchaser), each month, all or a part of that portion of the allowable gas production assigned to such Joint Property by the regulatory body having jurisdiction. That party shall be entitled to take and deliver to its or their purchaser all of such gas production, provided; however, that no party shall be entitled to take or deliver to a purchaser gas production in excess of 200% (percent) of its share of the allowable gas production assigned thereto by the regulatory body having jurisdiction, unless that party has gas in storage or unless the other parties mutually agree to a greater percentage. All parties hereto shall share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons recovered from such gas by primary separation equipment in accordance with their respective interests and subject to the terms of the above described Operating Agreement.

2.

Each party unable to market its share of the gas produced, and taking less than its full share of the gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage equal to its share of the gas produced under this agreement, less such party's share of the gas taken, gas used in Joint Property operations, vented, or lost. Each party taking gas shall furnish the Joint Property operator a monthly statement of gas taken. The operator of the Joint Property will maintain a running account of the gas balance between the parties hereto and will furnish each party monthly statements showing the total quantity of gas produced, the amount thereof used in Joint Property operations, vented or lost, and the total quantity of gas delivered to markets. Measurement of gas for over and under production shall be accomplished by use of sales meters, and lease measurement shall be in accordance with AGA requirements.

3

After written notice to the operator, any party may at any time begin taking or delivering to its purchaser its full share of the gas produced from said Joint Property (less any used in Joint operations, vented, or lost). To allow for the recovery of gas in storage and to balance the gas account of the parties in accordance with their respective interests, a party with gas in storage shall be entitled to take or deliver to a purchaser its full share of gas produced from said Joint Property (less any used in Joint operations, vented, or lost) plus an amount determined by multiplying fifty percent (50%) of the interest of the party or parties without gas in storage by a fraction, the numerator of which is the interest in the Joint Property of such party with gas in storage and the denominator of which is the total percentage interest in the Joint Property of all parties with gas in storage.

Nothing herein shall be construed to deny any party the right, from time to time to produce and take or deliver to its purchaser its full share of the allowable gas production to meet the deliverability tests required by its purchaser. Each party, shall at all times, use its best efforts to regulate its takes and deliveries from said Joint Property so that said Joint Property will not be shut-in for over producing the allowable assigned thereto by the regulatory body having jurisdiction.

5.

During the terms of this agreement, while gas is being produced from the Joint Property, each party shall make settlement with its own respective royalty owners (and the term "royalty owners" shall include owners of royalties, overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests), based on such royalty owner's respective interests in the Joint Property and on total volumes of gas produced, saved and taken or delivered to purchasers. Each party hereto agrees to hold each other party harmless from any and all claims for royalty payments asserted by royalty owners to whom each party is accountable.

6.

Each party producing and taking or delivering gas to its purchaser shall pay, or cause to be paid, all production taxes due on such gas.

7.

In the event production of gas from said Joint Property shall be discontinued before the gas account is balanced, a complete balancing will be made between the parties for gas remaining in storage. In making such settlement, the party or parties with gas remaining in storage will be paid by the other party or parties a sum of money equal to that which said other party or parties received, less applicable taxes heretofore paid, for the latest delivery of a volume of gas equal to that for which settlement is made. The operator shall be responsible for determining the final accounting of the underproduction and overproduction and the amounts due to be paid to, or by, each party.

8.

This agreement shall remain in force and effect as long as the operating agreement, to which it is attached, and shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors, legal representatives and assigns.

9.

Nothing herein shall change or affect each party's obligations to pay its propertionate share of all costs and liabilities incurred in Joint operations, as its share thereof is set forth in the above-described Operating Agreement.

10.

The provisions of this agreement shall be applied to each well and/or each formation separately as if each well and/or formation was a separate well and covered by separate but identical agreements.

11.

Notwithstanding any foregoing provisions hereof, each party failing to commence marketing or taking its share of the produced gas (in whole or in part) within six months from date of commencement of marketing or taking of its or their share by another party or parties agrees to accept, at the election of such other party or parties and in lieu of credit for gas in storage, a cash adjustment based on the actual revenues received and attributable to the underages as they occur from date of first deliveries by the party or parties owing the underages. This paragraph, however, is not to apply to any underages of a party accruing from and after the date such party first commendes marketing or taking its share of the gas (in whole or in part).

During the performance of this contract, the Operator (meaning and referring separately to each party horseto) agrees as follows:

- (1) The Operator will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex or national origin. The Operator will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training including apprenticeship. The Operator agrees to post in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.
- (2) The Operator will in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Operator, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin
- (3) The Operator will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which Operator has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided, advising the said labor union or workers' representatives of the Operator's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.
- (4) The Operator will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.
- (5) The Operator will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to Operator's books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.
- (6) In the event of the Operator's non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the Operator may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.
- (7) The Operator will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The Operator will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for non-compliance: Provided, however, that in the event the Operator becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency, the Operator may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

Operator acknowledges that Operator may be required to file Standard Form 100 (EEO-1) promulgated jointly by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and Plans for Progress with the appropriate agency within 30 days of the date of contract award if such report has not been filed for the current year and otherwise comply with or file such other compliance reports as may be required under Executive Order 11246, as amended and Rules and Regulations adopted thereunder.

Operator further acknowledges that Operator may be required to develop a written affirmative action compliance program as required by the Rules and Regulations approved by the Secretary of Labor under authority of Executive Order 11246 and supply each other party hereto with a copy of such program if so requested.

CERTIFICATION OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES

By ontering into this contract, the Operator cortifies that Operator does not and will not maintain or provide for Operator's employees any segregated facilities at any of Operator's establishments, and that Operator does not and will not permit Operator's. omployees to perform their services at any location, under Operator's control, where segregated facilities are maintained. The Operator agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in this contract. As used in this cortification, the term "segregated facilities" means, but is not limited to, any waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided for employees which are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregate on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin, because of habit, local custom or otherwise. Operator further agrees that (except where Operator has obtained identical cortifications from proposed contractors and subcontractors for specific time periods) Operator will obtain identical certifications from proposed contractors and subcontractors prior to the award of contracts or subcontracts exceeding \$10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause; that Operator will retain such certifications in Operator's files and that Operator will forward the following notice to such proposed contractors and subcontractors (except where the proposed contractors or subcontractors have submitted identical certifications for specific time periods): Notice to prospective contractors and subcontractors of requirement for certifications of nonsegregated facilities. A Certificate of Nonsegregated Facilities must be submitted prior to the award of a contract or subcontract exceeding \$10,000 which is no exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause. The certification may be submitted either for each contract and subcontract or for all contracts and subcontracts during a period (i.e., quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

MARK F. SCHWEINFURTH

501 C. & REFER DIFF. MBUILDING MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

CONSULTING GEOLOGIST

December 1, 1978

915 / 684-7762

Cotton Petrleum Corporation 420 Wall Towers West Midland, TX 79701

> Re: Maralo Farmout S/2 S/2 of Section 24, 21S-23E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accordance with and pursuant to our letter agreement dated September 13, 1977, this letter shall serve as an assignment of rights granted me in that farmout agreement from Maralo, Inc., dated September 8, 1978. By accepting in the space provided below, Cotton agrees to fulfill the obligations of the farmoutee as set out in the subject farmout agreement.

Yours very truly,

Mark F. Schweinfurth

AGREED TO, AND ACCEPTED this /-Ef day of December, 1978

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

By: At Blanging 10

Cotton Petroleum Coi , Jration

A United Energy Resources, Inc. Company

420 Wall Towers West/Midland, Texas 79701 (915) 683-5211



November 3, 1978

Maralo, Inc. P. O. Box 832 Midland, TX 79702

> Re: Farmout Agreement Section 24, 21S-23E Eddy County, New Mexico CPC Marathon Prospect Lowe Lease #2728

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are two executed copies of our farmout agreement covering the captioned area. As you know, Mark Schweinfurth has assigned this agreement to Cotton Petroleum.

Since it will be necessary to force pool the section in order to acquire the interest of Marathon, Cotton does hereby request that the commencement date set forth in Article I of the farmout agreement be extended to March 1, 1979. If you are agreeable to this extension, please indicate by signing in the space provided below and returning one copy of this letter to our office at your earliest possible convenience.

Yours very truly,

COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION

H. L. Blomquist III Division Landman

HLB/sp Enclosure

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this 10th day of November. 1978

MARALO, INC.

LAND DEPT.

REC'D

NOV 8 1978

RECEIVED

NOV 6 1973

MARALO, INC

September 8, 1978

Mr. Mark F. Schweinfurth 501 C&K Petroleum Building Midland, Texas 79701

> Re: Farmout Agreement S/2 S/2 of Section 24 T-21-S, R-23-E Eddy County, New Mexico Lowe Lease #2728

Dear Mr. Schweinfurth:

The undersigned parties, hereinafter referred to as "Owners," agree to assign to you, subject to the conditions herein stated, an interest in a certain oil and gas lease insofar only as such lease, hereinafter referred to as "The Lease," covers the following described land in Eddy County, New Mexico:

United States lease number NM 020342, insofar and only insofar as it pertains to the S/2 S/2 of Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E, NMPM

said land hereinafter referred to as "Lease Premises."

I.

In order to earn an interest in the Lease, you agree to drill the following test well, hereinafter referred to as "First Test Well":

- A. Commence actual drilling: On or before December 31, 1978.
- B. Location: At a legal location of your choice in the SE/4 of Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E, Eddy County, New Mexico.
- C. Objective depth: To a subsurface depth of at least 7,700 feet or to a depth sufficient, in Owner's opinion, to adequately test the Cisco-Canyon formations, whichever is the lesser depth.
- D. Complete: Within sixty (60) days after reaching total depth. This means a well equipped to produce, if capable, or a shut-

in gas well, or a well, if a dry hole, plugged and abandoned in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Should you fail to reach the objective depth set out above for said First Test Well due to mechanical difficulties or because of encountering conditions which are normally considered in the industry to be impenetrable and which, in the opinion of Owners' representatives, would make further drilling impractical by ordinary drilling methods, you shall have the right, within ninety (90) days after the abandonment of or good faith discontinuance of operations on said First Test Well, to commence the actual drilling of a substitute well at a location of your choice in Section 24, T-21-S, R-23-E, Eddy County, New Mexico, under the terms and conditions prescribed for the First Test Well. Should you timely drill the substitute well, is shall be treated as the First Test Well for the purposes of this Letter Agreement.

II.

In the event you complete the First Test Well and/or any successor well as a commercial producer of oil and/or gas, Owners shall execute and deliver to you an assignment of their rights as to the particular Tract upon which such well shall have been so completed from the surface down to a depth of 100 feet below the total depth drilled, but in no event to be deeper than the base of the Cisco-Canyon formation. Such assignment shall be subject to the exceptions, reservations, conditions and other provisions hereinafter set out to be included therein. A dry hole shall earn you no interest whatsoever.

III.

In any assignment of interest earned by you and executed by Owners pursuant to the terms of this agreement, Owners shall except therefrom and reserve to themselves, their heirs, successors and assigns, as to their respective original interest in the assigned Tract, the following:

- A. An overriding royalty, free and clear of all costs of development and operations and all other costs whatsoever, of 1/16th of 8/8ths of all the oil and gas (Including all liquid and gaseous hydrocarbons) which may be produced and saved from the assigned premises. The overriding royalty so reserved by Owners shall be in addition to any and all existing overriding royalties, production payments and other burdens, if any, affecting or payable out of the oil and gas leasehold estate in the assigned premises, or any part thereof.
- B. All rights and easements with respect to interests included in assignments which may be necessary or convenient to Owners in investigating, exploring, prospecting, drilling, mining and operating for and producing, storing, transporting and owning oil, gas and all other minerals from all depths and well formations not covered by such assignment.

- C. Any assignment of interest in the Lease Premises shall cover and include any oil, gas and its substances produced as a result of and with said oil and gas. All other lease interests to all other minerals and mineral substances are hereby reserved and excepted by Owners and Owners reserve all rights thereto including but not limited to the right to mine and remove same.
- D. At "payout" (as the term "payout" is hereinafter defined), Owners shall elect to either retain their 1/16th of 8/8ths overriding royalty provided for in Subparagraph A above, or convert such overriding royalty to an undivided leasehold estate and working interest in the Lease Premises assigned equal to 33-1/3% of that owned by Owners therein immediately prior to the execution of the assignment to you. The following provisions shall govern the time and manner of exercising such election and the duties of the Owners and yourself in connection therewith:
 - 1. Promptly after 'payout (as the term 'payout' is hereinafter defined) of the well that earned you an assignment under the provisions of this agreement you shall notify the Owners in writing of such fact. The Owners shall, within a reasonable time after actual receipt of such notice, notify you of their election as herein provided to either retain their 1/16th of 8/8ths overriding royalty or to convert such overriding royalty to an undivided leasehold estate and working interest in the Lease Premises assigned as provided above. Should Owners elect to convert such overriding royalty into an undivided leasehold estate and working interest in the Lease Premises assigned, you shall promptly assign to Owners the above stated leasehold estate and working interest in the Lease Premises assigned and Owners shall terminate the above described overriding royalty, both effective as of 7:00 a.m. on the day following the day of payout.
 - 2. "Payout" means at such time as you have recovered from the proceeds of all production from a well (after having made all payments out of production burdening the Tract assigned when assigned to you including any overriding royalty reserved by Owners) all of your otherwise unrecovered costs of drilling, testing, completing and equipping to produce such well and your costs of operating such well during the recovery period. The pertinent provisions of the 1974 COPAS Model Form of Accounting Procedure shall be followed in computing such costs to be recovered.

3. You shall keep an accurate record of all costs of drilling, completing, testing, equipping and operating such earning well, which record shall be available at all reasonable times for the examination and inspection of Owners, their employees and authorized representatives. You shall furnish Owners once each month, and within 30 days after the calendar month for which the computations were made, a statement showing the total proceeds of productions (and the amount of the above authorized deductions therefrom) from each earning well for the previous month and well costs for each such month. Such statement shall also show the cumulative well-cost and production proceeds figures so that the then-current "Payout" status of the earning well can be readily ascertained. Owners representatives shall have the right to audit your books to any extent necessary to ascertain the accuracy and legitimacy of costs, expenses, production proceeds figures, etc., pertaining to each earning well.

IV.

Until an assignment to you of the Lease, or any portion thereof, Owners shall pay all delay rentals and shut-in gas well payments payable under the Lease provided that:

- A. Owners shall not be liable for error in any payment or for non-payment due to mistake or oversight.
- B. Upon being billed therefore, you shall reimburse Owners for 100% of any payment that is due on or after the date of this Letter Agreement.

After assignment to you of the Lease hereunder, you shall bear the cost of and be responsible for paying to the Owners of the oil and gas fee of the lease assigned to you, 100% of all delay rentals and shut-in gas well payments due under the Lease on or after the effective date of such assignment.

In order to prevent loss of title to any assigned lease due to incorrect or untimely payment of delay rentals or shut-in gas royalties, you agree as follows:

- 1. To pay all delay rentals to the Owners of the oil and gas fee, the lease of which has been assigned to you, at least 30 days prior to the due date for such payment and to give notice to Owners of the time, manner and recipient of such payment.
- 2. To notify Owners immediately of any discovery of gas, so that Owners may take whatever action is necessary to assure them-

selves that any payment of shut-in royalty required to be made under the Lease is timely and properly made.

3. To notify Owners at least 10 days in advance of any voluntary cessation of production from any oil or gas well that has produced, and to notify Owners immediately of any involuntary cessation of production.

V.

Future operations and operations after payout of the earning well on any portion of the Lease Premises jointly owned by the parties hereto shall be conducted pursuant to the provisions of an Operating Agreement on the 1977 Mid-Continent (Ross-Martin) Model Form, designating you as Operator and containing the 1974 - COPAS Model Form of Accounting Procedure with such overhead charges as the parties may agree.

VI.

With respect to the First Test Well drilled hereunder and with respect to any subsequent well drilled on the Lease Premises, you will comply with the conditions set forth on the attached Exhibit "A", Geological Requirements. Owners, at their sole cost, risk and expense, shall have access at all times to the derrick floor and all drilling and completion information. The breach by you of any obligation or requirement arising under this paragraph shall subject this agreement to termination, at the option of Owners, if you fail or refuse to comply with such obligation or requirement within ten (10) days after notice by Owners to you of such breach.

VII.

Should you fail to commence, drill or complete a well as herein prescribed, all of your rights and privileges hereunder shall terminate. All test wells drilled and all work or services performed hereunder shall be at your sole risk, cost and expense, and you agree to indemnify and hold Owners harmless from any loss or damage of whatever kind resulting from operations conducted by you under the provisions of this agreement.

Owners make no representation as to their titles and nothing in this agreement shall be construed as a warranty, either expressed or implied, that Owners own a certain quantum of interest in any or any part of the land subject to this agreement.

In drilling any well hereunder, you agree to observe and comply with all applicable Federal and State Laws, Rules and Regulations and the terms and conditions of the Lease to Owners.

Any taxes (except income taxes) imposed by reason of any assignment hereunder will be paid by you and will be your sole responsibility.

You agree prior to conducting any operations on the captioned acreage to make satisfactory arrangements with the surface owners for ingress to and egress from the well site and to conduct your operations in such a manner as to use no more of said lands than is reasonably necessary in drilling any well.

Upon your abandonment of a well drilled on the Lease Premises, you agree to leave the premises on which such well is located in a clean, orderly and non-hazardous condition and you further agree to fill any earthen pits on such premises and to otherwise restore such premises, as near as possible, to the condition they were in prior to your drilling such well.

VIII.

Prior to commencing operations for drilling of any well on the Lease Premises or the proration unit the Lease Premises may be a part of, you shall obtain, at your expense, insurance policies as outlined below to cover all operations to be performed on such lands. You shall furnish to the Owners for approval prior to the commencement of such operations hereunder, certificates of insurance signed by authorized representatives of the insurance companies, certifying to insurance coverage in minimum amounts as follows:

- A. Insurance which shall comply with all applicable workman's compensation, employer's liability and occupational disease law which shall cover all of your employees engaged in any work performed under this agreement. If any operations under this agreement are to be performed on or adjacent to navigable water, such insurance shall include coverage for claims under the United States Longshoremen and Harbor Worker's Act and the Jones Act (extended to include the Outer Continental Shelf if any operations are to be performed offshore).
- B. Comprehensive general public liability insurance with bodily injury limits of not less than \$100,000 for one person and \$300,000 for one accident, and with a property damage limit of not less than \$100,000 for one accident. Such insurance shall include coverage for all liability assumed by you under the terms of this agreement with limits of liability not less than those set out above.
- C. Automobile public liability insurance covering all automotive equipment used on the lease, with limits of not less than \$100,000 for bodily injury for one person and \$300,000 for more than one person in any one accident.

Such certificates of insurance shall contain a statement that said insurance coverage shall not be cancelled or changed without at least ten (10) days prior

Mr. Mark F. Schweinfurth September 8, 1978 Page 7

written notice to the Owners. Should the insurance coverage be allowed to terminate or be materially changed or cancelled during the term of this agreement, all of your rights to earn hereunder shall terminate unless new insurance coverage is obtained and certificates furnished to the Owners, meeting the requirements first set out for the certificates, within the ten day period following notice by the insurer to the Owners that the existing insurance coverage has been materially changed or cancelled. You shall determine that the insurance coverage obtained by you and set out in the certificate furnished to the Owners is sufficient to give protection from and for acts of your contractors and subcontractors or you shall require that your contractors and subcontractors have equivalent coverage.

IX.

You shall not, during the existing of the leasehold estate as to the Lease, execute any full or partial release thereof, or permit same to terminate as to all or any part for failure to pay delay rentals (or any other payment required) until you shall have given to Owners notice by certified mail of your intention to execute such release or not to pay such rentals or other payments. Any such notice shall be given at least sixty (60) days before the date such release is to be executed, or sixty (60) days before the date such delay rentals or other payments are due. Upon receipt of such notice, Owners shall have thirty (30) days thereafter within which to demand and receive from you a reassignment as to the Lease or portion thereof noticed to be surrendered or relinquished, such demand to be directed to you at the address hereinafter shown.

Similar notice shall be required and option exist if, during the primary term or after expiration of the primary term, production has been obtained and you intend to abandon all or any part of the Lease or wells thereupon. Upon Owners demand for reassignment under this numbered paragraph, you shall forthwith deliver to Owners an assignment of all of your right, title and interest in the Lease and the proration unit involved, and should Owners elect (and so specify in its demand) to take over any well to be abandoned located thereupon, you shall reassign to Owners such well or wells, material and equipment, and Owners shall pay to you the fair market value of any salvable materials and equipment thereon, or used in connection therewith, less estimated costs of salvage thereof. The assignment as to any well or wells shall include all leases in the drilling or proration unit attributable thereto.

Any reassignment made to Owners pursuant to the provisions of this Paragraph shall be free and clear of all liens, burdens and encumbrances except those existing as of the date of Owners' assignment to you under the terms of this agreement.

X.

Time shall be of the essence in this agreement and no provision hereof shall be amended or waived except in writing. You may assign this agreement in whole or

Mr. Mark F. Schweinfurth September 8, 1978 Page 8

in part, but you shall notify Owners of any assignment within ten (10) days after the assignment is made. In the event of any assignment by you, your assignee(s) shall be fully subject to the terms and conditions of this agreement. In addition, you shall have no right to bind or subject Owners undivided interest, if any, in the Lease Premises to any Gas Sales Contracts, Operating Agreements or any other agreements without first obtaining Owner's written consent.

XI.

Nothing herein shall be construed as creating a partnership, joint venture or any other relationship by which one party is liable for the obligations or acts, either of omission or commission, of the other party. The parties elect not to be treated as a partnership under the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 and any applicable laws. The Parties hereby agree to execute such additional evidence of such election as may be required by the Federal Internal Revenue Service, including specifically all of the material and date required by Federal Regulations 1.761.1(a), and should there be a requirement of any further election, the parties hereby agree to execute such additional documents as may be required by the Federal Internal Revenue Service.

This letter has been prepared and executed by Owners in triplicate, but shall not be binding upon Owners unless it is also executed by you in the space provided below and two fully signed copies are returned to Owners within ten (10) days from your receipt hereof, whereupon the provisions hereof shall become covenants running with the land and being binding upon and inure to the benefit of Owners and you and the respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns of each.

Addresses for Notices:

Maralo, Inc. 2200 West Loop South, Suite 130 Houston, Texas 77027

Erma Lowe 2200 West Loop South, Suite 130 Houston, Texas 77027

Mr. Mark F. Schweinfurth 501 C&K Petroleum Building Midland, Texas 79701 Mr. Mark F. Schweinfurth September 8, 1978 Page 9

Yours very truly,

By: Mary Ralph Lowe, President

By: Erma Lowe

Accepted and Agreed to

this 10 day of action, 1978.

Geological Requirements S/2 S/2 of Section 24 T-21-S, R-23-H, NMPM Eddy County, New Mexico Lowe Lease #2728

Please furnish the following people with one (1) copy each of the information as indicated below under "Copies Required":

Mr. William G. Thorsen Maralo, Inc. P. O. Box 832 Midland, Texas 79702 Mr. John R. Burke Maralo, Inc. 2200 West Loop South, Suite 130 Houston, Texas 77027

Copies Required:

- 1. Location plat and all state forms.
- 2. 10-foot drilling time.
- 3. Daily and final mud logs.
- 4. 10-foot sample descriptions.
- 5. Field and final prints of all logs run.
- 6. DST with fluid and gas analysis.
- 7. Test and treatment reports.
- 8. Core analysis.

Other Requirements:

- 1. A daily drilling report, by telephone, to our Midland Office (915-684-7441) by 10:00 a.m.
- 2. One (1) set of Core Chips to Midland Office.
- 3. Notification prior to DST, logging and coring to one of the following people: William G. Thorsen, Vernon J. Hines, or John R. Burke (phone numbers listed below).
- 4. Decisions concerning the well should be discussed with one of the following people.

Exhibit "A" Geological Requirements Page 2

William G. Thorsen - Midland Office - (915) 684-7441

Midland Home - (915) 683-5925

Vernon J. Hines - Midland Office - (915) 684-7441 Midland Home - (915) 684-4248

John R. Burke - Houston Office - (713) 622-5420 Houston Home - (713) 784-9584

cc: Mr. Bill Thorsen

LAW OFFICES

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

1000 FIRST NATIONAL BANK TOWER

OF COUNSEL CLARENCE E.HINKLE

POST OFFICE BOX 3580

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 (915) 683-46,91,

W. E. BONDURANT, JR. (1914-1975)

600 HINKLE BUILDING (505) 622-6510

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO OFFICE

GOUGLAS L.LUNSFORD PAUL M. BOHANNON J. DOUGLAS FOSTER K-DOUGLAS PERRIN C. RAY ALLEN JACQUELINE W. ALLEN

T. CALDER EZZELLJUR.

LEWIS C. COX, JR.

PAUL W. EATON, JR.

CONRAD E. COFFIELD HAROLD L.HENSLÉY, JR.

STUART D. SHANOR

JAMES H. BOZARTH

C. D. MARTIN

ONLY ATTYS. COFFIELD, MARTIN, BOZARTH, BOHANNON, FOSTER, ALLEN & ALLEN LICENSED IN TEXAS

January 24, 1979

Mr. Dan Nutter Chief Engineer Oil Conservation Division Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Dan:

Transmitted herewith you will find triplicate executed copies of an Application for Cotton Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location in Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

It is my understanding that the docket setting for February 14 is still available for this matter, and accordingly, we request that it be heard on that date.

I trust that the enclosed copies of the Application are all that is needed in order for this to be set for the February 14 hearing. However, if anything is needed in addition, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

Conrad E.

CEC:rf Enclosures

xc: Mr. Harry L. Blomquist III Cotton Petroleum Corporation 420 Wall Towers West Midland, Texas 79701

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Case 6458

APPLICATION

Cotton Petroleum Corporation hereby makes application for approval of an unorthodox gas well location and states:

- 1. Applicant seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Federal 24 Well No. 1 to be drilled at a point 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M., to test the Upper Pennsylvanian formation, Eddy County, New Mexico. Said location is in the Indian Basin Upper Pennsylvanian Pool.
- 2. That All of said Section 24 is to be dedicated to the well.
- 3. Approval of the unorthodox location will be in the interest of conservation, prevention of waste and protection of correlative rights.
- 4. Applicant requests that this matter be heard at the February 14, 1979 Examiner's hearing.

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

Rv.

Conrad E. Coffield
Post Office Box 3580

Midland, Texas 79702

Attorneys for

Cotton Petroleum Corporation

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF 36 1979 THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Case 6458

APPLICATION -

Cotton Petroleum Corporation hereby makes application for approval of an unorthodox gas well location and states:

- 1. Applicant seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its rederal 24 Well No. 1 to be drilled at a point 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M., to test the Upper Pennsylvanian formation, Eddy County, New Mexico. Said location is in the Indian Basin Upper Pennsylvanian Pool.
- 2. That All of said Section 24 is to be dedicated to the well.
- 3. Approval of the unorthodox location will be in the interest of conservation, prevention of waste and protection of correlative rights.
- 4. Applicant requests that this matter be heard at the February 14, 1979 Examiner's hearing.

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

Bv:

Conrad E. Coffield Post Office Box 3580 Midland, Texas 79702

Attorneys for

Cotton Petroleum Corporation '

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case 6458

APPLICATION

Cotton Petroleum Corporation hereby makes application for approval of an unorthodox gas well location and states:

- 1. Applicant seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Federal 24 Well No. 1 to be drilled at a point 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 24, Township 21 South, Range 23 East, N.M.P.M., to test the Upper Pennsylvanian formation, Eddy County, New Mexico. Said location is in the Indian Basin Upper Pennsylvanian Pool.
- 2. That All of said Section 24 is to be dedicated to the well.
- 3. Approval of the unorthodox location will be in the interest of conservation, prevention of waste and protection of correlative rights.
- 4. Applicant requests that this matter be heard at the February 14, 1979 Examiner's hearing.

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

Bv :

Conrad E. Coffield Post Office Box 3580 Midland, Texas 79702

Attorneys for

Cotton Petroleum Corporation :

Courad Offield by phone 2 pm 1-25 2 cares for 2/14 Cotton Petrolem Coep unorthobay ger well location Federal 24 # 1 660 FSL
660 FEL
84-215-23E Eddy Airos Canyon formation. Indian beim-Upper lemme kaning Catan Petralen Carp. Computary spealing of 24 as acrel Marchan only paster

K

DRAFT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

dr/

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6458
ORDER NO. R- 5942
APPLICATION OF COTTON PETROLEUM CORPORATION
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
ORDER OF THE DIVISION
BY THE DIVISION:
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 14
19 79, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter
NOW, on this day of February , 1979 , the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,
FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.
(2) That the applicant, Cotton Petroleum Corporation, for its Federal 24 Well No. 1 to be located at a point seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location 660
feet from the South line and 660 feet from the
East line of Section 24 , Township 21 South
Range 23 East , NMPM, to test the
formation, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian, Eddy
County, New Mexico.
(3) That the all of said Section 24 is to be
dedicated to the well.
(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better
enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.
(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthod
. The state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of th

By.

-2-
Case NoOrder No. R
order No. R
(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the the Cotton Petroleum Corporation Federal 24 Well No. 1 formation is hereby approved for/*** to be located at a point 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 24 , Township 21 South , Range 23 East NMPM, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

- (2) That **the** <u>all</u> of said Section <u>24</u> shall be dedicated to the above-described well.
- (3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.